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Snowy Monaro Regional Council is constituted under the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW) and has its principal place of

business at:

81 Commissioner Street
COOMA NSW 2630

Council’s guiding principles are detailed in Chapter 3 of the LGA and includes:

principles to be applied when making decisions,
principles of community participation,
principles of sound financial management, and

A description of the nature of Council’s operations and its principal activities are provided in Note B1-2.

principles applying to the exercise of functions generally by council,

principles for strategic planning relating to the development of an integrated planning and reporting framework.

Through the use of the internet, we have ensured that our reporting is timely, complete and available at minimum cost. All press
releases, financial statements and other information are publicly available on our website: www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au.
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Understanding Council's Financial Statements

Introduction
Each year NSW local governments are required to present audited financial statements to their council and community.
What you will find in the Statements

The financial statements set out the financial performance, financial position and cash flows of Council for the financial year
ended 30 June 2022.

The format of the financial statements is standard across all NSW Councils and complies with both the accounting and reporting
requirements of Australian Accounting Standards and requirements as set down by the Office of Local Government.

About the Councillor/Management Statement

The financial statements must be certified by Management as ‘presenting fairly’ the Council’s financial results for the year and
are required to be adopted by Council — ensuring both responsibility for and ownership of the financial statements.

About the Primary Financial Statements

The financial statements incorporate five "primary" financial statements:

1. The Income Statement

Summarises Council's financial performance for the year, listing all income and expenses. This statement also displays

Council's original adopted budget to provide a comparison between what was projected and what actually occurred.

2. The Statement of Comprehensive Income
Primarily records changes in the fair value of Council's Infrastructure, Property, Plant and Equipment.

3. The Statement of Financial Position
A 30 June snapshot of Council's financial position indicating its assets, liabilities and “net wealth”.

4. The Statement of Changes in Equity
The overall change for the year (in dollars) of Council's "net wealth".

5. The Statement of Cash Flows
Indicates where Council's cash came from and where it was spent. This statement also displays Council's original adopted
budget to provide a comparison between what was projected and what actually occurred.
About the Notes to the Financial Statements
The Notes to the Financial Statements provide greater detail and additional information on the five primary financial statements.
About the Auditor's Reports
Council’s financial statements are required to be audited by the NSW Audit Office.
In NSW the auditor provides 2 audit reports:
1. an opinion on whether the financial statements present fairly the Council’s financial performance and position, and
2. their observations on the conduct of the audit, including commentary on the Council’s financial performance and financial
position.

Who uses the Financial Statements?

The financial statements are publicly available documents and must be presented at a Council meeting between seven days
and five weeks after the date of the Audit Report.

The public can make submissions to Council up to seven days subsequent to the public presentation of the financial statements.

Council is required to forward an audited set of financial statements to the Office of Local Government.

Page 3
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Statement by Councillors and Management made pursuant to Section 413(2)(c) of the Local
Government Act 1993 (NSW) (as amended)

The attached General Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
» the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW) (as amended) and the regulations made thereunder,
» the Australian Accounting Standards and other pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board,

» the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these statements:
« present fairly the Council’s operating result and financial position for the year,
» accord with Council’'s accounting and other records.
We are not aware of any matter that would render these statements false or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 20 October 2022.

Narelle Davis Tanya Higgins

Mayor Councillor

20 October 2022 20 October 2022

Peter Bascomb Tracy Sligar

Chief Executive Officer Responsible Accounting Officer
20 October 2022 20 October 2022
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Original
unaudited
budget
2022

34,485
14,387
447
23,339
27,223
1,380
1,063
1,034

103,358

32,302
26,413
134

19,507
2,045

80,401
22,957
22,957

(4,265)

The above Income Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

$'000

Income from continuing operations

Rates and annual charges

User charges and fees

Other revenues

Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes
Interest and investment revenue

Other income

Net gain from the disposal of assets

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs

Materials and services

Borrowing costs

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial
assets

Other expenses
Net loss from the disposal of assets
Total expenses from continuing operations

Operating result from continuing operations

Notes

B2-1
B2-2
B2-3
B2-4
B2-4
B2-5
B2-6
B4-1

B3-1
B3-2
B3-3
B3-4

B3-5
B4-1

Net operating result for the year attributable to Council

Net operating result for the year before grants and
contributions provided for capital purposes

Actual Actual
2022 2021
32,709 31,221
15,568 15,347
3,282 1,315
31,151 23,236
22,514 9,775
1,036 1,183
990 844
107,250 82,921
33,182 33,425
32,655 27,464
266 487
19,655 22,039
1,625 13,950
818 640
88,201 98,005
19,049 (15,084)
19,049 (15,084)
(3,465) (24,859)
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2022

$'000 Notes 2022 2021
Net operating result for the year — from Income Statement 19,049 (15,084)

Other comprehensive income:
Amounts which will not be reclassified subsequently to the operating result

Gain (loss) on revaluation of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment c1-7 116,703 4,632
Impairment (loss) reversal relating to infrastructure, property, plant and

equipment c1-7 (5,156) -
Total items which will not be reclassified subsequently to the operating

result 111,547 4,632
Total other comprehensive income for the year 111,547 4,632
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to Council 130,596 (10,452)

The above Statement of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Page 6
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2022

$'000

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables

Inventories

Contract assets and contract cost assets
Other

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments

Receivables

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (IPPE)
Intangible assets

Right of use assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Payables

Contract liabilities

Lease liabilities

Borrowings

Employee benefit provisions
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Borrowings

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY

Accumulated surplus
IPPE revaluation reserve

Council equity interest

Total equity

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Notes

C1-1
C1-2
C1-4
C1-5
C1-6
C1-9

C1-2
C1-4
C1-7
C1-8
G2x1

C34
€3-2
Cc2-1
C3-3
C3-4

C2-1
C3-3
C3-56

C4-1
C4-1

2022 2021
47,494 38,008
19,000 17,000
19,136 14,927

2,313 2,397
4,153 -

703 560
92,799 72,892
20,000 21,000

- 36
1,346,776 1,218,076
3,251 3,745

53 103
1,370,080 1,242,960
1,462,879 1,315,852
17,130 9,567
19,904 9,090

23 76

27 297

7,000 6,855
44,084 25,885

33 38

12 58

29,390 31,107
29,435 31,203
73,519 57,088
1,389,360 1,258,764
1,188,821 1,169,772
200,539 88,992
1,389,360 1,258,764
1,389,360 1,258,764
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 June 2022

$'000

Opening balance at 1 July

Net operating result for the year

Other comprehensive income

— Gain (loss) on revaluation of infrastructure, property, plant & equipment
— Impairment (loss) reversal relating to IPP&E

Total comprehensive income

Closing balance

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Statement of Changes in Equity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021

IPPE IPPE
Accumulated revaluation Total Accumulated revaluation Total
Notes surplus reserve _.__equity surplus reserve equity
1,169,772 88,992 1,258,764 1,184,856 84,360 1,269,216
19,049 - 19,049 (15,084) - (15,084)
c1-7 - 116,703 116,703 - 4,632 4,632
C1-7 - (5,156) (5,156) - - -
19,049 111,547 130,596 (15,084) 4,632 (10,452)
1,188,821 200,539 1,389,360 1,169,772 88,992 1,258,764

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Original
unaudited
budget
2022

34,485
15,233

1,380
50,562

787
(32,021)
(19,105)

(134)
(9,756_

41,431

1,034

(47,230)

(46,196)

(4,765)
6,546

1,781

38,000
39,781

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

$'000

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts:

Rates and annual charges

User charges and fees

Interest received

Grants and contributions

Bonds, deposits and retentions received
Other

Payments:

Payments to employees

Payments for materials and services
Borrowing costs

Bonds, deposits and retentions refunded
Other

Net cash provided from (or used in) operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Receipts:

Redemption of term deposits

Proceeds from sale of IPPE

Payments:

Acquisition of term deposits

Payments for IPPE

Purchase of intangible assets

Notes

G1-1

Net cash provided from (or'used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments:

Repayment of borrowings

Principal component of lease payments

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of reporting
period

Investments on hand — end of year
Total cash, cash equivalents and investments

C1-1

C1-2

Actual Actual
2022 2021
32,805 30,649
15,753 14,730
1,185 1,330
56,672 37,948
12 -
9,615 7,062
(32,958) (33,118)
(28,157) (32,264)
(18) (49)

- (204)
(4,020) (3,840)
50,889 22,244
9,000 34,000
1,728 1,197
(10,000) -
(41,737) (21,603)
- (3,771)
(41,009) 9,823
(316) (521)
(78) (84)
(394) (605)
9,486 31,462
38,008 6,546
47,494 38,008
39,000 38,000
86,494 76,008
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Contents for the notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

A About Council and these financial statements
A1-1 Basis of preparation

B Financial Performance

B1 Functions or activities
B1-1 Functions or activities — income, expenses and assets
B1-2 Components of functions or activities

B2 Sources of income
B2-1 Rates and annual charges
B2-2 User charges and fees
B2-3 Other revenues
B2-4 Grants and contributions
B2-5 Interest and investment revenue
B2-6 Other income

B3 Costs of providing services
B3-1 Employee benefits and on-costs
B3-2 Materials and services
B3-3 Borrowing costs
B3-4 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets
B3-5 Other expenses

B4 Gains or losses
B4-1 Gain or loss from disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

B5 Performance against budget
B5-1 Material budget variations

C Financial position

C1 Assets we manage
C1-1 Cash and cash equivalents
C1-2 Financial investments
C1-3 Restricted and allocated cash, cash equivalents and investments
C1-4 Receivables
C1-5 Inventories
C1-6 Contract assets and Contract cost assets
C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
C1-8 Intangible assets
C1-9 Other

C2 Leasing activities
C2-1 Council as a lessee
C2-2 Council as a lessor

C3 Liabilities of Council
C3-1 Payables
C3-2 Contract Liabilities
C3-3 Borrowings
C3-4 Employee benefit provisions

12
12

14

14
14
15

16
16
17
18
19
22
22

23
23
24
25
26
28

29
29

30
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32

32
32
32
34
36
38
39
40
44
44

45
45
48

49
49
49
50
53
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022
A About Council and these financial statements

A1-1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements were authorised for issue by Snowy Monaro Regional Council ("the Council") on 20 October 2022.
Council has the power to amend and reissue these financial statements in cases where critical information is received from
public submissions or where the OLG directs Council to amend the financial statements.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and
Australian Accounting Interpretations, the Local Government Act 1993 (Act) and Local Government (General) Regulation 2005
(Regulation), and the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

Council is a not for-profit entity.

The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars and are rounded to the nearest thousand dollars.

Certain comparative figures in the prior period have been reclassified in order to conform to changes in current year
presentation.

Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
certain infrastructure, property, plant and equipment.

Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Council's accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Council and that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Council makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year include:

(i) fair values of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment — refer Note C1-6

(ii) landfill remediation provisions — refer Note C3-5
(iii) employee benefit provisions — refer Note C3-4

Significant judgements in applying the Council's accounting policies

i. Impairment of receivables — refer Note C1-4

ii. Determination of whether performance obligations are sufficiently specific and whether the contract is within the scope
of AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and / or AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities — refer to Notes
B2-2 — B2-4.

iii. Determination of the lease term, discount rate (when not implicit in the lease) and whether an arrangement contains a
lease — refer to Note C2-1.

Monies and other assets received by Council

The Consolidated Fund

In accordance with the provisions of Section 409(1) of the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW), all money and property received
by Council is held in the Council’'s Consolidated Fund unless it is required to be held in the Council’s Trust Fund.

Cash and other assets of the following activities have been included as part of the Consolidated Fund:

= General purpose operations

continued on next page ... Page 12
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

A1-1 Basis of preparation (continued)

= Water services

= Sewerage services

= Waste services

= Residential Aged Care

The Trust Fund

In accordance with the provisions of Section 411 of the Local Government Act 1993 (NSW) (as amended), a separate and
distinct Trust Fund is maintained, to account for all money and property received by the Council in trust, which must be applied
only for the purposes of, or in accordance with, the trusts relating to those monies.

Trust monies and property subject to Council’s control have been included in these reports.

A separate statement of monies held in the Trust Fund is available for inspection at the Council office by any person free
of charge.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or
as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The netamount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to the Australian Taxation Office is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities
that are recoverable from, or payable to, the Australian Taxation Office are presented as operating cash flows.

Volunteer services

Council is supported in some of its functions by volunteers. Whilst the support from volunteers is essential to providing these
functions, Council has not recognised the income from the receipt of these volunteer services for the following reasons:

+  Community Facility Management (Section 355) — the fair value of these services cannot be reliably measured.

»  Community Transport — services would not be ‘purchased’ if not provided voluntarily.

New accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

New accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations (ie. pronouncements) have been published by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board that are not mandatory for the 30 June 2022 reporting period.

Council has elected not to apply any of these pronouncements in these financial statements before their operative dates.

As at the date of authorisation of these financial statements Council does not consider that any of these new (and still to be
applied) standards and interpretations are likely to have a material impact on the Council's future financial statements, financial
position, financial performance or cash flows.

New accounting standards released during the year

During the year Council adopted all accounting standards and interpretations (as issued by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board) which were mandatorily effective from the first time at 30 June 2022. Council has reviewed the
applicability of all new standards and interpretations and determined that none of these standards had a significant impact
on reported position or performance.

COVID-19 Impact

The COVID-19 pandemic has impacted global, domestic and local economies as a result of this ongoing pandemic.
However Council's operations and financial situation has not been significantly impacted for the 2021/22 financial year
and Council has responded to the impact on the local economy by providing;
» Advertising for a buy local campaign
» Hardship Criteria for those who were impacted by Covid restrictions extended into 2021-2022 if they also received
Covid payments from the Government.
» Rates harmonisation process was delayed until 2021-2022.

Page 13
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B Financial Performance

B1 Functions or activities

B1-1 Functions or activities — income, expenses and assets

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Income, expenses and assets have been directly attributed to the following functions or activities. Details of those functions or activities are provided in Note B1-2.

Income Expenses Operating result Grants and contributions Carrying amount of assets
$'000 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Functions or activities
Community 17,000 13,238 20,357 24,847 (3,357) (11,609) 15,562 8,570 112,372 98,181
Economy 28,987 11,036 27,190 21,747 1,797 (10,711) 472 8,401 54,381 4,253
Environment 31,542 29,274 29,591 40,338 1,951 (11,064) 28,220 8,564 1,242,758 1,167,710
Leadership 29,721 29,373 11,063 11,073 18,658 18,300 9,411 7,476 53,060 45,708
Other - - - = = - - - 308 -
Total functions and activities 107,250 82,921 88,201 98,005 19,049 (15,084) 53,665 33,011 1,462,879 1,315,852

Page 14
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

B1-2 Components of functions or activities

Details relating to the Council’s functions or activities as reported in B1-1 are as follows:

To deliver balanced planning across a complex set of needs for the Snowy Monaro region and the community, Council has
aligned its Delivery Program and Operational Plan to the business planning principles of the quadruple bottom line: Community,
Economy, Environment and Leadership.

These key themes are influenced by a range of factors, including state government legislation and regional priorities, as well
as community conversations, the availability of resources and project affordability. Each theme is informed by outcomes and
specific strategies to deliver them.

Community - Our communities are welcoming, inclusive and safe; our lifestyle needs are actively considered and
planned for; and opportunities exist to enhance our health and social wellbeing.

» Our region's health and wellbeing needs will be met by providing quality health and well-being services that continually
support the changing needs of our community, including community support and aged care services. Our recreation,
sporting and leisure facilities will encourage our community to engage in active and healthy lifestyles, and our youth will
be supported in reaching their full potential.

« Our region's diverse cultural identity will be preserved and celebrated for the richness it brings to our regional identity,
and we will foster and support the arts, creative expression and spaces.

*  We are committed to being a safe and caring community. We will develop, maintain and promote safe spaces and
facilities that are accessible and inclusive, as well as actively foster and encourage positive social behaviours (including
law and order).

Economy - We are a vibrant and prosperous community providing opportunities for growth and learning.
+  We will attract diverse businesses and industries to the region, and will foster and support their adaptive, sustainable
practices. We will capitalise on our proximity to ACT, Victoria and neighouring NSW regions.
»  We are committed to advocating for and promoting education and lifelong learning opportunities, together with providing
access to spaces where people can connect and learn.
»  We will acknowledge and celebrate the unique heritage and character of our region's towns and villages, and further
promote our visitor accommodation and recreational infrastructure.

Environment - Our iconic natural environment and heritage are preserved and enhanced for future generations whilst
balancing the needs for regional development and growth.

* We are committed to protecting.and enhancing our existing natural environment, and ensuring our water, waste, sewer
and stormwater management practices are contemporary, sustainable and efficient.

*  We will ensure that plans for rural, urban and industrial development are sensitive to our region's natural environment
and heritage. We will improve and maintain our publicly owned infrastructure and facilities, and advocate for a diverse
range of housing and accommodation to suit the changing needs of our community.

*  Our community will be connected through efficient transportation networks by ensuring our region's transportation
corridors are improved and maintained. We are committed to ensuring our region has access to effective
telecommunication infrastructure and services.

Leadership - We have contemporary civic leadership and governance that fosters trust and efficiency.

*  We are committed to delivering holistic and integrated planning and decision making, and ensuring we implement sound
governance practices to conduct Council business. We will advocate to, and work with, other levels of government,
community and industry, and manage service delivery in an efficient and sustainable way.

«  We will deliver public services and processes in a reliable and efficient way in response to our community's needs, and
utilise sound fiscal management practices in pursuing and attracting other sources of revenue.

» Our community will be consulted and encouraged to engage in the development of plans, services and policies. We will
ensure that residents have access to timely, relevant and accurate information on issues that affect them, so they feel
empowered to participate in shaping the future of our region.
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B2 Sources of income

B2-1 Rates and annual charges

$'000

Ordinary rates

Residential

Farmland

Business

Less: pensioner rebates
Rates levied to ratepayers

Pensioner rate subsidies received
Total ordinary rates

Annual charges
(pursuant to s.496, s.496A, s.496B, s.501 & s.611)

Domestic waste management services
Stormwater management services
Water supply services

Sewerage services

Waste management services (non-domestic)
Less: pensioner rebates

Liquid trade waste

Onsite sewerage system management
Pensioner subsidies received:

— Water

— Sewerage

Total annual charges

Total rates and annual charges

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

2022 2021
10,050 8,856
5,727 5,362
1,634 2,431
(313) (367)
17,098 16,282
205 198
17,303 16,480
3,402 3,245

15 15

2,853 2,657
6,929 6,751
2,120 2,044
(232) (190)
110 104

98 97

58 8

53 10
15,406 14,741
32,709 31,221

Council has used 2019 year valuations provided by the NSW Valuer General in calculating its rates.

Accounting policy

Rates and annual charges are recognised as revenue at the beginning of the rating period to which they relate. Prepaid rates

are recognised as a financial liability until the beginning of the rating period.

Pensioner rebates relate to reductions in rates and certain annual charges for eligible pensioners’ place of residence in the

local government council area that are not subsidised by the NSW Government.

Pensioner rate subsidies are received from the NSW Government to provide a contribution towards the pensioner rebates and

are recognised within the underlying revenue item based on their substance.
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B2-2 User charges and fees
$'000

User charges

Water supply services

Sewerage services

Waste management services (non-domestic)
Total user charges

Fees

Waste disposal tipping fees

Aged care

Planning and building regulation
Community services

RMS - road maintenance (not Council roads)
Cemeteries

Saleyards

Swimming centres

Holiday park fees

Section 10.7 certificates (EP&A Act)
Community Facilities

Section 603 certificates

Sewer fees

Private works- s 67

Animal Control

Inspection Services

Water connection fees

Other

Total fees

Total other user charges and fees

Total user charges and fees

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Timing

R D N N = N =2 D NN DNDNDN =2 2 D =2 N

Timing of revenue recognition for user charges and fees

User charges and fees recognised over time (1)

User charges and fees recognised at a point in time (2)

Total user charges and fees

Accounting policy

2022 2021
4,717 5,298
1,536 1,577

669 917
6,922 7,792
2,173 2,148

1,145 966

1,831 1,235

384 400
1,998 1,665
321 288
135 119
102 148
133 162
91 92

29 32

78 78

70 63

60 44

29 25

27 58

4 14

36 18
8,646 7,555
8,646 7,555
15,568 15,347
9,918 10,028
5,650 5,319
15,568 15,347

Revenue arising from user charges and fees is recognised when, or as, the performance obligation is completed and the
customer receives the benefit of the goods / services being provided.

The performance obligation relates to the specific services which are provided to the customers and generally the payment
terms are within 30 days of the provision of the service or in some cases such as caravan parks, the customer is required to

pay on arrival or a deposit in advance. There is no material obligation for Council in relation to refunds or returns.

Where an upfront fee is charged such as joining fees for the swimming centre the fee is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the expected life of the membership.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

B2-3 Other revenues
$'000

Quarry sales

Insurance rebates

Sales - Landfill

Diesel rebate

Fines — parking

Insurance claims recoveries
Commissions and agency fees
Legal fees recovery — rates and charges (extra charges)
Sales — general
Reimbursement of expenses
Landfill legacy sites

Other

Total other revenue

Timing of revenue recognition for other revenue
Other revenue recognised over time (1)

Other revenue recognised at a point in time (2)
Total other revenue

Accounting policy for other revenue

Timing

N N NN NN DNDDNDNDNDDNDDN

2022 2021
1 69

177 89
154 158
155 230

90 81

181 152

71 85

289 212

36 56

- 61
1,965 -
153 122
3,282 1,315
3,282 1,315
3,282 1,315

Where revenue is earned from the provision of specified goods / services under.an enforceable contract, revenue is recognised

when or as the the obligations are satisfied.

Statutory fees and fines are recognised as revenue when the service has been provided, the payment received or when the

penalty has been applied, whichever occurs first.

Other revenue is recorded when the payment is due, the value of the payment is notified, or the payment is received, whichever

occurs first.
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B2-4 Grants and contributions

Operating Operating Capital Capital
$'000 Timing 2022 2021 2022 2021
General purpose grants and non-developer
contributions (untied)
General purpose (untied)
Relating to current year
Financial assistance — general component 2 3,712 3,339 - -
Financial assistance — local roads component 2 1,498 1,384 - -
Prepayment received in advance for subsequent year
Financial assistance — general component 2 5,699 3,572 - =
Financial assistance — local roads component 2 2,311 1,486 - -
Amount recognised as income during current
year 13,220 9,781 - -
Special purpose grants and non-developer
contributions (tied)
Cash contributions
Aged care 2 2,860 4,060 453 367
Bushfire and emergency services 2 163 609 - -
Community care 1 1,593 2,026 - -
Community transport 1 600 568 - -
Economic development 1 241 18 36 75
Emergency Services Levy Subsidy 2 455 426 - -
Employment and training programs 2 195 53 - -
Heritage and cultural 1 30 44 - -
Library 1 96 99 3,250 17
Noxious weeds 1 445 653 - -
NSW rural fire services 1 512 470 2 254
Parks, sportsfields and reserves 1 - - 972 179
Planning and building regulation 1 80 50 - -
Recreation and culture 1 776 1 2,621 20
Saleyards 1 - - 430 -
Storm/flood damage 2 5,569 - - -
Sewerage services 1 - - 800 4,529
Street lighting 2 49 49 - -
Stronger Communities Fund 1 - - - 908
Stronger Country Communities Fund 1 - - 669 669
Transport (other roads and bridges funding) 1 953 171 11,195 877
Transport (roads to recovery) 1 550 1,744 - -
Water supplies 1 - 90 - 35
Youth services 1 9 24 32 96
Other specific grants 1 379 4 209 2
Transport for NSW contributions (regional roads, block
grant) 1 2,164 2,164 - -
Other contributions 1 1 23 - -
Boco Rock Community Fund 1 211 109 - -
Total special purpose grants and
non-developer contributions — cash 17,931 13,455 20,669 8,028
Non-cash contributions
Roads and bridges 2 - - 105 -
Water supplies (excl. section 64 contributions) 2 - - 170 -
Total other contributions — non-cash - - 275 -
Total special purpose grants and
non-developer contributions (tied) 17,931 13,455 20,944 8,028
Total grants and non-developer
contributions 31,151 23,236 20,944 8,028
continued on next page ... Page 19
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

$ '000

Comprising

— Commonwealth funding
— State funding

— Other funding

Developer contributions

$'000 Notes
Developer contributions: G4
(s7.4 & s7.11 - EP&A Act, s64 of the

LGA):

Cash contributions

S 7.11 — contributions towards
amenities/services

S 64 — water supply contributions
S 64 — sewerage service contributions
Total developer contributions — cash

Total developer contributions

Total contributions

Total grants and contributions

Timing of revenue recognition for grants and
contributions

Grants and contributions recognised over time (1)
Grants and contributions recognised at a point in time
2)

Total grants and contributions

continued on next page ...

Operating Operating Capital Capital
Timing 2022 2021 2022 2021
19,133 17,484 3,036 2,525
11,732 5,609 17,633 5,498
286 143 275 5
31,151 23,236 20,944 8,028
Operating Operating Capital Capital
Timing 2022 2021 2022 2021
Py - - 454 362
P - - 554 739
2 - - 562 646
- — 1,570 1,747
- - 1,570 1,747
= - 1,570 1,747
31,151 23,236 22,514 9,775
8,595 9,369 20,303 8,205
22,556 13,867 2,211 1,570
31,151 23,236 22,514 9,775
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

Unspent grants and contributions

Certain grants and contributions are obtained by Council on the condition they be spent in a specified manner or in a future
period but which are not yet spent in accordance with those conditions are as follows:

Operating Operating Capital Capital

$'000 2022 2021 2022 2021
Unspent funds at 1 July 3,691 4,484 20,932 14,867
Add: Funds recognised as revenue in the

reporting year but not yet spent in

accordance with the conditions 5,528 107 4,835 1,782
Add: Funds received and not recognised as

revenue in the current year - 1,512 14,644 7,078

Less: Funds recognised as revenue in previous

years that have been spent during the

reporting year (1,997) - (403) -
Less: Funds received in prior year but revenue

recognised and funds spent in current

year - (2,412) (3,830) (2,795)
Add: Funds not yet received for expenses

incurred in the current year — (4,153)

Unspent funds at 30 June 7,222 3,691 32,025 20,932

Accounting policy
Grants and contributions — enforceable agreement with sufficiently specific performance obligations

Grant and contribution revenue from an agreement which is enforceable and contains sufficiently specific performance
obligations is recognised as or when control of each performance obligations is transferred.

The performance obligations. vary according to the agreement but include when services are rendered, or on completion of
services. Payment terms vary depending on the terms of the grant, cash is received upfront for some grants and on the
achievement of certain payment milestones for others.

Performance obligations may be satisfied either at a point in time or over time and this is reflected in the revenue recognition
pattern. Point in time recognition occurs when the beneficiary obtains control of the goods / services at a single time (e.g.
completion of the project when a report / outcome is provided), whereas over time recognition is where the control of the
services is ongoing throughout the project (e.g. provision of community health services through the year).

Where control is transferred over time, generally the input methods being either costs or time incurred are deemed to be the
most appropriate methods to reflect the transfer of benefit.

Capital grants
Capital grants received by Council under an enforceable contract for the acquisition or construction of infrastructure, property,
plant and equipment to identified specifications which will be under Council’s control on completion are recognised as revenue

as and when the obligation to construct or purchase is completed.

For construction projects, this is generally as the construction progresses in accordance with costs incurred since this is
deemed to be the most appropriate measure of the completeness of the construction project.

For acquisitions of assets, the revenue is recognised when the asset is acquired and controlled by the Council.
Developer contributions

Council has obligations to provide facilities from contribution revenues levied on developers under the provisions of sections
7.4,7.11 and 7.12 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act).

While Council generally incorporates these amounts as part of a Development Consents Order, such developer contributions

are only recognised as income upon receipt by Council, due to the possibility that individual development consents may not
be acted upon by the applicant and, accordingly, would not be payable to Council.

continued on next page ... Page 21
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

Developer contributions may only be expended for the purposes for which the contributions were required, but Council may

apply contributions according to the priorities established in work schedules for the contribution plan.

Other grants and contributions

Assets, including cash, received from other grants and contributions are recognised at fair value when the asset is received.
Council considers whether there are any related liability or equity items associated with the asset which are recognised in

accordance with the relevant accounting standard.

Once the assets and liabilities have been recognised then income is recognised for any remaining asset value at the time

that the asset is received.

B2-5 Interest and investment revenue

$'000 2022 2021
Interest on financial assets measured at amortised cost

— Overdue rates and annual charges (incl. special purpose rates) 270 167
— Cash and investments 766 1,016
Total interest and investment income (losses) 1,036 1,183

Accounting policy
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate at the date that interestis earned.

Dividends are recognised as income in the income statement when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established

unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

B2-6 Other income

$'000 Notes 2022 2021
Rental income

Other lease income

Council Owned Properties 796 652
Leaseback fees - council vehicles 194 192
Total other lease income 990 844
Total rental income c22 990 844
Total other income 990 844
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B3  Costs of providing services

B3-1 Employee benefits and on-costs

$'000 2022 2021
Salaries and wages 26,470 27,344
Employee termination costs (where material — other than vested leave paid) - 111
Travel expenses 9 33
Employee leave entitlements (ELE) 2,920 2,079
ELE on-costs 216 116
Superannuation 2,681 2,557
Superannuation — defined benefit plans 126 171
Workers’ compensation insurance 1,692 1,530
Payroll & fringe benefit tax 132 95
Training costs (other than salaries and wages) 221 137
Protective clothing 21 30
Vehicle allowance 172 238
Recruitment expenses 122 125
Other 31 18
Total employee costs 34,813 34,584
Less: capitalised costs (1,631) (1,159)
Total employee costs expensed 33,182 33,425
Number of ‘full-time equivalent’ employees (FTE) at year end 334 339

Accounting policy
Employee benefit expense is recognised when the employee has provided services in accordance with their individual
employment contract.

Retirement benefit obligations
All Council employees are entitled to benefits on retirement, disability or death in accordance with their employment contract.
Council contributes to eligble. employees defined benefit plan and defined contribution plan on behalf of its employees.

Superannuation plans
Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense as they become payable. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Council participates in a defined benefit plan under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme. However, sufficient
information to account for the plan as a defined benefit is not available, and therefore Council accounts for its obligations to
defined benefit plans on the same basis as its obligations to defined contribution plans, i.e. as an expense when it becomes
payable — refer to E3-1 for more information.

Capitalised Costs

Council employees provide services to enable Council to deliver various activites to the community. Where an employee is
participating in a construction project their employment cost and associated on-costs are capitalised into the total cost of
delivering that project.
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B3-2 Materials and services

$ '000 Notes

Raw materials and consumables
Contractors

Consultants

Audit Fees F2-1
Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses F1-2
Advertising

Bank charges

Electricity and heating

Insurance

Postage & Freight

Printing and stationery

Street lighting

Telephone and communications
Valuation fees

Motor vehicle registration

Memberships and subscriptions — other
Software licences

Legal fees:

— planning and development

— debt recovery

— other

Expenses from leases of low value assets
Total materials and services

Total materials and services

Accounting policy

2022 2021
5,136 4,806
19,424 14,183
891 1,073
141 129
311 309
131 153

98 103
1,700 1,695
1,217 866
103 182
203 288
251 255
621 700
111 109
162 164
624 515
866 1,273

79 222

352 211

81 49

153 179
32,655 27,464
32,655 27,464

Expenses are recorded on an accruals basis as Council receives the benefit from the goods or services.
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B3-3 Borrowing costs

$ '000 Notes

Interest on leases
Interest on loans

Discount adjustment relating to movement in provision for Remediation
(Landfills) C3-5

2021

5
42

440

Total borrowing costs expensed

487

Accounting policy

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in accordance with the terms and conditions under the loan agreement.

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required

to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.

Interest on leases are recognised as the Council satisfies the payment of the lease instalment in accordance with the lease

teams and agreement.

Remediation provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the reporting date. The discount rate used to determine the present.value reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage

of time is recognised as a borrowing cost.
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B3-4 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets

$'000 Notes 2022 2021

Depreciation and amortisation

Plant and equipment 1,741 1,626
Office equipment 424 418
Furniture and fittings 117 117
Land improvements (depreciable) 29 28
Infrastructure: c1-7

— Buildings — non-specialised 1,461 1,625
— Buildings — specialised 1,160 1,812
— Other structures 255 403
— Roads 7,030 6,901
— Bridges 1,182 1,074
— Footpaths 337 335
— Stormwater drainage 288 288
— Water supply network 2,138 2,132
— Sewerage network 1,467 1,444
— Swimming pools 86 86
— Other open space/recreational assets 247 472
Right of use assets G251 70 92
Other assets:

— Library books 89 89
— Other 38 46
Reinstatement, rehabilitation and restoration assets:

— Landfill assets C3-Se 1,001 1,001
— Quarry assets C3-5,C1-7 1 1
Intangible assets ©1-8 494 376
Total gross depreciation and amortisation costs 19,655 20,366
Total depreciation and amortisation costs 19,655 20,366
Impairment / revaluation decrement of IPPE

Infrastructure: c1-7

— Roads 5,156 -
— Swimming pools - 1,377
— Other open space/recreational assets - 296
Total gross IPPE impairment /‘revaluation decrement costs 5,156 1,673
Amounts taken through revaluation reserve c1-7 (5,156) -
Total IPPE impairment / revaluation decrement costs charged

to Income Statement - 1,673
Total depreciation, amortisation and impairment for

non-financial assets 19,655 22,039

Accounting policy

Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and amortisation are calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values,
over estimated useful life. Useful life is included in Note C1-6 for IPPE assets.

Depreciation is capitalised where in-house assets have contributed to construction of new assets.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Council assets held at fair value that are not held primarily for their ability to generate net cash flow, and that are deemed to
be specialised, are not tested for impairment since these assets are assessed on an annual basis to ensure that the carrying
amount is not materially different from fair value and therefore an impairment loss would be captured during this assessment.

Intangible assets not yet available for use, are tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that they might be impaired.

continued on next page ... Page 26
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B3-4 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Other non-financial assets that do not meet the criteria above are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units).

Impairment losses for revalued assets are firstly offset against the amount in the revaluation surplus for the class of asset,
with only the excess to be recognised in the Income Statement.
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B3-5 Other expenses
$ 000

Impairment of receivables

Rates and annual charges

User charges and fees

Interest and investment income

Total impairment of receivables

Other

— NSW fire brigade levy

— NSW rural fire service levy

— NSW state emergency services
— Other contributions/levies

- SEWOL

— South east arts

— Tourism Snowy Mountains

— Boco rock community grants

— Community Bushfire Recovery
— Other

Landfill legacy sites

Total other

Total other expenses

Accounting policy

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Notes

C1-4

2022 2021
93 93

16 303

2 7

111 403
98 95

995 1,363

30 40

81 66

38 36

20 10

15 95

- 352

2 101

235 267

- 11,122
1,514 13,547
1,625 13,950

Other expenses are recorded on an accruals basis when Council has an obligation for the expenses.

Impairment expenses are recognised when identified - refer to Note C1-4
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B4  Gains or losses
B4-1 Gain or loss from disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

$'000 Notes 2022 2021

Gain (or loss) on disposal of property (excl. investment property)

Proceeds from disposal — property 1,269 746
Less: carrying amount of property assets sold/written off (786) (397)
Gain (or loss) on disposal 483 349
Gain (or loss) on disposal of plant and equipment c1-7

Proceeds from disposal — plant and equipment 442 451
Less: carrying amount of plant and equipment assets sold/written off (409) (374)
Gain (or loss) on disposal 33 77
Gain (or loss) on disposal of infrastructure c1-7

Less: carrying amount of infrastructure assets sold/written off (1,334) (1,066)
Gain (or loss) on disposal (1,334) (1,066)
Gain (or loss) on disposal of investments C1-2

Proceeds from disposal/redemptions/maturities — investments 9,000 34,000
Less: carrying amount of investments sold/redeemed/matured (9,000) (34,000)

Gain (or loss) on disposal - -

Net gain (or loss) from disposal of assets (818) (640)

Accounting policy
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. The gain or loss on sale of an
asset is determined when control of the asset has irrevocably passed to.the buyer and the asset is de-recognised.
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B5 Performance against budget

B5-1 Material budget variations

Council’s original budget was adopted by the Council on 28/06/2021 and is not required to be audited. The original projections
on which the budget was based have been affected by a number of factors. These include state and federal government
decisions, including new grant programs, changing economic activity, environmental factors, and by decisions made by
Council.

While these General Purpose Financial Statements include the original budget adopted by Council, the Act requires Council to
review its financial budget on a quarterly basis, so it is able to manage the variation between actuals and budget that invariably
occur during the year.

Material variations of more than 10% between original budget and actual results or where the variance is considered material
by nature are explained below.

Variation Key: F = Favourable budget variation, U = Unfavourable budget variation.

2022 2022 2022
$'000 Budget Actual _-=====-- Variance --------
Revenues
Rates and annual charges 34,485 32,709 (1,776) (5% U
User charges and fees 14,387 15,568 1,181 8% F
Other revenues 447 3,282 2,835 634% F

This favourable variance is due to an adjustment to the Landfill remediation provision as part of the annual assessment of
the provision. Subsequent information received during the 2021/22 financial year indicates the level of work required to
remediate the landfills will not be as extensive as first thought.

Operating grants and contributions 23,339 31,151 7,812 33% F
This favourable variance is partly due to the timing of recognition of grants received in prior years and recognised in this
financial year. Natural Disaster funding and additional Financial Assistance Grant paid in advance, which were not originally
budgetted for, has contributed to this favourable variance.

Capital grants and contributions 27,223 22,514 (4,709) (17)% U
The unfavourable variance is due to significant estimations of grants receivable for works including the Cooma Regional
Sports Hub and scheduled work to be completed that was delayed due to natural disasters. The tiing of recognising this
income was impacted due to emergency works to be completed.

Interest and investment revenue 1,380 1,036 (344) (25)% U
This unfavourable variance is due to the low interest rate environment that resulted in returns on investment lower than
originally predicted.

Net gains from disposal of assets 1,034 - (1,034) (100)% U
This unfavourable variance is due to additional assets being disposed of for no value as part of the 2021/22 renewal
program. This resulted in a net loss on disposal of assets.

Other income 1,063 990 (73) (7Y% U
Expenses

Employee benefits and on-costs 32,302 33,182 (880) 3)% U
Materials and services 26,413 32,655 (6,242) (24)% U

The unfavourable variance in Materials and Services is directly proportionate to the operating grants receivable. Additional
funding allowed for additional works to be completed.

Borrowing costs 134 266 (132) (99)% U
The unfavourable variance is due to the finance costs associated with calcuating the value of the landfill provision that was
not captured in the original budget.
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B5-1 Material budget variations (continued)

2022 2022 2022
$'000 Budget Actual e Variance --------
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of 19,507 19,655 (148) (1)%

non-financial assets

Other expenses 2,045 1,625 420 21%
This favourable variance is due to more expenditure being incurred on 'Materials and Services' rather than expenditure
classed as 'Other expenses'.

Net losses from disposal of assets - 818 (818) L

U

This variance is due to assets being disposed of for no value as part of the 2021/22 renewal program. This resulted in a net

loss on disposal of assets.

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows from operating activities 41,431 50,889 9,458 23%
This favourable variance is primarily due to increased revenue in the form of grants received in.the financial year.

Cash flows from investing activities (46,196) (41,009) 5,187 11)%
This favourable variance is primarily due to lower than originally budgetted capital works program expenses.

Cash flows from financing activities - (394) (394) L

F

F
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C Financial position
C1  Assets we manage
C1-1 Cash and cash equivalents
$ '000 2022 2021

Cash assets

Cash on hand and at bank 2,410 208
Cash equivalent assets

— Deposits at call 45,084 37,800
Total cash and cash equivalents 47,494 38,008

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents per Statement of Financial Position 47,494 38,008

Balance as per the Statement of Cash Flows 47,494 38,008

Accounting policy

For Statement of Cash Flow presentation purposes, cash and cash equivalents include: cash on hand; deposits held at call
with financial institutions; other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value; and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position.

C1-2 Financial investments

2022 2022 2021 2021
$'000 _Current Non-current Current  Non-current
Debt securities at amortised cost
Long term deposits 19,000 20,000 17,000 21,000
Total 19,000 20,000 17,000 21,000
Total financial investments 19,000 20,000 17,000 21,000
Total cash assets, cash equivalents and
investments 66,494 20,000 55,008 21,000

Accounting policy

Financial instruments are recognised initially at the date that Council becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction costs (except for instruments
measured at fair value through profit or loss where transaction costs are expensed as incurred).

Financial assets
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending
on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification

On initial recognition, Council classifies its financial assets into the following categories — those measured at:
+ amortised cost
« fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
» fair value through other comprehensive income — equity instrument (FVOCI-equity)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition.
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C1-2 Financial investments (continued)
Amortised cost
Council’s financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade and other receivables, term deposits and cash and cash
equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position. Term deposits with an initial term of more than 3 months are classified as

investments rather than cash and cash equivalents.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less
provision for impairment.

Interest income, impairment and gains or loss on de-recognition are recognised in profit or loss.
Financial assets through profit or loss
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income as described

above are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Net gains or losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.
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C1-3 Restricted and allocated cash, cash equivalents and investments

$'000 2022 2021
(a) Externally restricted cash,

cash equivalents and

investments
Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 86,494 76,008
Less: Externally restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments (71,105) (66,749)
Cash, cash equivalents and investments not subject to external
restrictions 15,389 9,259
External restrictions — included in liabilities
External restrictions included in cash, cash equivalents and investments above comprise:
Specific purpose unexpended grants — general fund 19,704 8,890
Specific purpose unexpended grants - stronger communities fund 200 200
External restrictions — included in liabilities 19,904 9,090
External restrictions — other
External restrictions included in cash, cash equivalents and investments above
comprise:
Developer contributions — general 3,265 2,783
Developer contributions — water fund 4,179 3,591
Developer contributions — sewer fund 3,563 2,973
Specific purpose unexpended grants (recognised as:revenue) — general fund 7,306 5,728
Specific purpose unexpended grants (recognised as revenue) — water fund 573 -
Water fund 21,948 22,041
Sewer fund 4,193 14,392
Domestic waste management 1,149 281
Snowy River Hostel accommodation bonds 1,519 1,169
Yallambee Lodge accomodation bonds 1,740 3,062
Crown land reserves 1,614 1,475
Boco rock community reserve 31 -
Kamoto-cooma friendship scholarship fund 45 44
Other 76 120
External restrictions — other 51,201 57,659
Total external restrictions 71,105 66,749

Cash, cash equivalents and investments subject to external restrictions are those which are only available for specific use

by Council due to a restriction placed by legislation or third-party contractual agreement.

$'000 2022 2021
(b) Internal allocations

Cash, cash equivalents and investments not subject to external

restrictions 15,389 9,259
Less: Internally restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments (10,956) (9,259)
Unrestricted and unallocated cash, cash equivalents and investments 4,433 -
Internal allocations

At 30 June, Council has internally allocated funds to the following:

Plant and vehicle replacement 626 626
Employees leave entitlement 1,383 1,383
Deposits, retentions and bonds 1,366 677
Uncompleted works 810 303

continued on next page ...
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C1-3 Restricted and allocated cash, cash equivalents and investments (continued)

$ '000

Waste management

Yallambee Lodge building/equipment replacement
Former Snowy River LGA

Former Bombala LGA

Stronger communities fund Interest

2021

2,483

699
1,718
1,370

Total internal allocations 10,956

9,259

Cash, cash equivalents and investments not subject to external restrictions may be internally allocated by resolution or

policy of the elected Council.

2021

$ '000
(c) Unrestricted and unallocated
Unrestricted and unallocated cash, cash equivalents and investments 4,433
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C1-4 Receivables

$ '000

Rates and annual charges
Interest and extra charges

User charges and fees

Accrued revenues

— Interest on investments

— Other income accruals
Government grants and subsidies
Net GST receivable

Loans receivable

Total

Less: provision for impairment
User charges and fees

Total provision for impairment —
receivables

Total net receivables

$'000

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Movement in provision for impairment of receivables
Balance at the beginning of the year (calculated in accordance with AASB 9)

Amounts written off as uncollectible
Movement through provision
Balance at the end of the year

Accounting policy

2022 2022 2021 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current
7,492 - 7,474 -
650 - 743 -
4,470 - 4,686 -
325 - 383 -

765 - 102 -
5,011 - 1,632 -
814 - 261 -

- - 24 36
19,527 - 15,305 36
(391) - (378) -
(391) - (378) -
19,136 - 14,927 36
- 2022 2021

378 82

(89) (92)

101 388

390 378

Receivables are included in current assets, except for those with maturities greater than 12 months after the reporting date,

which are classified as non-current assets.

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment..Receivables are generally due for settlement within 30 days.

Cash flows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

continued on next page ...
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C1-4 Receivables (continued)

Impairment
Impairment of financial assets measured at amortised cost is recognised on an expected credit loss (ECL) basis.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition, and when
estimating ECL, the Council considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on Council’s historical experience
and informed credit assessment, and including forward-looking information.

When considering the ECL for rates debtors, Council takes into account that unpaid rates represent a charge against the
rateable property that will be recovered when the property is next sold. For non-rates debtors, Council uses the presumption
that an asset which is more than 30 days past due has seen a significant increase in credit risk.
The Council uses the presentation that a financial asset is in default when:
» the other party is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Council in full, without recourse by the Council to actions
such as realising security (if any is held) or
» the financial assets (for non-rates debtors) are more than 90 days past due.

Credit losses are measured as the present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with
the contract, and the cash flows expected to be received. This is applied using a probability weighted approach.

On initial recognition of the asset, an estimate of the expected credit losses for the next 12 months is recognised. Where the
asset has experienced significant increase in credit risk then the lifetime losses are estimated and recognised.

Council uses the simplified approach for trade receivables where the expected lifetime credit losses are recognised on day 1.
There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the current reporting period.
The Council writes off a trade receivable when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty
and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings.

None of the receivables that have been written off are subject to enforcement activity.

Where the Council renegotiates the terms of receivables due from certain customers, the new expected cash flows are
discounted at the original effective interest rate and any resulting difference to the carrying value is recognised in profit or loss.
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C1-5 Inventories

$ '000

(i) Inventories at cost
Real estate for resale

Stores and materials
Trading stock

Total inventories at cost

Total inventories

$'000

(a) Details for real estate development
Residential
Total real estate for resale

(Valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value)
Represented by:

Acquisition costs

Total costs

Total real estate for resale

Movements:

Real estate assets at beginning of the year
— Purchases and other costs

Total real estate for resale

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

2022 2022 2021 2021
Current  Non-current Current Non-current
424 - 441 -
1,862 - 1,927 -
27 - 29 -
2,313 - 2,397 -
2,313 - 2,397 -
2022 2022 2021 2021
Current  Non-current Current Non-current
424 - 441 -
424 - 441 -
424 - 441 -
424 - 441 —
424 - 441 —
441 - 441 -
7 - - -
424 - 441 -

The following inventories and other assets, even though classified as current are not expected to be recovered in the next

12 months;

Accounting policy

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on the basis of weighted average costs. Costs of purchased inventory
are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion, and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Land held for resale

Land held for resale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is assigned by specific identification and
includes the cost of acquisition, and development and borrowing costs during development. When development is completed,
borrowing costs and other holding charges are expensed as incurred.

Borrowing costs included in the cost of land held for resale are those costs that would have been avoided if the expenditure
on the acquisition and development of the land had not been made. Borrowing costs incurred while active development is
interrupted for extended periods are recognised as expenses.
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C1-6 Contract assets and Contract cost assets

2022 2022 2021 2021
$'000 Current Non-current Current Non-current
Contract assets 4,153 - _ _
Total contract assets and contract
cost assets 4,153 - — _
(a) Contract assets
Work relating to infrastructure grants 4,153 — — _
Total contract assets 4,153 - — _

(b) Contract cost assets

Contract assets represents expenditure on capital projects relating to uncompleted milestones that was not yet claimable
from the funding body. For example, the Jindabyne libary final milestone was nearly complete as at 30 June 2022 and there
was $2.5m of expenditure relating to that final claim made in 2022/23.

Accounting policy

Contract assets
Contract assets represent Councils right to payment in exchange for goods or services the Council has transferred to a
customer when that right is conditional on something other than the passage of time.

Contract assets arise when the amounts billed to customers are based on the achievement of various milestones established in
the contract and therefore the amounts recognised as revenue in a given period do not necessarily coincide with the amounts
billed to or certified by the customer. Once an invoice or payment claim is raised or the relevant milestone is reached, Council
recognises a receivable.

Impairment of contract assets is assessed using the simplified expected credit loss model where lifetime credit losses are
recognised on initial recognition.

Contract cost asset — costs to fulfil a contract
Where costs are incurred to fulfil a contract and these costs are outside the scope of another accounting standard, they are
capitalised as contract cost assets if the following criteria are met:

— the costs relate directly to a contract
— the costs generate or enhance resources of Council that will be used to satisfy performance obligations in the future and
— the costs are expected to be recovered.

The capitalised costs are recognised in the Income statement on a systematic basis consistent with the timing of revenue
recognition.

Refer to B3-4 for the accounting policy for impairment of contract cost assets.
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

By aggregated
asset class

$'000

Capital work in progress

Plant and equipment

Office equipment

Furniture and fittings

Land:

— Operational land

— Community land

Land improvements — depreciable
Infrastructure:

— Buildings — non-specialised

— Buildings — specialised

— Other structures

— Roads

— Bridges

— Footpaths

— Bulk earthworks (non-depreciable)
— Stormwater drainage

— Water supply network

— Sewerage network

— Swimming pools

— Other open space/recreational
assets

Other assets:

— Library books

— Other

Reinstatement, rehabilitation and
restoration assets (refer Note
C3-5):

— Landfill assets

— Quarry assets

Total infrastructure, property,
plant and equipment

At 1 July 2021

Asset movements during the reporting period

At 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Impairment
loss /
revaluation Revaluation

Accumulated Net Carrying decrements increments/(d Accumulated Net
Gross carrying depreciation carrying Additions Additions new value of Depreciation (recognised ecrements) to Gross carrying depreciation carrying
amount and impairment amount renewals ' assets disposals expense in equity) WIP transfers equity (ARR) amount and impairment amount
33,239 - 33,239 5,402 8,794 - - - (1,433) - 46,002 - 46,002
21,354 (8,439) 12,915 2,644 - (409) (1,741) - 317 - 23,395 (9,670) 13,725
3,302 (2,646) 656 - - - (424) - 131 - 3,433 (3,070) 363
1,206 (854) 352 - - - (117) = - - 1,206 (972) 234
21,690 - 21,690 46 - (803) - - - 2,416 23,349 - 23,349
25,734 - 25,734 - - - - - — - 25,734 - 25,734
1,974 (186) 1,788 - - - (29) - = - 1,974 (214) 1,760
61,376 (37,845) 23,531 43 - - (1,461) - 56 2,558 68,569 (43,842) 24,727
51,848 (38,118) 13,730 1,375 462 (40) (1,160) - 2 1,605 59,770 (43,795) 15,975
9,681 (3,257) 6,424 13 1,111 - (255) - 7 1,175 12,422 (3,948) 8,474
519,882 (168,372) 351,510 290 226 (565) (7,030) (5,156) 426 26,512 559,767 (193,553) 366,214
124,504 (51,092) 73,412 95 - (493) (1,182) - 151 5,535 133,073 (55,557) 77,516
14,488 (6,427) 8,061 18 3 - (337) - - 595 15,624 (7,283) 8,341
441,391 - 441,391 - 43 (238) - - - - 441,196 - 441,196
28,325 (8,712) 19,6138 - = = (288) - - 1,486 30,504 (9,692) 20,812
211,553 (120,454) 91,099 1,749 170 - (2,138) - - 60,297 332,769 (181,592) 151,177
145,791 (76,151) 69,640 15,704 - - (1,467) - 228 13,502 179,044 (81,435) 97,609
4,169 (1,714) 2,455 49 - - (86) - - 279 4,705 (2,008) 2,697
6,152 (2,237) 3,916 117 382 - (247) - - 743 7,686 (2,776) 4,910
924 (591) 333 - 54 - (89) - 115 - 1,093 (681) 412
4,439 (2,035) 2,404 - - - (38) - - - 4,439 (2,073) 2,366
18,943 (4,790) 14,153 - - - (1,001) - - - 18,943 (5,790) 13,153
38 ) 31 - - - (1) - - - 38 (8) 30
1,752,003 (533,927) 1,218,076 27,545 11,245 (2,548) (19,091) (5,156) - 116,703 1,994,735 (647,959) 1,346,776

(1) Renewals are defined as the replacement of existing assets (as opposed to the acquisition of new assets).
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C1-7 Infrastructure,

By aggregated
asset class

$'000

Capital work in progress

Plant and equipment

Office equipment

Furniture and fittings

Land:

— Operational land

— Community land

Land improvements — depreciable
Infrastructure:

— Buildings — non-specialised

— Buildings — specialised

— Other structures

— Roads

— Bridges

— Footpaths

— Bulk earthworks (non-depreciable)
— Stormwater drainage

— Water supply network

— Sewerage network

— Swimming pools

— Other open space/recreational assets
Other assets:

— Library books

— Other

Reinstatement, rehabilitation and
restoration assets (refer Note C3-5):

— Tip assets
— Quarry assets

Total infrastructure, property, plant
and equipment

property, plant and equipment (continued)

At 1 July 2020

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Asset movements during the reporting period

At 30 June 2021

Impairment
loss /
Accumulated revaluation Revaluation Accumulated

depreciation Net Carrying decrements increments/(d depreciation Net
Gross carrying and carrying Additions Additions value of Depreciation  (recognised Adjustments ecrements) to Gross carrying and carrying
amount impairment amount renewals ' new assets disposals expense in P/L) WIP transfers and transfers equity (ARR) amount impairment amount
21,575 - 21,575 19,010 - - - - (7,346) - - 33,239 - 33,239
24,482 (11,604) 12,878 - 1,923 (374) (1,626) - 114 - - 21,354 (8,439) 12,915
4,251 (3,177) 1,074 - - - (418) - - - - 3,302 (2,646) 656
1,206 (737) 469 - - - (117) = = - - 1,206 (854) 352
20,730 - 20,730 - 175 (397) = - = 1,181 - 21,690 - 21,690
24,231 - 24,231 - - - = - & (1,181) 2,685 25,734 - 25,734
1,895 (158) 1,737 13 - - (28) - 66 - - 1,974 (186) 1,788
60,655 (36,371) 24,284 555 - (55) (1,625) - 373 - - 61,376 (37,845) 23,531
59,967 (42,685) 17,282 331 - (194) (1,812) R 571 (2,448) - 51,848 (38,118) 13,730
10,327 (4,933) 5,394 22 - = (403) = 303 626 482 9,681 (3,257) 6,424
517,761 (161,683) 356,078 2,755 - (502) (6,901) - 79 - - 519,882 (168,372) 351,510
123,662 (50,018) 73,644 784 - - (1,074) - 57 - - 124,504 (51,092) 73,412
14,407 (6,091) 8,316 41 - 3 (335) - 39 - - 14,488 (6,427) 8,061
441,706 - 441,706 & - (316) - - - - - 441,391 - 441,391
28,325 (8,423) 19,902 - - = (288) - - - - 28,325 (8,712) 19,613
208,131 (117,224) 90,907 74 - = (2,132) - 1,420 - 830 211,553 (120,454) 91,099
144,460 (74,012) 70,448 3 E - (1,444) - - - 635 145,791 (76,151) 69,640
3,657 (1,318) 2,239 - - - (86) (1,377) - 1,679 - 4,169 (1,714) 2,455
7,974 (3,674) 4,300 97 - - (472) (296) 143 143 - 6,152 (2,237) 3,915
1,644 (1,223) 421 - - - (89) - - - - 924 (591) 333
4,570 (2,120) 2,450 - - - (46) - - - - 4,439 (2,035) 2,404
18,941 (3,788) 15,153 - - - (1,001) - - - - 18,943 (4,790) 14,153
38 ) 31 - - - (1) - - - - 38 7) 31
1,744,495 (529,246) 1,215,249 23,685 2,098 (1,838) (19,898) (1,673) (4,181) - 4,632 1,752,003 (5633,927) 1,218,076

(1) Renewals are defined as the replacement of existing assets (as opposed to the acquisition of new assets).
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Accounting policy

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment are held at fair value. Independent comprehensive valuations are performed at
least every five years, however the carrying amount of assets is assessed by Council at each reporting date to confirm that
it is not materially different from current fair value.

All classes of infrastructure assets that are not undergoing a comprehensive revaluation will be indexed. The
indexation rates are sourced from the Australian Bureau of Statistics, Road & Bridge Construction NSW current year index.

The purpose of this change in accounting policy is to better comply with AASB 116 by ensuring the fair value of infrastructure
assets are kept up to date.

Water and sewerage network assets are indexed at each reporting period in accordance with the Rates Reference Manual
issued by Department of Industry (Dol) — Water.

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation are added to the revaluation reserve. To the extent that the increase
reverses a decrease previously recognising profit or loss relating to that asset class, the increase is first recognised as profit
or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of assets in the same class are first charged against revaluation reserves
directly in equity to the extent of the remaining reserve attributable to the class; all other decreases are charged to the Income
Statement.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to Council; and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Income Statement during the reporting period in which they
are incurred.

When infrastructure, property, plant and equipment are acquired-by Council at significantly below fair value, the assets are
initially recognised at their fair value at acquisition date.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of
their residual values, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Plant and equipment Years Other equipment Years
Office equipment 31010 Playground equipment 3t015
Office furniture 5t030 Benches, seats etc. 5to 15
Computer equipment 2to 10

Vehicles 2t08 Buildings

Heavy plant/road making equipment 5t020 Buildings: masonry 50 to 100
Other plant and equipment 51033 Buildings: other 10 to 100
Water and sewer assets Stormwater assets

Water Supply Structures 25t0 100 Pipes 70 to 100
Wastewater Structures 40to 70 Pits 50 to 80
Reticulation pipes: PVC 80 Culverts 60 to 80
Reticulation pipes: other 80 Other 30 to 100
Pumps and telemetry 15to 20

Transportation assets Other infrastructure assets

Sealed roads: surface 10t0 20 Bulk earthworks Infinite
Sealed roads: structure 40t0 100  Swimming pools 5to 100
Unsealed roads 10to 50 Other open space/recreational assets 51to 100
Bridge: concrete 80 to 120

Bridge: other 50 to 120

Road pavements 40 to 80

Kerb, gutter and footpaths 50to 75

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Land under roads
Land under roads is land under roadways and road reserves including land under footpaths, nature strips and median strips.

Council has elected not to recognise land under roads acquired before 1 July 2008. Land under roads acquired after 1 July
2008 is recognised in accordance with the IPPE accounting policy.

Crown reserves

Crown reserves under Council’s care and control are recognised as assets of the Council. While ownership of the reserves
remains with the Crown, Council retains operational control of the reserves and is responsible for their maintenance and use
in accordance with the specific purposes to which the reserves are dedicated.

Improvements on Crown reserves are also recorded as assets, while maintenance costs incurred by Council and revenues
relating to the reserves are recognised within Council’s Income Statement.

Rural Fire Service assets

Under Section 119 of the Rural Fire Services Act 1997 (NSW), “all firefighting equipment purchased, or constructed wholly
or from money to the credit of the Fund, is to be vested in the council of the area for, or on behalf of, which the firefighting
equipment has been purchased or constructed”.

Notwithstanding the above, Council has determined that it does not control Rural Fire Service plant and vehicles, in accordance
with SAC 4, AASB 10, and the Framework for the Preparation of Financial Statements: Council therefore does not recognise
these assets.

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment=.current year impairments

$ '000 2022 2021

Impairment losses recognised direct to equity (ARR):
— Storm damage to road network 5,156 -
Total impairment losses 5,156 —

Council has recognised an impairment to its road network relating to storm damage suffered during the February 2022 flood
event. The impairment being recognised is $5.156m. This is the estimated cost of fixing the damage, which at reporting
date, was being assessed by Transport NSW under the Natural Disaster Recovery program.
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C1-8 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are as follows:

$ '000 2022 2021
Intangible Assets

Opening values at 1 July

Gross book value 4,121 350
Accumulated amortisation (376) -
Net book value — opening balance 3,745 350
Movements for the year

Purchases - 590
Development costs - 3,181
Amortisation charges (494) (376)

Closing values at 30 June

Gross book value 4,121 4,121
Accumulated amortisation (870) (376)
Total — net book value 3,251 3,745

Accounting policy
Software development costs

Software development costs include only those costs directly attributable to the development phase (including external direct
costs of materials and services, direct payroll, and payroll-related costs of employees’ time spent on the project) and are
only recognised following completion of technical feasibility, and where Council has an intention and ability to use the asset.
Amortisation is calculated on a straight-line basis over periods generally ranging from three to ten years.

Residential Aged Care - bed licences

Council owns and operates two Residential Aged Care facilities. Bed licences are granted by the Commonwealth Department
of Health & Ageing. From 1 July 2024, the Australian Government will abolish bed licences in response to the recommendations
of the Final Report of the Royal Commission into Aged Care Quality and Safety (Royal Commission). As a result, the licenses
are being amortised over their remaining useful life.

The licences issued by the Department of Health & Ageing are issued for no consideration and are recognised by Council at

fair value, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the bed licences will flow to Council and
the fair value of bed licences can be measured reliably.

C1-9 Other

Other assets

2022 2022 2021 2021
$'000 Current  Non-current Current Non-current
Prepayments 703 - 560 -
Total other assets 703 - 560 —
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C2 Leasing activities

C2-1 Council as a lessee

Council has leases over Office and IT equipment. Information relating to the leases in place and associated balances and
transactions is provided below.

Terms and conditions of leases

Office and IT equipment

Leases for office and IT equipment are generally for low value assets, except for significant items such as servers. The leases
are for between 1 and 5 years and the payments are fixed.

Extension Options

Included in the leases for office and IT equipment are extension options to provide flexibility and certainty to Council operations
and reduce costs. The extension options are at Council's discretion and have not been included in the lease liabilities.

(a) Right of use assets

$'000 IT Equipment
2022

Opening balance at 1 July 103
Additions to right-of-use assets 20
Depreciation charge (70)
Balance at 30 June 53
2021

Opening balance at 1 July 62
Depreciation charge (92)
Other movement 133
Balance at 30 June 103
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C2-1 Council as a lessee (continued)
(b) Lease liabilities

2022
$'000 Current
Lease liabilities 23
(c) (i) The maturity analysis

2022 2021 2021
Non-current Current Non-current
33 76 38

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities based on contractual undiscounted cash flows is shown in the table below:

$ '000 <1 year 1-5years
2022

Cash flows 81 28
2021

Cash flows 76 38
(d) Income Statement

The amounts recognised in the Income Statement relating to leases where Council is a lessee are shown below:

$ '000

Interest on lease liabilities
Depreciation of right of use assets
Expenses relating to low-value leases

continued on next page ...

Total per

Statement of

Financial

> 5 years Total Position
- 109 56
- 114 114
2022 2021

3 5

70 92

153 179

226 276
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C2-1 Council as a lessee (continued)

(e) Statement of Cash Flows

$'000 2022 2021
Total cash outflow for leases 80 94
80 94

Accounting policy

At inception of a contract, Council assesses whether a lease exists — i.e. does the contract convey the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration

Council has elected not to separate non-lease components from lease components for any class of asset and has accounted
for payments as a single component.

At the lease commencement, Council recognises a right-of-use asset and associated lease liability for the lease term. The
lease term includes extension periods where Council believes it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

The right-of-use asset is measured using the cost model where cost on initial recognition.comprises: the lease liability, initial
direct costs, prepaid lease payments, estimated cost of removal and restoration, less any lease incentives received. The right-
of-use asset is depreciated over the lease term on a straight-line basis and assessed for impairment in accordance with the
impairment of asset accounting policy.

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the commencement of the
lease. The discount rate is the rate implicit in the lease, however where this cannot be readily determined then the Council’s
incremental borrowing rate for a similar term with similar security is used.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The
lease liability is re-measured when there is a lease modification, or change in estimate of the lease term or index upon which
the lease payments are based (e.g. CPI).

Where the lease liability is re-measured, the right-of-use asset is adjusted to reflect the re-measurement.

Exceptions to lease accounting

Council has applied the exceptions to lease accounting for both short-term leases (i.e. leases with a term of less than or equal
to 12 months) and leases of low-value assets. Council recognises the payments associated with these leases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases at significantly below market value / Concessionary leases

Council has elected to measure the right of use asset arising from the concessionary leases at cost which is based on the
associated lease liability at initial recognition.

Page 47



9.2.1

2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE REFERRED TO EXTERNAL AUDIT

ATTACHMENT 1 DRAFT 2021-22 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 51

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

C2-2 Council as a lessor

Operating leases

Council leases out a number of Council owned properties. These leases have been classified as operating leases for financial
reporting purposes and the assets are included as IPP&E (refer in this note part (v) below) in the Statement of Financial
Position.

The amounts recognised in the Income Statement relating to operating leases where Council is a lessor are shown below:

$ '000 2022 2021

The amounts recognised in the Income Statement relating to operating leases where Council is a lessor are shown below

Lease income (excluding variable lease payments not dependent on an index or rate) 990 844
Total income relating to operating leases for Council assets 990 844

(iii) Maturity analysis of undiscounted lease payments to be received after
reporting date for all operating leases:

Maturity analysis of future lease income receivable showing the undiscounted lease
payments to be received after reporting date for operating leases:

<1year 6,280 505
1-2 years 555 469
2-3 years 221 427
3—4 years 99 156
4-5 years 95 46
> 5 years 326 311
Total undiscounted lease payments to be received 7,576 1,914

Accounting policy

When Council is a lessor, the lease is classified as either an operating or finance lease at inception date, based on whether
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset have been transferred to the lessee. If the risks
and rewards have been transferred then the lease is classified as a finance lease, otherwise it is an operating lease.

When Council has a sub-lease over an asset and is the intermediate lessor then the head lease and sub-lease are accounted
for separately. The classification of the sub-lease is based on the right-of-use asset which arises from the head lease rather
than the useful life of the underlying asset.

If the lease contains lease and non-lease components, the non-lease components are accounted for in accordance with AASB
15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

The lease income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term for an operating lease and as finance income
using amortised cost basis for finance leases.
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C3 Liabilities of Council
C3-1 Payables

$'000

Goods and services — operating expenditure
Prepaid rates and user charges

Other

Accrued expenses:

— Borrowings

— Salaries and wages

— Other expenditure accruals

Performance Bonds, Deposits and
Retentions:

- Security bonds, deposits and retentions

- Residential Aged Care accommodation bonds

Advances

Total payables

Accounting policy

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

2022 2022 2021 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current
2,951 - 1,202 -
1,530 - 1,323 -
609 - 254 -

- - 1 —

484 - 370 -
6,917 - 790 -
1,366 - 1,354 -
3,259 - 4,231 -
14 - 42 —
17,130 - 9,567 -

Council measures all financial liabilities initially at fair value less transaction costs, subsequently financial liabilities are

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Payables

Payables represent liabilities for goods and services-provided to Council prior to the end of reporting period that are unpaid.
The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Performance Bonds, Deposits & Retentions

Residential aged care accommondation bonds become payable by Council on departure by the resident. As Council does not
have an unconditional right to defer the refund for 12 months the accommodation bond is disclosed as a current liability.

C3-2 Contract Liabilities

$'000 Notes
Grants and contributions received in

advance:

Unexpended capital grants (to
construct Council controlled assets) (i)

Total grants received in
advance

Total contract liabilities

Notes

2022 2022 2021 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current
19,904 - 9,090 -
19,904 - 9,090 -
19,904 — 9,090 —

(i) Council has received funding to construct infrastructure assets. The funds received are under an enforceable contract which
require Council to construct an identified asset which will be under Council’s control on completion. The revenue is recognised
as Council constructs the asset and the contract liability reflects the funding received which cannot yet be recognised as
revenue. The revenue is expected to be recognised in the next 12 months.

(ii) The contract liability relates to grants received prior to the revenue recognition criteria in AASB 15 being satisfied since

the performance obligations are ongoing.

continued on next page ...
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C3-2 Contract Liabilities (continued)

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period

$'000 2022 2021

Grants and contributions received in advance:
Capital grants (to construct Council controlled assets) 3,460 2,251

Total revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability
balance at the beginning of the period 3,460 2,251

Accounting policy
Contract liabilities are recorded when consideration is received from a customer / fund provider prior to Council transferring
a good or service to the customer, Council records the funds which exceed revenue recognised as a contract liability.

C3-3 Borrowings

2022 2022 2021 2021
$'000 Current Non-current Current Non-current
Loans — secured 27 12 297 58
Total borrowings 27 12 297 58

Current borrowings not anticipated to be settled within the next twelve months

No borrowings, even though classified as current, are not expected to be settled in the next 12 months.
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C3-3 Borrowings (continued)

(a) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

$'000

Loans — secured
Lease liability (Note C2-1b)
Total liabilities from financing activities

$'000
Loans — secured

Lease liability (Note C2-1b)
Total liabilities from financing activities

continued on next page ...

2021 2022
Opening Closing
Balance Cash flows balance

355 (316) 39
114 (58) 56

469 (374) 95

2020 2021
Opening Closing
Balance Cash flows balance

876 (521) 355
65 49 114
941 (472) 469
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C3-3 Borrowings (continued)

(b) Financing arrangements
$'000

Total facilities
Credit cards/purchase cards
Total financing arrangements

Drawn facilities
— Credit cards/purchase cards
Total drawn financing arrangements

Undrawn facilities
— Credit cards/purchase cards
Total undrawn financing arrangements

Additional financing arrangements information

Breaches and defaults

During the current and prior year, there were no defaults or breaches on any of the loans.

Security over loans and bank overdrafts
Loans and overdrafts are secured over future cash flows of Council

Accounting policy

2022 2021
115 107
115 107
29 29
29 29
86 78
86 78

Council measures all financial liabilities initially at fair value less transaction costs, subsequently financial liabilities are

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable

that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.

Borrowings are removed from the Statement of Financial Position when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is

recognised in other income or borrowing costs.
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C3-4 Employee benefit provisions

2022 2022 2021 2021
$'000 Current  Non-current Current Non-current
Annual leave 2,563 - 2,480 -
Long service leave 3,091 - 3,258 -
Other leave — TIL and flex 406 - 393 -
ELE on-costs 940 - 724 -
Total employee benefit provisions 7,000 - 6,855 -

Current employee benefit provisions not anticipated to be settled within the next twelve months
$'000 2022 2021

The following provisions, even though classified as current, are not expected to be settled
in the next 12 months.

Provisions — employees benefits 3,053 3,788
3,053 3,788

Accounting policy

Employee benefit provisions are presented as current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position if Council does not
have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after'the reporting date, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur and therefore all annual leave and vested long service leave (or that which vests within 12
months) is presented as current.

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries (including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and accumulating sick leave expected to be
wholly settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service) are recognised
in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liability for annual leave and accumulating sick leave is recognised in the provision for
employee benefits. All other short-term employee benefit obligations are presented as payables.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liability for long-service leave and annual leave that is not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service is recognised in the provision for employee benefits and measured
as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of
the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels,
experience of employee departures, and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at
the end of the reporting period on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as
possible, the estimated future cash outflows.

On-costs
The employee benefit provisions include the aggregate on-cost liabilities that will arise when payment of current employee
benefits is made in future periods.

These amounts include superannuation, payroll tax and workers compensation expenses which will be payable upon the future
payment of certain leave liabilities which employees are entitled to at the reporting period.
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C3-5 Provisions

$ '000

Other provisions

Asset remediation/restoration (future works)

Total provisions

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

2022 2022 2021 2021
Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

- 29,390 - 31,107

- 29,390 31,107

Current provisions not anticipated to be settled within the next twelve months

The following provisions, even though classified as current, are not expected to be

settled in the next 12 months.

Description of and movements in provisions

$'000

2022

At beginning of year

Unwinding of discount
Remeasurement effects

Total other provisions at end of year

2021

At beginning of year

Changes to provision:

— Additional provisions

Unwinding of discount

Total other provisions at end of year

Accounting policy

Other provisions

Net

Asset carrying
remediation amount
31,107 31,107
249 249
(1,966) (1,966)
29,390 29,390
19,545 19,545
11,122 11,122
440 440
31,107 31,107

Provisions are recognised when Council has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date. The discount rate used to determine the present value reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a borrowing cost.

continued on next page ...
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C3-5 Provisions (continued)

Asset remediation - tips and quarries

Restoration

Close-down and restoration costs include the dismantling and demolition of infrastructure, and the removal of residual materials
and remediation of disturbed areas. Estimated close-down and restoration costs are provided for in the accounting period
when the obligation arising from the related disturbance occurs, whether this occurs during the development or during the
operation phase, based on the net present value of estimated future costs.

Provisions for close-down and restoration costs do not include any additional obligations which are expected to arise from
future disturbance. The costs are estimated on the basis of a closure plan. The cost estimates are calculated annually during
the life of the operation to reflect known developments, e.g. updated cost estimates and revisions to the estimated lives of
operations, and are subject to formal review at regular intervals.

Rehabilitation

Where rehabilitation is conducted systematically over the life of the operation, rather than at the time of closure, provision is
made for the estimated outstanding continuous rehabilitation work at each reporting date, and the cost is charged to the Income
Statement. Provision is made for the estimated present value of the costs of environmental clean-up obligations outstanding
at the reporting date.

Remediation procedures generally commence soon after the time the damage, remediation process, and estimated
remediation costs become known, but may continue for many years depending on the nature of the disturbance and the
remediation techniques.

As noted above, the ultimate cost of environmental remediation is uncertain'and cost estimates can vary in response to many
factors, including changes to the relevant legal requirements, the emergence of new restoration techniques, or experience at
other locations. The expected timing of expenditure can also change, for example in response to changes in quarry reserves
or production rates. As a result, there could be significant adjustments to the provision for close down and restoration and
environmental clean-up, which would affect future financial results.

Other movements in the provisions for close-down and. restoration costs, including those resulting from new disturbance,
updated cost estimates, changes to the estimated lives of operations, and revisions to discount rates, are capitalised within
property, plant and equipment. These costs are then depreciated over the lives of the assets to which they relate.

Close-down and restoration costs are a normal consequence of tip and quarry operations, and the majority of close-down and
restoration expenditure is incurred at the end of the life of the operations. Although the ultimate cost to be incurred is uncertain,

Council estimates the respective costs based on feasibility and engineering studies, using current restoration standards and
techniques.

C4 Reserves

C4-1 Nature and purpose of reserves

IPPE Revaluation reserve
The infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (IPPE) revaluation reserve is used to record increments and decrements
in the revaluation of infrastructure, property, plant and equipment.
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D Council structure
D1  Results by fund

General fund refers to all Council activities other than water and sewer. All amounts disclosed in this note are gross i.e.
inclusive of internal charges and recoveries made between the funds. Assets and liabilities shown in the water and sewer

columns are restricted for use for these activities.

D1-1 Income Statement by fund

$'000

Income from continuing operations

Rates and annual charges

User charges and fees

Interest and investment revenue

Other revenues

Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes
Net gains from disposal of assets

Other income

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations

Employee benefits and on-costs

Borrowing costs

Materials and services

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets
Other expenses

Net losses from the disposal of assets

Total expenses from continuing operations

Operating result from continuing operations
Net operating result for'the year

Net operating result attributable to each council fund

Net operating result for the year before grants and
contributions provided for capital purposes

General Water Sewer
2022 2022 2022
22,892 2,814 7,003
9,280 4,717 1,571
639 265 132
3,133 90 59
31,151 - -
20,428 1,524 562
_ 12 -

990 - -
88,513 9,422 9,327
28,720 2,388 2,074
265 1 -
24,098 3,141 5,416
15,865 2,244 1,546
1,604 21 -
824 - 6
71,376 7,795 9,042
17,137 1,627 285
17,137 1,627 285
17,137 1,627 285
(3,291) 103 (277)
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D1-2 Statement of Financial Position by fund

$ '000

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables

Inventories

Contract assets and contract cost assets
Other

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Right of use assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Payables

Contract liabilities

Lease liabilities
Borrowings

Employee benefit provision
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities

Borrowings

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets

EQUITY

Accumulated surplus
Revaluation reserves
Council equity interest

Total equity

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

General Water Sewer
2022 2022 2022
16,683 23,054 7,757
15,353 3,647 -
11,298 3,746 4,092
2,313 - -
4,153 - -
703 - -
50,503 30,447 11,849
20,000 - -
1,080,514 155,685 110,577
3,251 - -

53 - -
1,103,818 155,685 110,577
1,154,321 186,132 122,426
16,790 340 -
19,904 - -

23 - -

27 - -

7,000 - -
43,744 340 -

33 - -

12 - -

29,390 - -
29,435 - -
73,179 340 -
1,081,142 185,792 122,426
979,803 103,801 105,217
101,339 81,991 17,209
1,081,142 185,792 122,426
1,081,142 185,792 122,426
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E Risks and accounting uncertainties

E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held

Council’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.

Council’s objective is to maximise its return on cash and investments whilst maintaining an adequate level of liquidity and
preserving capital. The finance team manages the cash and Investments portfolio with the assistance of independent advisors.
Council has an investment policy which complies with the s 625 of the Act and the Ministerial Investment Order. The policy
is regularly reviewed by Council and a monthly investment report is provided to Council setting out the make-up performance
of the portfolio as required by local government regulations.

Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign currency risk.
Financial risk management is carried out by the finance team under policies approved by the Councillors.

The fair value of investments, receivables, loans, payable and lease liabilities approximates their carrying amount.
The risks associated with the financial instruments held are:

» Interest rate risk — the risk that movements in interest rates could affect returns and income.

» Liquidity risk — the risk that Council will not be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

» Credit risk — the risk that a contracting entity will not complete its obligations under a financial instrument, resulting in
a financial loss to the Council.

Council manages these risks by diversifying its portfolio and only purchasing investments with high credit ratings or capital
guarantees.

Council also seeks advice from independent advisers before placing any funds in cash equivalents and investments.

(a) Market risk — interest rate and price risk

$'000 2022 2021
The impact on result for the year and equity of a reasonably possible movement in the price

of investments held and interest rates is shown below. The reasonably possible movements

were determined based on historical movements and economic conditions in place at the

reporting date.

Council does not invest in investment producs where capital invested is at risk other than

by liquidation.

Impact of a 1% movement in interest rates

— Equity / Income Statement 840 785
Impact of a 10% movement in price of investments

— Equity / Income Statement 80 167
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

(b) Credit risk

Council’'s major receivables comprise (i) rates and annual charges and (ii) user charges and fees.

Council manages the credit risk associated with these receivables by monitoring outstanding debt and outstanding balances
in accordance with its debt management policy. Council also encourages ratepayers to pay their rates by the due date through
incentives.

Council makes suitable provision for doubtful receivables as required and carries out credit checks on most non-rate debtors.

There are no material receivables that have been subjected to a re-negotiation of repayment terms.

The credit risk for liquid funds and other short-term financial assets is considered low, since the counterparties are reputable
banks with high quality external credit ratings.

There has been an increase in the concentration of investement with Council bank provider NAB due to the low interest rate
environment. It is not considered a significant increase is credit risk due to the move into a high credit rated financial institution.

Credit risk profile

Receivables — rates and annual charges

Credit risk on rates and annual charges is minimised by the ability of Council to recover these debts as a secured charge
over the land; that is, the land can be sold to recover the debt. Council is also.able to charge interest on overdue rates and
annual charges at higher than market rates which further encourages payment.

Not yet overdue rates and annual charges

$'000 overdue <5 years 2 5 years Total
2022
Gross carrying amount 3,788 3,503 201 7,492
2021
Gross carrying amount 3,217 3,783 474 7,474

Receivables - non-rates and annual charges and contract assets

Council applies the simplified approach for non-rates and annual charges debtors and contract assets to provide for expected
credit losses, which permits the use of the lifetime expected loss provision at inception. To measure the expected credit losses,
non-rates and annual charges debtors and contract assets have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics
and the days past due.

The loss allowance provision is determined as follows. The expected credit losses incorporate forward-looking information.

Not yet Overdue debts

$'000 Notes overdue 0-30days 31-60days 61 -90days > 91 days Total
2022

Gross carrying amount 12,777 1,000 101 29 2,281 16,188
Expected loss rate (%) 3.49% 10.63% 21.68% 35.49% 43.36% 9.72%
ECL provision 446 106 22 10 989 1,573
2021

Gross carrying amount 7,468 141 35 34 189 7,867
Expected loss rate (%) 3.49% 10.63% 21.68% 35.49% 43.36% 4.80%
ECL provision 261 15 8 12 82 378
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk

Payables and borrowings are both subject to liquidity risk — the risk that insufficient funds may be on hand to meet payment
obligations as and when they fall due.

Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and maintaining an adequate cash buffer.
Payment terms can (in extenuating circumstances) also be extended, and overdraft facilities utilised as required.

Borrowings are also subject to interest rate risk — the risk that movements in interest rates could adversely affect funding
costs and debt servicing requirements. Council manages this risk through diversification of borrowing types, maturities and

interest rate structures. The finance team regularly reviews interest rate movements to determine if it would be advantageous
to refinance or renegotiate part or all of the loan portfolio.

The timing of cash flows presented in the table below to settle financial liabilities reflects the earliest contractual settlement
dates. The timing of expected outflows is not expected to be materially different from contracted cashflows.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the undiscounted contracted cash flows and therefore the balances in the table may
not equal the balances in the statement of financial position due to the effect of discounting.

Weighted
average  Subject payablein: Actual
interest to no 1-5 Total cash carrying
<

$'000 rate  maturity ~ 1 Year Years >tears outflows values
2022
Payables 0.00% 1,366 - - - 1,366 17,130
Borrowings 8.07% - 27 12 - 39 39
Total financial liabilities 1,366 27 12 - 1,405 17,169
2021
Payables 0.00% 1,354 8,213 - - 9,567 9,567
Borrowings 7.02% - 297 58 - 355 355
Total financial liabilities 1,354 8,510 58 - 9,922 9,922
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Fair value measurement

— Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
— Financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of assets and liabilities must be estimated in accordance with various accounting standards for either recognition
and measurement requirements or for disclosure purposes.

AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement requires all assets and liabilities measured at fair value to be assigned to a ‘level’ in the
fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the

measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

$'000

Recurring fair value measurements

Infrastructure,
property, plant and
equipment

Plant & Equipment
Office Equipment
Furniture & Fittings
Operational Land
Community Land

Land Improvements
Buildings — Specialised
Buildings — Non Specialised
Other Structures

Road infrastructure
Bridges

Footpaths

Bulk Earthworks
Stormwater Drainage
Water Supply Network
Sewerage Network
Swimming Pools

Other Open
Space/Recreational Assets

Library Books

Tip Restoration Asset
Quarry Restoration Asset
Other Assets

Total infrastructure,
property, plant and
equipment

Non-recurring fair value
measurements

continued on next page ...
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C1-7

Fair value measurement hierarchy

Level 2 Significant

Level 3 Significant

observable inputs unobservable inputs Total

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

- - 13,725 12,915 13,725 12,915

- - 363 656 363 656

- - 234 352 234 352

23,349 21,690 - - 23,349 21,690

- - 25,734 25,734 25,734 25,734

- - 1,760 1,788 1,760 1,788

- - 15,975 13,730 15,975 13,730

24,727 23,531 - - 24,727 23,531

- - 8,474 6,424 8,474 6,424

- - 366,214 351,510 366,214 351,510

- - 77,516 73,412 77,516 73,412

- - 8,341 8,061 8,341 8,061

- - 441,196 441,391 441,196 441,391

- - 20,812 19,613 20,812 19,613

- - 151,177 91,099 151,177 91,099

- - 97,609 69,640 97,609 69,640

- - 2,607 2,455 2,607 2,455

- - 4,910 3,915 4,910 3,915

- - 412 333 412 333

- - 13,153 14,153 13,153 14,153

- - 30 31 30 31

- - 2,366 2,404 2,366 2,404

48,076 45,221 1,252,698 1,139,616 1,300,774 1,184,837
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)

During the year, there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value hierarchies for recurring fair value
measurements.

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3)
The valuation process for level 3 fair value measurements

Council uses the following processes for the fair valuation of Level 3 Infrastructure, Property, Plant and Equipment:

Plant & Equipment, Furniture & Fittings, Office Equipment, Other Assets - Historial cost less accumulated depreciation.

Community Land - Land values obtained by the NSW Valuer-General.

Specialised Buildings - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by an independent qualified valuer.

Other Structures - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by qualified Council staff.

Roads infrastructure and stormwater assets - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by qualified Council staff.
Water Supply Network - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by qualified Council staff.

Sewerage Network - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by qualified Council staff.

Recreational Assets (other than buildings) - Valued at Depreciated Replacement Cost by qualified Council staff.

Depreciated Replacement Cost is calculated from the current replacement value less the accumulated depreciation to account
for the consumption of the service potential of the asset. The asset age is determined from the date of acquisition. If the date
is not known, the asset age is determined by estimating the remaining life from an assessment of the asset condition, and

subtracting the remaining life from the useful life of the asset.

The Current Replacement Value is the cost of a standard modern asset that would be installed if Council were deprived of the
existing asset. Where specific estimates are available, these are used to determine the replacement values. In the absence
of detailed estimates, unit rates are.obtained from a recognised source and are appropriately factored to reflect the regional

location of the asset.

Historial Cost is the cost of assets based on current invoices and contract, which are based on observable inputs, however

the remaining useful ilfe and residual value is based on internal factors which are unobservable in the market.

Where appropriate, disposal costs are taken into account when calculating the Depreciated Replacement Cost.
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)

Significant unobservable valuation inputs used (for level 3 asset classes) and their relationship to fair value.

The following table summarises the quantitative information relating to the significant unobservable inputs used in deriving

the various level 3 asset class fair values.

Valuation technique/s

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

Plant & Equipment
Office Equipment
Furniture & Fittings
Community Land
Land Improvements

Buildings - Specialised

Other Structures

Road infrastructure

Bridges

Footpaths
Bulk Earthworks
Stormwater Drainage

Water Supply Network

Sewerage Network

Swimming Pools

Other Open Space/Recrational Assets
Library Books

Landfill Restoration Asset

Quarry Restoration Asset

Other Assets

continued on next page ...

Historical cost

Historical cost

Historical cost

Current replacement value
Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost
Current replacement cost
Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost
Depreciated replacement cost
Historical cost

Depreciated replacement cost
Depreciated replacement cost

Depreciated replacement cost

Unobservable inputs

Cost per unit, useful life, residual
value, condition of asset

Cost per unit, useful life, residual
value, condition of asset

Cost per unit, useful life, residual
value, condition of asset

Cost per sq metre, Valuer General's
Valuation

Useful life, residual value, condition of
asset

Cost per sq metre, dimensions &
specification, pattern of consumption,
components, useful life, condition of
asset

Cost per unit rates, pattern of
consumption, components, useful life,
asset condition

Cost per sq metre, dimensions &
specification, pattern of consumption,
components, useful life, condition of
asset

Cost per sq metre, dimensions &
specification, pattern of consumption,
components, useful life, condition of
asset

Cost per sq metre, pattern of
consumption, components, useful life,
condition of asset

Cost per sq metre

Unit rates, cost per metre, useful life,
condition of asset

Unit rates, pattern of consumption,
components, useful life, asset
condition

Unit rates, pattern of consumption,
components, useful life, asset
condition

Cost per unit, useful life, condition of
asset

Cost per unit, useful life, condition of
asset

Cost per unit, useful life, condition of
asset

Cost per cubic / square metre, useful
life

Cost per cubic / square metre, useful
life

Unit rates, asset condition, useful life
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E2-1 Fair value measurement (continued)

A reconciliation of the movements in recurring fair value measurements allocated to Level 3 of the hierarchy is

provided below:

Level 31, PP and E

$'000 2022 2021
Opening balance 1,139,616 1,148,660
Total gains or losses for the period

Recognised in other comprehensive income — revaluation surplus 111,729 4,632
Other movements

Purchases (GBV) 25,884 8,835
Disposals (WDV) (1,745) (1,386)
Depreciation and impairment (22,786) (18,273)
Other adjustments and transfers - (2,852)
Closing balance 1,252,698 1,139,616

Highest and best use

All of Council’s non-financial assets are considered as being utilised for their highest and best use.
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E3-1 Contingencies

The following assets and liabilities do not qualify for recognition in the Statement of Financial Position, but their knowledge
and disclosure is considered relevant to the users of Council’s financial report.

LIABILITIES NOT RECOGNISED

1. Guarantees

(i) Defined benefit superannuation contribution plans

Council is party to an Industry Defined Benefit Plan under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme, named The Local
Government Superannuation Scheme — Pool B (the Scheme) which is a defined benefit plan that has been deemed to be a
‘multi-employer fund’ for purposes of AASB119 Employee Benefits for the following reasons:

— Assets are not segregated within the sub-group according to the employees of each sponsoring employer.

— The contribution rates have been the same for all sponsoring employers. That is, contribution rates have not varied for each
sponsoring employer according to the experience relating to the employees of that sponsoring employer.

— Benefits for employees of all sponsoring employers are determined according to the same formulae and without regard to
the sponsoring employer.

— The same actuarial assumptions are currently used in respect of the employees of each sponsoring employer.

Given the factors above, each sponsoring employer is exposed to the actuarial risks associated with current and former
employees of other sponsoring employers, and hence shares in the associated gains and losses (to the extent that they are
not borne by members).

Description of the funding arrangements.

Pooled Employers are required to pay future service employer contributions and past service employer contributions to the
Fund.

The future service employer contributions were determined using the new entrant rate method under which a contribution rate
sufficient to fund the total benefits over the working life-time of a typical new entrant is calculated. The current future service
employer contribution rates are:

Division B 1.9 times member contributions for non-180 Point Members;

Nil for 180 Point Members*
Division C 2.5% salaries
Division D 1.64 times member contributions|

* For 180 Point Members, Employers are required to contribute 7.5% of salaries for the year ending 30 June 2022 (increasing
to 8.0% in line with the increase in the Superannuation Guarantee) to these members’ accumulation accounts, which are paid
in addition to members’ defined benefits.

The past service contribution for each Pooled Employer is a share of the total past service contributions of $40.0 million
per annum for 1 July 2019 to 31 December 2021 and $20.0 million per annum for 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2024,
apportioned according to each employer’s share of the accrued liabilities as at 30 June 2021. These past service contributions
are used to maintain the adequacy of the funding position for the accrued liabilities. It is estimated that there are $75,549
past service contributions remaining.

The adequacy of contributions is assessed at each triennial actuarial investigation and monitored annually between triennials.

Description of the extent to which Council can be liable to the plan for other Council’s obligations under the terms and conditions
of the multi-employer plan

As stated above, each sponsoring employer (Council) is exposed to the actuarial risks associated with current and former
employees of other sponsoring employers and hence shares in the associated gains and losses.

However, there is no relief under the Fund's trust deed for employers to walk away from their defined benefit obligations.
Under limited circumstances, an employer may withdraw from the plan when there are no active members, on full payment
of outstanding past service contributions. There is no provision for allocation of any surplus which may be present at the date
of withdrawal of the Council.

There are no specific provisions under the Fund's trust deed dealing with deficits or surplus on wind-up.
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E3-1 Contingencies (continued)

There is no provision for allocation of any surplus which may be present at the date of withdrawal of an employer.

The amount of Council employer contributions to the defined benefit section of the Local Government Superannuation Scheme
and recognised as an expense for the year ending 30 June 2022 was $196,110. The last valuation of the Scheme was
performed by the Fund Actuary, Richard Boyfield FIAA as at 30 June 2021

Council's expected contribution to the plan for the next annual reporting period is $142,751

The estimated employer reserves financial position for the Pooled Employers at 30 June 2022 is:

Employer reserves only * $millions Asset Coverage
IAssets 2,376.6

Past Service Liabilities 2,380.7 99.8%
Vested Benefits 2,391.7 99.4%

* excluding other accumulation accounts and reserves in both assets and liabilities.

The share of any funding surplus or deficit that can be attributed to Council is 0.38%

Council's share of that deficiency cannot be accurately calculated as the Scheme is a mutual arrangement where assets and
liabilities are pooled together for the all member councils. For this reason, no liability for the deficiency has been recognised
in Council's accounts. Council has a possible obligation that may arise should the Scheme require immediate payment to
correct the deficiency.

The key economic long term assumptions used to calculate the present value of accrued benefits are:

Investment return 5.5% per annum
Salary inflation 3.5% per annum
Increase in CPI 2.5% per annum

The contribution requirements may vary from the current rates if the overall sub-group experience is not in line with the actuarial
assumptions in determining the funding program; however, any adjustment to the funding program would be the same for all
sponsoring employers in the Pooled Employers group.

Please note that the estimated employer reserves financial position above is a preliminary calculation, and once all the relevant
information has been received by the Funds Actuary, the final end of year review, which will be a triennial actuarial investigation
will be completed by December 2022.

(ii) CivicRisk Mutual

Council is a member of Civic Risk Mutual, a mutual pool scheme providing liability insurance to local government.
Membership includes the potential to share in either the net assets or liabilities of the fund depending on its past performance.
Council’s share of the net assets or liabilities reflects Council’s contributions to the pool and the result of insurance claims
within each of the fund years.

The future realisation and finalisation of claims incurred but not reported to 30 June this year may result in future liabilities or
benefits as a result of past events that Council will be required to fund or share in respectively.

(iii) StateCover Limited
Council is a member of StateCover Mutual Limited and holds a partly paid share in the entity.

StateCover is a company providing workers compensation insurance cover to the NSW local government industry and
specifically Council.

Council has a contingent liability to contribute further equity in the event of the erosion of the company’s capital base as a
result of the company’s past performance and/or claims experience or as a result of any increased prudential requirements
from APRA.

These future equity contributions would be required to maintain the company’s minimum level of net assets in accordance
with its licence requirements.
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E3-1 Contingencies (continued)

(iv) Other guarantees
Council has provided no other guarantees other than those listed above.

2. Other liabilities
(i) Third party claims

The Council is involved from time to time in various claims incidental to the ordinary course of business including claims for
damages relating to its services.

Council believes that it is appropriately covered for all claims through its insurance coverage and does not expect any material
liabilities to eventuate.

(ii) Potential land acquisitions due to planning restrictions imposed by Council
Council has classified a number of privately owned land parcels as local open space or bushland.
As a result, where notified in writing by the various owners, Council will be required to purchase these land parcels.

At reporting date, reliable estimates as to the value of any potential liability (and subsequentland asset) from such potential
acquisitions has not been possible.

ASSETS NOT RECOGNISED

(i) Land under roads

As permitted under AASB 1051, Council has elected not to bring to account.land under roads that it owned or controlled up
to and including 30/6/08.

(ii) Infringement notices/fines

Fines and penalty income, the result of Council issuing infringement notices is followed up and collected by the Infringement
Processing Bureau.

Council’s revenue recognition policy for such income is to account for it as revenue on receipt.
Accordingly, at year end, there is a potential asset due to Council representing issued but unpaid infringement notices.

Due to the limited information available on the status, value and duration of outstanding notices, Council is unable to determine
the value of outstanding income.
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F People and relationships
F1 Related party disclosures

F1-1 Key management personnel (KMP)

Key management personnel (KMP) of the council are those persons having the authority and responsibility for planning,

directing and controlling the activities of the council, directly or indirectly.

The aggregate amount of KMP compensation included in the Income Statement is:

$'000 2022 2021
Compensation:

Short-term benefits 1,541 1,293
Post-employment benefits 120 81
Total 1,661 1,374

Other transactions with KMP and their related parties

Council has determined that transactions at arm’s length between KMP and Council as part.of Council delivering a public

service objective (e.g. access to library or Council swimming pool by KMP) will not be disclosed.
It has been assessed that there have been no material related party transactions during the 2021/22 financial year.

F1-2 Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses

$'000 L . - .9 2022 2021
The aggregate amount of Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses

included in materials and services expenses in the Income Statement are:

Mayoral fee 41 44
Councillors’ fees 209 225
Other Councillors’ expenses(including Mayor) 61 40
Total 311 309
F2  Other relationships

F2-1 Audit fees

$'000 2022 2021
Auditors of the Council - NSW Auditor-General:

(i) Audit and other assurance services

Audit and review of financial statements 141 129
Total fees paid or payable to the Auditor-General 141 129
Total audit fees 141 129
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G Other matters

G1-1 Statement of Cash Flows information

Reconciliation of net operating result to cash provided from operating activities

$ '000

Net operating result from Income Statement
Add / (less) non-cash items:

Depreciation and amortisation

(Gain) / loss on disposal of assets

Non-cash capital grants and contributions

Losses/(gains) recognised on fair value re-measurements through the P&L:

— Revaluation decrements / impairments of IPP&E direct to P&L
Unwinding of discount rates on reinstatement provisions

Movements in operating assets and liabilities and other cash items:
(Increase) / decrease of receivables

Increase / (decrease) in provision for impairment of receivables
(Increase) / decrease of inventories

(Increase) / decrease of other current assets

(Increase) / decrease of contract asset

Increase / (decrease) in payables

Increase / (decrease) in accrued interest payable

Increase / (decrease) in other accrued expenses payable
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in contract liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in employee benefit provision

Increase / (decrease) in other provisions

Net cash flows from operating activities

2022 2021
19,049 (15,084)
19,655 20,366
818 640
(275) -

- 1,673

249 440
(947) (1,664)
13 296

67 (741)
(143) (137)
(4,153) -
1,749 1,161
(1) (2)
6,241 (1,827)
(426) 1,245
10,814 4,819
145 (63)
(1,966) 11,122
50,889 22,244
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G2-1 Commitments

Capital commitments (exclusive of GST)
$ '000

Capital expenditure committed for at the reporting date but not
recognised in the financial statements as liabilities:

Property, plant and equipment
Transport Infrastructure

Plant and equipment

Water Infrastructure

Sewer Infrastructure

Other Infrastructure

Corporate

Total commitments

These expenditures are payable as follows:
Within the next year
Total payable

G3-1 Events occurring after the reporting date

2022 2021
1,319 2,886
88 1,897
978 1,065
3,370 3,802
1,499 2,168
11 76
7,265 11,894
7,265 11,894
7,265 11,894

Council has commenced, in December 2020, a divestment process of its residential aged care service provision. Due to
changes in Commonwealth Government regulation the operating environment requires significantly more Council resources
to remain a compliant provider. Council has engaged an external advisor to assist in the divestment process which are being

assessed. An estimate of the financial effect of this event cannot be made at this time.

Page 70



9.2.1 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE REFERRED TO EXTERNAL AUDIT
ATTACHMENT 1 DRAFT 2021-22 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 74

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022
G4  Statement of developer contributions as at 30 June 2022

G4-1 Summary of developer contributions

Contributions Held as Cumulative
Opening received during the year Interest and restricted balance of internal
balance at Cash Non-cash . investment Amounts Inte_rnal asset at 30 June borrowings
$'000 1 July 2021 income earned expended borrowings 2022 (to)/from
Roads 535 - - 5 - - 540 -
Parking 39 - - - = - 39 -
Open space 564 12 - 6 - - 582 -
Community facilities 191 6 - 2 - - 199 -
Public parking 9 - - = = - 9 -
Roadworks 309 156 - 3 - - 468 -
Open space and public art 52 18 - 1 - - 71 -
Sport and recreation facilities 59 11 - 1 - - 71 _
Community services and facilities 403 78 — 4 - - 485 -
Shared pathways - Jindabyne area 26 9 3 R - - 35 —
Shared trails - Jindabyne area 101 39 - 1 - - 141 -
Regional waste management 234 95 - 2 - - 331 -
Bushfire services 57 23 - 1 - - 81 -
S§7.11 contributions — under a plan 2,579 447 - 26 - — 3,052 —
87.12 levies — under a plan 20 7 e - - - 27 -
Total $7.11 and S7.12 revenue under
plans 2,599 454 - 26 - - 3,079 -
S7.11 not under plans 184 = - 1 - - 185 -
S64 contributions 6,564 1,116 - 63 - - 7,743 -
Total contributions 9,347 1,570 - 90 - - 11,007 -

Under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, Council has significant obligations to provide Section 7.11 (contributions towards provision or improvement of amenities or services) infrastructure
in new release areas. It is possible that the funds contributed may be less than the cost of this infrastructure, requiring Council to borrow or use general revenue to fund the difference.

G4-2 Developer contributions by plan

Contributions Held as Cumulative

Opening received during the year Interest and restricted balance of internal

balance at Cash N h investment Amounts Internal asset at 30 June borrowings

$'000 1 July 2021 as on-cas income earned expended borrowings 2022 (to)/from
CONTRIBUTION PLAN (former Cooma-Monaro)

Roads 535 - - 5 - - 540 -

Parking 39 - - - - - 39 -

Open space 564 12 - 6 - - 582 -
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Contributions Held as Cumulative
Opening received during the year Interest and restricted balance of internal
balance at Cash Non-cash . investment Amounts Inte_rnal asset at 30 June borrowings
$'000 1 July 2021 income earned expended borrowings 2022 (to)/from
Community facilities 191 6 - 2 - - 199 -
Total 1,329 18 - 13 - - 1,360 -
CONTRIBUTION PLAN (former Snowy River)
Public parking 9 - - - - - 9 -
Roadworks 309 156 - 3 - - 468 -
Open space and public art 52 18 - 1 - - 71 _
Sport and recreation facilities 59 11 - 1 = - 71 —
Community services and facilities 403 78 - 4 = - 485 -
Shared pathways — Jindabyne area 26 9 - = 3 - 35 -
Shared trails — Jindabyne area 101 39 4 1 - - 141 -
Regional waste management 234 95 = 2 - - 331 -
Bushfire services 57 23 3 1 - - 81 —
Total 1,250 429 - 13 - - 1,692 -
S7.12 Levies — under a plan
CONTRIBUTION PLAN NUMBER 1 (former Bombala)
Other 20 7 - - - - 27 _
Total 20 7 - - - - 27 -
G4-3 Contributions not under plans
(former Snowy River)
Community facilities 27 - - - - - 27 -
Kerb and gutter 31 - - - - - 31 -
Voluntary payment agreement 126 - - - - 127 -
Total 184 - - 1 - - 185 -
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G5  Statement of performance measures

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

G5-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated results

Amounts
$'000 2022

1. Operating performance ratio

Total continuing operating revenue

excluding capital grants and

contributions less operating

expenses 2 (2,536)

Indicator
2022

(2.99)%

Total continuing operating revenue 84,736
excluding capital grants and
contributions '

2. Own source operating revenue ratio
Total continuing operating revenue

excluding all grants and

contributions ' 53,585

49.96%

Total continuing operating revenue 107,250

3. Unrestricted current ratio

Current assets less all external
restrictions 33,571

1.61x

Current liabilities less specific 20,787
purpose liabilities

4. Debt service cover ratio

Operating result before capital

excluding interest and
depreciation/impairment/amortisatio

n' 17,385

26.34x

Principal repayments (Statement of 660
Cash Flows) plus borrowing costs
(Income Statement)

5. Rates and annual charges
outstanding percentage

Rates and annual charges
outstanding 4,368

10.53%

Rates and annual charges 41,485
collectable

6. Cash expense cover ratio

Current year’s cash and cash
equivalents plus all term deposits 86,494

15.83

Monthly payments from cash flow 5,462
of operating and financing activities

mths

2021

(30.27)%

60.19%

2.27x

(1.18)x

12.94%

13.02
mths

Indicators
2020

(1.55)%

53.91%

5.40x

29.80x

12.09%

13.88
mths

2019

(6.50)%

61.60%

4.05x

7.47x

9.69%

16.14
mths

Benchmark

>0.00%

> 60.00%

> 1.50x

> 2.00x

< 10.00%

> 3.00
mths

(1) Excludes fair value increments on investment properties, reversal of revaluation decrements, reversal of impairment losses on
receivables, net gain on sale of assets and net share of interests in joint ventures and associates using the equity method and includes

pensioner rate subsidies

(2) Excludes impairment/revaluation decrements of IPPE, fair value decrements on investment properties, net loss on disposal of assets
and net loss on share of interests in joint ventures and associates using the equity method
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G5-2 Statement of performance measures by fund

$'000

1. Operating performance ratio

Total continuing operating revenue excluding capital grants and contributions less
operating expenses 2

Total continuing operating revenue excluding capital grants and contributions '

2. Own source operating revenue ratio
Total continuing operating revenue excluding capital grants and contributions '
Total continuing operating revenue

3. Unrestricted current ratio
Current assets less all external restrictions
Current liabilities less specific purpose liabilities

4. Debt service cover ratio

Operating result before capital excluding interest and
depreciation/impairment/amortisation '

Principal repayments (Statement of Cash Flows) plus borrowing costs (Income
Statement)

5. Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage
Rates and annual charges outstanding
Rates and annual charges collectable

6. Cash expense cover ratio
Current year’s cash and cash equivalents plus all term deposits
Monthly payments from cash flow of operating and financing activities

(1) - (2) Refer to Notes at Note 23a above.
(3) General fund refers to all of Council's activities except for its water and sewer activities which are listed separately.

END OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

General Indicators °
2022 2021

(3.47)% (43.27)%

41.72% 54.22%
1.61x 2.27x
20.89x  (6.87)x
8.55% 11.05%
4.86 6.89
mths mths

Water Indicators
2022 2021

1.30% 8.89%

83.83% 91.16%

11.02x  '53.09x

2,348.00 20 17x
X
22.81% 20.88%
79.52 51.51
mths mths

Sewer Indicators
2022 2021

(316)%  9.81%

93.97% 63.59%

L 5,563.67x

©0 0
14.54% 17.82%
33.09 31.52
mths mths

Benchmark

>0.00%

> 60.00%

> 1.50x

> 2.00x

<10.00%

> 3.00
mths

Page 74



9.2.1 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE REFERRED TO EXTERNAL AUDIT
ATTACHMENT 1 DRAFT 2021-22 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 78

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

End of the audited financial statements
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H Additional Council disclosures (unaudited)

H1-1

1. Operating performance ratio

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Statement of performance measures — consolidated results (graphs)

5
) Commentary on 2021/22 result
0 — B Purpose of operating
-1.55 i q
5 299 performance ratio 2021/22 ratio  (2.99)%
10 -6.50
®
2-15
2 The result for 2021/22 is a significant improvement
-20 . . i, on the result for 2020/21. This is due to an
This ratio measures Council’s . . Y .
. L improvement in processes throughout the financial
achievement of containing N .
-25 . : e year to better manage the income and costs incurred
operating expenditure within by Council
-30 operating revenue. A significant non cash transaction impacted the
-30.27 2020/21 result that was not replicated in the 21/22.
-35
2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — >0.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

2. Own source operating revenue ratio

Ratio achieves benchmark

I Ratio is outside benchmark

80
Commentary on' 2021/22 result
Purpose of own source
61.60 60.19 i i .
60 o operating revenue ratio 2021/22 ratio  49.96%
49.96
RN
240
& This ratio is below the benchmark due to significant
This ratio measures fiscal receipts of Operating and Capital grants that are non
flexibility. It is the degree of recurrent. Natural disasters within the LGA resulted
20 reliance on-external funding in grant funding to assist with the recovery efforts that
sources such as operating grants were not originally budgeted for. This result will
and contributions. fluctuate depending on the type and timing of the
i grants received.
2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — > 60.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

3. Unrestricted current ratio

Ratio achieves benchmark

Il Ratio is outside benchmark

7
) Commentary on 2021/22 result
6 Purpose of unrestricted
5.40 .
. current ratio 2021/22ratio 1.61x
- 4.05
X4
s
g3
2.27 To assess the adequacy of This result has been trending downwards over the
5 working capital and its ability to last few years. This years result is due to the receipt
1.61 satisfy obligations in the short of significant grants which represent an externally
term for the unrestricted activities restricted liability until the revenue can be
1 of Council. recognised.
2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — > 1.50x

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

Ratio achieves benchmark

I Ratio is outside benchmark
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H1-1

4. Debt service cover ratio

Snowy Monaro Regional Counci

il | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Statement of performance measures — consolidated results (graphs) (continued)

40
) Commentary on 2021/22 result
20.80 Purpose of debt service
30 . . ;
2634 cover ratio 2021/22 ratio  26.34x
< 20
s
©
< 10 7.46
This ratio measures the . - .
S N This result indicates that Council can adequately
0 — —_ as\;',liac Z'gﬁﬁfiﬁgﬁ r;:g%;i?:;f service its outstanding debt, which as at 30 June
m principal and lease payments 2022 is approximately $29,000.
-10
2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — > 2.00x

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

17.5

5. Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage

Ratio achieves benchmark

Il Ratio is outside benchmark

15

12.94

125 12.09

10 —9.69

10.53

Ratio %

7.5

5

2.5

0

2019 2020 2021

2022

Purpose of rates and
annual charges
outstanding percentage

Commentary.on 2021/22 result

021/2;‘ 10.53%

To assess the impact of
uncollected rates and annual
charges on Council’s liquidity and
the adequacy of recovery efforts.

The target for this performance measure is less than
10%. Renewed debt management activities is
reflected in these numbers.

Benchmark: — <10.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

6. Cash expense cover ratio

Ratio achieves benchmark

Il Ratio is outside benchmark

Purpose of cash

Commentary on 2021/22 result

expense cover ratio

2021/22 ratio 15.83 mths

continue paying for its immediate
expenses without additional cash

This liquidity ratio indicates the
number of months a Council can

inflow.

This ratio reflects a high level of liquidity in Council's
investment portfolio at the end of 2021/22 due to the
very low interest rate environment. Keeping
investments in at call accounts reflected a better
return on investment than placing funds in short to
medium term investments.

20
16.14 15.83
15 13.88
13.02
n
5
E1
2
®
o
5
2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — > 3.00mths

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

Ratio achieves benchmark

I Ratio is outside benchmark
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H1-2 Council information and contact details

Principal place of business:
Cooma

81 Commissioner Street
COOMA NSW 2630

Berridale
2 Myack Street
BERRIDALE NSW 2628

Bombala
71 Caveat Street
BOMBALA NSW 2632

Jindabyne
2/1 Gippsland Street
JINDABYNE NSW 2627

Opening hours:
8:30am - 4:30pm
Monday to Friday

Officers
Chief Executive Officer
Peter Bascomb

Chief Financial Officer / Responsible Accounting Officer

Tracy Sligar

Public Officer
Luke O'Sullivan
Coordinator Governance

Auditors

Audit Office of NSW

Lawrissa Chan

Director, Financial Audit

Level 19, Darling Park Tower 2
201 Sussex Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Other information
ABN: 72 906 802 034

Telephone: 1300 345 345
Email: council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
Internet:  www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Elected members
Mayor
Narelle Davis

Councillors
Tanya Higgins (Deputy Mayor)
Peter Beer
Louise Frolich
Chris Hanna
Tricia Hopkins
Karlee Johnson
Bob Stewart
Lynda Summers
John Castellari
John Last

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Independent Auditor’s Reports:

On the Financial Statements (Sect 417 [2])
Independent Auditor's Report

Please uplift Council's Audit Report PDF (opinion) for inclusion in the GPFS report (via the Home screen).

continued on next page ... Page 79
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Independent Auditor’'s Reports: (continued)

On the Financial Statements (Sect 417 [3])
Independent Auditor's Report

Please uplift Council's Audit Report PDF (commentary) for inclusion in the GPFS report (via the Home screen).

Page 80



9.2.1 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE REFERRED TO EXTERNAL AUDIT
ATTACHMENT 1 DRAFT 2021-22 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 84

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Notes to the Financial Statements 30 June 2022

This page was left blank intentionally.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Contents Page

Statement by Councillors and Management 3

Special Purpose Financial Statements:

Income Statement of water supply business activity 4
Income Statement of sewerage business activity 5
Income Statement of Waste Management business activity 6
Income Statement of Residential Aged Care business activity 7
Statement of Financial Position of water supply business activity 8
Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity 9
Statement of Financial Position of Waste Management business activity 10
Statement of Financial Position of Residential Aged Care business activity 11
Note — Significant Accounting Policies 12
Auditor's Report on Special Purpose Financial Statements 15

Background

i. These Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared for use by both the Council and the Office of Local
Government in fulfilling their requirements under National Competition Policy.

ii. The principle of competitive neutrality is based on the concept of a ‘level playing field’ between persons/entities competing
in a market place, particularly between private and public sector competitors.

Essentially, the principle is that government businesses, whether Commonwealth, state or local, should operate without
net competitive advantages over other businesses as a result of their public ownership.

iii. For Council, the principle of competitive neutrality and public reporting applies only to declared business activities.

These include (a) those activities classified by the Australian Bureau of Statistics as business activities being water
supply, sewerage services, abattoirs, gas production and reticulation, and (b) those activities with a turnover of more
than $2 million that Council has formally declared as a business activity (defined as Category 1 activities).

iv. In preparing these financial statements for Council’s self-classified Category 1 businesses and ABS-defined activities,
councils must (a) adopt a corporatisation model and (b) apply full cost attribution including tax-equivalent regime
payments and debt guarantee fees (where the business benefits from Council's borrowing position by comparison with
commercial rates).
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement by Councillors and Management made pursuant to the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

The attached Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
» the NSW Government Policy Statement ‘Application of National Competition Policy to Local Government’,
» the Division of Local Government Guidelines ‘Pricing and Costing for Council Businesses — A Guide to Competitive
Neutrality’,
» the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting,
« the NSW Office of Water Best-Practice Management of Water and Sewerage Guidelines.
To the best of our knowledge and belief, these statements:
« presentfairly the operating result and financial position for each of Council’s declared business activities for the year, and
» accord with Council’'s accounting and other records,
» present overhead reallocation charges to the water and sewerage businesses as fair and reasonable.

We are not aware of any matter that would render these statements false or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 20 October 2022.

Narelle Davis Tanya Higgins

Mayor Councillor

20 October 2022 20 October 2022

Peter Bascomb Tracy Sligar

Chief Executive Officer Responsible Accounting Officer
20 October 2022 20 October 2022
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Income Statement of water supply business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement of water supply business activity

for the year ended 30 June 2022
$'000

Income from continuing operations

Access charges

User charges

Interest and investment income

Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes
Net gain from the disposal of assets

Other income

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs

Borrowing costs

Materials and services

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

Net loss from the disposal of assets

Other expenses

Total expenses from continuing operations

Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts

Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after.capital amounts

Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax

Less: corporate taxation equivalent (25%) [based on result before capital]
Surplus (deficit) after tax

Plus accumulated surplus

Equity adjustment - AASB 15/1058
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:
— Corporate taxation equivalent

Closing accumulated surplus

Return on capital %
Subsidy from Council

Calculation of dividend payable:

Surplus (deficit) after tax

Less: capital grants and contributions (excluding developer contributions)
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes

Potential dividend calculated from surplus

2022 2021
2,814 2,725
4,717 5,881

265 315

- 92

12 -

90 11
7,898 9,024
2,388 2,581

1 9

3,141 3,202
2,244 2,252
- 10

21 168
7,795 8,222
103 802
1,524 774
1,627 1,576
1,627 1,576
(26) (209)
1,601 1,367
102,177 100,601
23 209
103,801 102,177
0.1% 0.9%
5,594 603
1,601 1,367
(1,524) (774)
77 593

39 297
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Income Statement of sewerage business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement of sewerage business activity
for the year ended 30 June 2022

$ '000

Income from continuing operations

Access charges

User charges

Interest and investment income

Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes
Other income

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs

Materials and services

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

Net loss from the disposal of assets

Other expenses

Total expenses from continuing operations

Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts

Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts

Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax

Less: corporate taxation equivalent (25%) [based on result before capital]
Surplus (deficit) after tax

Plus accumulated surplus

Equity adjustment - AASB 15/1058
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:
— Corporate taxation equivalent

Closing accumulated surplus

Return on capital %
Subsidy from Council

Calculation of dividend payable:

Surplus (deficit) after tax

Less: capital grants and contributions (excluding developer contributions)
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes

Potential dividend calculated from surplus

2022 2021
7,003 6,829
1,571 1,541

132 309

- 2

59 359
8,765 9,040
2,074 2,285
5416 4,289
1,546 1,542
6 4

- 33
9,042 8,153
(277) 887
562 5,174
285 6,061
285 6,061

- (231)
285 5,830
104,934 98,873
(2 231
105,217 104,934
(0.3)% 1.0%
4,324 410
285 5,830
(562) (5,174)
- 656

- 328
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Income Statement of Waste Management business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement of Waste Management business activity
for the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021
$'000 Category 1 Category 1
Income from continuing operations
Annual charges 5,522 5,337
User charges 2,845 3,071
Interest and investment income 110 116
Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes 43 10
Other income 2,154 158
Total income from continuing operations 10,674 8,692
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs 2,755 2,762
Borrowing costs 260 471
Materials and services 3,310 3,715
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 1,485 1,467
Net loss from the disposal of assets - 54
Other expenses 192 11,134
Total expenses from continuing operations 8,002 19,603
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts 2,672 (10,911)
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes 7 -
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts 2,679 (10,911)
Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax 2,679 (10,911)
Less: corporate taxation equivalent (25%) [based on result before capital] (668) -
Surplus (deficit) after tax 2,011 (10,911)
Plus accumulated surplus 833 11,744
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:
— Corporate taxation equivalent 675 -
Closing accumulated surplus 3,519 833
Return on capital % 13.7% (47.8)%
Subsidy from Council - 10,765
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Income Statement of Residential Aged Care business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Income Statement of Residential Aged Care business activity

for the year ended 30 June 2022

$ '000

Income from continuing operations

User charges

Fees

Interest and investment income

Grants and contributions provided for operating purposes
Other income

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-costs

Materials and services

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

Other expenses

Total expenses from continuing operations

Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts

Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations after capital amounts

Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax

Less: corporate taxation equivalent (25%) [based on result before capital]
Surplus (deficit) after tax

Plus accumulated surplus
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:
Closing accumulated surplus

Return on capital %
Subsidy from Council

2022 2021
Category 1 Category 1
308 329
805 637

36 30
2,607 2,843

3 _
3,759 3,839
3,688 3,225
3,288 2,986
428 286

- 1
7,404 6,498
(3,645) (2,659)
453 367
(3,192) (2,292)
(3,192) (2,292)
(3,192) (2,292)
1,565 3,859
(1,627) 1,567
(48.9)% (39.9)%
3,918 2,758
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Statement of Financial Position of water supply business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position of water supply business activity

as at 30 June 2022
$'000

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Payables

Borrowings

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY
Accumulated surplus
Revaluation reserves

Total equity

2022 2021
23,054 12,782
3,647 5,749
3,746 3,608
30,447 22,139

- 7,101

155,685 94,871
155,685 101,972
186,132 124,111
340 340

- 77

340 417

340 417
185,792 123,694
103,801 102,175
81,991 21,519
185,792 123,694
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity

as at 30 June 2022
$'000

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments

Receivables

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Payables

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY
Accumulated surplus
Revaluation reserves

Total equity

2022 2021
7,757 8,660

- 3,894

4,092 4,137
11,849 16,691

- 4,811

- 36

110,577 87,019
110,577 91,866
122,426 108,557
- 3

1 3

- 3
122,426 108,554
105,217 104,935
17,209 3,619
122,426 108,554
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Statement of Financial Position of Waste Management business activity | for the year ended 30 June 2022

Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position of Waste Management business activity

as at 30 June 2022

$ '000

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments

Receivables

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Borrowings

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets

EQUITY
Accumulated surplus
Revaluation reserves

Total equity

2022 2021
Category 1 Category 1
3 4,598
10,533 2,066
703 985
11,239 7,649
- 2,552

168 -
21,458 21,819
21,626 24,371
32,865 32,020
27 220

27 220

12 58
29,349 31,067
29,361 31,125
29,388 31,345
3,477 675
3,519 840
(42) (165)
3,477 675
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Statement of Financial Position of Residential Aged Care business activity

as at 30 June 2022

2022 2021
$'000 Category 1 Category 1
ASSETS
Current assets
Contract assets and contract cost assets 285 -
Receivables 18 32
Total current assets 303 32
Non-current assets
Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment 7,449 6,664
Intangible assets 233 350
Total non-current assets 7,682 7,014
Total assets 7,985 7,046
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Contract liabilities - 123
Bank overdraft 5,316 689
Payables 3,259 4,230
Total current liabilities 8,575 5,042
Total liabilities 8,575 5,042
Net assets (590) 2,004
EQUITY
Accumulated surplus (1,627) 1,566
Revaluation reserves 1,037 438
Total equity (590) 2,004
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Special Purpose Financial Statements 2022

Note — Significant Accounting Policies

A statement summarising the supplemental accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the special purpose financial
statements (SPFS) for National Competition Policy (NCP) reporting purposes follows.

These financial statements are SPFS prepared for use by Council and the Office of Local Government. For the purposes of
these statements, the Council is a non-reporting not-for-profit entity.

The figures presented in these special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition
and measurement criteria of relevant Australian Accounting Standards, other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and Australian Accounting Interpretations.

The disclosures in these special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Local Government
Act 1993 (Act), the Local Government (General) Regulation 2005 (Regulation) and the Local Government Code of Accounting
Practice and Financial Reporting.

The statements are prepared on an accruals basis. They are based on historic costs and do not take into account changing
money values or, except where specifically stated, fair value of non-current assets. Certain taxes and other costs, appropriately
described, have been imputed for the purposes of the National Competition Policy.

The Statement of Financial Position includes notional assets/liabilities receivable from/payable toCouncil's general fund. These
balances reflect a notional intra-entity funding arrangement with the declared business activities.

National Competition Policy

Council has adopted the principle of ‘competitive neutrality’ in its business activities as part of the National Competition Policy
which is being applied throughout Australia at all levels of government. The framework for its application is set out in the June
1996 NSW Government Policy statement titled 'Application of National Competition Policy to Local Government'. The Pricing
and Costing for Council Businesses — A Guide to Competitive Neutrality issued by the Office of Local Government in July
1997 has also been adopted.

The pricing and costing guidelines outline the process for identifying and allocating costs to activities and provide a standard

for disclosure requirements. These disclosures are reflected in Council’s pricing and/or financial reporting systems and include
taxation equivalents, Council subsidies, and returns on'investments (rate of return and dividends paid).

Declared business activities

In accordance with Pricing and Costing for Council Businesses — A Guide to Competitive Neutrality, Council has declared that
the following are to be considered as business activities:

Category 1

(where gross operating turnover is over $2 million)

a. Water Supply
Water supply services for residential and commerical activities

b. Sewerage Service
Sewerage reticulation, treatment and associated activities

c. Waste Management
Collection and disposal of garbage for residential and commercial activities

d. Residential Aged Care
Combined services offered at Yallambee Lodge and Snowy River Hostel

continued on next page ... Page 12



9.2.1

2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE REFERRED TO EXTERNAL AUDIT

ATTACHMENT 1 DRAFT 2021-22 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 97

Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Special Purpose Financial Statements 2022

Note — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Category 2

(where gross operating turnover is less than $2 million)
Nil
Taxation equivalent charges

Council is liable to pay various taxes and financial duties. Where this is the case, they are disclosed as a cost of operations just
like all other costs. However, where Council does not pay some taxes, which are generally paid by private sector businesses,
such as income tax, these equivalent tax payments have been applied to all Council-nominated business activities and are
reflected in special purpose financial statements. For the purposes of disclosing comparative information relevant to the private
sector equivalent, the following taxation equivalents have been applied to all Council-nominated business activities (this does
not include Council’s non-business activities):

Notional rate applied (%)

Corporate income tax rate — 25% (20/21 26%)

Land tax — the first $822,000 of combined land values attracts 0%. For the combined land values in excess of $822,000 up
to $5,026,000 the rate is $100 + 1.6%. For the remaining combined land value that exceeds $5,026,000 a premium marginal
rate of 2.0% applies.

Payroll tax — 4.85% on the value of taxable salaries and wages in excess of $1,200,000.
In accordance with the Department of Planning, Industry & Environment — Water guidelines, a payment for the amount
calculated as the annual tax equivalent charges (excluding income tax) must be paid from water supply and sewerage business

activities.

The payment of taxation equivalent charges, referred to in the Best Practice Management of Water Supply and Sewer
Guidelines as a ‘dividend for taxation equivalent’, may be applied for any purpose allowed under the Act.

Achievement of substantial compliance to the DPIE —\Water guidelines is not a prerequisite for the payment of the tax equivalent
charges; however the payment.must not exceed $3 per assessment.

Income tax

An income tax equivalent has been applied on the profits of the business activities. Whilst income tax is not a specific cost for
the purpose of pricing a good or service, it needs to be taken into account in terms of assessing the rate of return required on
capital invested. Accordingly, the return on capital invested is set at a pre-tax level — gain/(loss) from ordinary activities before
capital amounts, as would be applied by a private sector competitor. That is, it should include a provision equivalent to the
relevant corporate income tax rate, currently 25% (20/21 26%).

Income tax is only applied where a gain from ordinary activities before capital amounts has been achieved. Since the taxation
equivalent is notional — that is, it is payable to the ‘Council’ as the owner of business operations — it represents an internal
payment and has no effect on the operations of the Council.

Accordingly, there is no need for disclosure of internal charges in the SPFS. The rate applied of 25% is the equivalent company
tax rate prevalent at reporting date.

Local government rates and charges

A calculation of the equivalent rates and charges for all Category 1 businesses has been applied to all assets owned, or
exclusively used by the business activity.

Loan and debt guarantee fees

The debt guarantee fee is designed to ensure that Council business activities face ‘true’ commercial borrowing costs in line with
private sector competitors. In order to calculate a debt guarantee fee, Council has determined what the differential borrowing
rate would have been between the commercial rate and Council’s borrowing rate for its business activities.

(i) Subsidies

Government policy requires that subsidies provided to customers, and the funding of those subsidies, must be explicitly
disclosed. Subsidies occur where Council provides services on a less than cost recovery basis. This option is exercised on a

continued on next page ... Page 13
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council | Special Purpose Financial Statements 2022
Note — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
range of services in order for Council to meet its community service obligations. The overall effect of subsidies is contained
within the Income Statements of business activities.
(ii) Return on investments (rate of return)

The NCP policy statement requires that councils with Category 1 businesses ‘would be expected to generate a return on capital
funds employed that is comparable to rates of return for private businesses operating in a similar field'.

Funds are subsequently available for meeting commitments or financing future investment strategies. The rate of return is
disclosed for each of Council’s business activities on the Income Statement.

The rate of return is calculated as follows:

Operating result before capital income + interest expense

Written down value of |,PP&E as at 30 June

As a minimum, business activities should generate a return equal to the Commonwealth 10 year bond rate which is 3.66%
at 30/6/22.

(iii) Dividends
Council is not required to pay dividends to either itself (as owner of a range of businesses) or to any external entities.

Local government water supply and sewerage businesses are permitted to pay an annual dividend from its water supply or
sewerage business surplus.

Each dividend must be calculated and approved in accordance with the Department of Industry — Water guidelines and must
not exceed:

*  50% of this surplus in any one year, or
+ the number of water supply or sewerage nents at 30 June 2022 multiplied by $30 (less the payment for tax
equivalent charges, not exceeding $3 per assessment).

In accordance with the Department of Industry — Water guidelines a Dividend Payment form, Statement of Compliance,
Unqualified Independent Financial Audit Report and Compliance Audit Report are required to be submitted to the Department
of Industry — Water.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2022
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

SPECIAL SCHEDULES
for the year ended 30 June 2022
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Special Schedules
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Contents Page
Special Schedules:

Permissible income for general rates 3
Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2022 5
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Permissible income for general rates

$ '000

Notional general income calculation *
Last year notional general income yield

Plus or minus adjustments 2

Notional general income

Permissible income calculation
Or rate peg percentage

Or plus rate peg amount
Sub-total

Plus (or minus) last year’s carry forward total
Sub-total

Total permissible income

Less notional general income yield
Catch-up or (excess) result

Carry forward to next year ©

Notes

Notes

c=a+b

i=ex(c+g)

k=(c+g+h+i+j)

Calculation Calculation
2021/22 2022/23
16,934 17,399
121 102
17,055 17,501
2.00% 2.30%
341 403
17,396 17,904
14 1"

14 1
17,410 17,915
17,399 17,900
11 15

11 15

(1) The notional general income will not reconcile.with rate income in the financial statements in the corresponding year. The statements are
reported on an accrual accounting basis which include amounts that relate to prior years’ rates income.

(2) Adjustments account for changes.in the number of assessments and any increase or decrease in land value occurring during the year.
The adjustments are called ‘supplementary valuations’ as defined in the Valuation of Land Act 1916 (NSW).

6) Carry-forward amounts which are in excess (an amount that exceeds the permissible income) require Ministerial approval by order
published in the NSW Government Gazette in accordance with section 512 of the Act. The OLG will extract these amounts from

Council's Permissible income for general rates Statement in the financial data return (FDR) to administer this process.
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Permissible income for general rates

Permissible income for general rates: PLUS PDF inserted here

Council needs to uplift custom PDF here - please uplift via "PLUS PDF" choice in the Home/TOC screen
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Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2022

Asset Class
Buildings
Other

structures

Roads

Water supply
network

Sewerage
network

Stormwater
drainage

Open space /
recreational
assets

Estimated cost

Estimated cost to bring to the

Assets in condition as a percentage of

to bring assets agreed level of 2021/22 2021/22 Gross
to satisfactory service set by Required Actual Net carrying replacement gross replacement cost
Asset Category standard Council maintenance ° maintenance amount  cost (GRC)
$ '000 $ '000 $ '000 $ 000 $ '000 $ '000 1 2 3 4 5
Buildings - - - = - - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Sub-total 8,126 8,126 4,224 526 40,702 128,339 12.3% 22.5% 52.6% 11.7% 0.9%
Other structures 1,285 1,285 373 200 8,474 12,422 455% 15.1% 18.8% 16.1% 4.5%
Sub-total 1,285 1,285 373 200 8,474 12,422 45.5% 15.1% 18.8% 16.1% 4.5%
Roads - - ~ = - - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Sealed roads 9,406 9,406 3,858 3,946 196,990 296,767 10.3% 43.0% 404% 5.8% 0.5%
Unsealed roads 10,280 10,280 3,419 3,497 169,224 262,999 26.9% 16.1% 49.2% 6.4% 1.4%
Bridges 10,667 10,667 1,730 414 77,516 133,073 16.3% 40.1% 27.5% 24% 13.7%
Footpaths 246 246 203 62 8,341 15,624 13.8% 19.0% 64.0% 2.8% 0.4%
Other road assets — - - - - - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Bulk earthworks = = o - 441,196 441,196 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Other road assets (incl. bulk earth
works) - - - - - - 00% 00% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Sub-total 30,599 30,599 9,210 7,919 893,267 1,149,659 49.3% 19.7% 25.7% 3.3% 2.0%
Water supply network 72,869 72,869 7,986 2,744 151,177 332,769 15.4% 17.1% 23.7% 37.9% 5.9%
Sub-total 72,869 72,869 7,986 2,744 151,177 332,769 15.4% 17.1% 23.7% 37.9% 5.9%
Sewerage network 28,207 28,207 4,297 3,054 97,069 179,044 20.8% 28.8% 18.9% 10.5% 21.0%
Sub-total 28,207 28,207 4,297 3,054 97,609 179,044 20.8% 28.8% 18.9% 10.5% 21.0%
Stormwater drainage 722 722 275 28 20,812 30,504 74% 731% 14.7% 4.7% 0.1%
Sub-total 722 722 275 28 20,812 30,504 74% 731% 14.7% 4.7% 01%
Swimming pools 1,248 1,248 47 82 2,697 4,705 0.0% 26.8% 20.2% 53.0% 0.0%
Other 486 486 231 762 4,910 7,686 23.1% 42.7% 21.6% 12.2% 0.4%
Sub-total 1,734 1,734 278 844 7,607 12,391 14.3% 36.7% 21.1% 27.7% 0.2%
Total — all assets 143,542 143,542 26,643 15,315 1,219,648 1,845,128 36.9% 21.3% 26.3% 11.1% 4.5%
(@) Required maintenance is the amount identified in Council’s asset management plans.
Page 5
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2022 (continued)

Infrastructure asset condition assessment ‘key’

# Condition Integrated planning and reporting (IP&R) description
1 Excellent/very good No work required (normal maintenance)

2 Good Only minor maintenance work required

3 Satisfactory Maintenance work required

4 Poor Renewal required

5 Very poor Urgent renewal/upgrading required
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2022

Infrastructure asset performance indicators (consolidated) *

Amounts
$'000 2022
Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio
Asset renewals ' 23,080
Depreciation, amortisation and 20,807
impairment

Infrastructure backlog ratio

Estimated cost to bring assets to a

satisfactory standard 143,542
Net carrying amount of 1,265,650
infrastructure assets

Asset maintenance ratio
Actual asset maintenance 15,315
Required asset maintenance 26,643

Cost to bring assets to agreed service level
Estimated cost to bring assets to

an agreed service level set by

Council 143,542

Gross replacement cost 1,845,128

Indicator
2022 2021

110.92%  129.82%

11.34% 2.38%

57.48% 102.44%

7.78% 1.68%

Indicators
2020

142.65%

5.91%

50.53%

3.12%

() All asset performance indicators are calculated using classes identified in the previous table.

2019

78.93%

6.16%

76.37%

3.09%

Benchmark

>=100.00%

<2.00%

>100.00%

(1) Asset renewals represent the replacement and/or refurbishment of existing assets to an equivalent capacity/performance as opposed to

the acquisition of new assets (or the refurbishment of old assets) that increases capacity/performance.
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2022

Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio

Asset maintenance ratio

s Buildings and Commentary on result 125 Commentary on result
: Asset
150 142,65 infrastructure 102.44 . .
120.82 renewals ratio 21/22ratio 110.92% 100 maintenance ratio 21/22 ratio  57.48%
125
110.92 7637
X100 — N 75
-% 78.93 "% 50.53 57.48 Compares actual vs.
@ 7 To assess the rate at < 50 . reql_llr‘ed annua/Lan_et
which these assets are mz'"venfgﬁsai rta io
50 being renewed relative ac 0 e_‘~ Cat es
to the rate at which they OunCIf\S investing
depreciating. 25 enough funds to stop
25 are the infrastructure
backlog growing.
2019 2020 2021 2022 2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — >=100.00% Ratio achieves benchmark Benchmark: — >100.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

Infrastructure backlog ratio

- Ratio is outside benchmark

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

Cost to bring assets to agreed service level

Ratio achieves benchmark

- Ratio is outside benchmark

15 10
Commentary on result : Commentary on result
Infrastructure Cost o bring d
12.5 backlog ratio 778 assets _to agree: . .
' 11.34 8 - service level 21/22 ratio  7.78%
10
X < 6
'g 15 -B This ratio provides a
g 6.16 5.91 This v S snapshot of the
is ratio shows what 4 roportion of
5 proportion the backlog is 3.09 312 " ‘: n%in renewal
against the total value of w%l;kssiumpgreedfo tahe
2.38 i:frg;lﬂghfe 2 1.68 total value of assets
25 . under Council's care
l and stewardship.
0
2019 2020 2021 2022 2019 2020 2021 2022
Benchmark: — <2.00%

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

Ratio achieves benchmark

- Ratio is outside benchmark
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Snowy Monaro Regional Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2022

Infrastructure asset performance indicators (by fund)

General fund
$'000 2022 2021

Buildings and infrastructure renewals ratio
Asset renewals '

0, 0,
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 30.93% 161.46%
Infrastructure backlog ratio
Estimated cost to bring assets to a satisfactory standard 4.18% 2.78%

Net carrying amount of infrastructure assets

Asset maintenance ratio
Actual asset maintenance
66.27%

0
Required asset maintenance RSy

Cost to bring assets to agreed service level

Estimated cost to bring assets to an agreed service level set by

Council 3.18% 2.15%
Gross replacement cost

Water fund
2022 2021

85.03% 0.00%

48.20% 0.00%

34.36% 140.13%

21.90% 0.00%

Sewer fund
2022 2021

1,086.64% 0.00%

28.90% 0.00%

71.07% 226.71%

15.75% 0.00%

Benchmark

>=100.00%

<2.00%

>100.00%

(1) Asset renewals represent the replacement and/or refurbishment of existing assets to an equivalent capacity/performance as opposed to the acquisition of new assets (or the refurbishment of old assets) that

increases capacity/performance.
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Peter John Bascomb

(full name of councillor or designated person)

30 June 2022 1July 2021 30 June 2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

>

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

30 August 2022

(cuuncillnr’s'ﬁ/r, designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
CEO SMRC N/a

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Rental income from single dwelling in Townsville Queensland

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

Nil

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest i P
. ", Description of L . X .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany)
(except in case of public company)
Bascomb Consulting Pty Ltd Shareholder Director non-operational since joining SMRC

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

LG Professionals

Member

Australian Institute of Company Directors

Graduate Member

Institute of Managers and Leaders

Mortgage Cooma Property (ME Bank)

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Fellow

Mortgage Townsville Property (NAB)

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Club Services Director Rotary Club of Cooma
(President since July 2022)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

{4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

{5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular {see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Gary Shakespeare

{full name of councillor or designated person)

05/Q+72822 30/06/2021  30/06/2022

IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Asat:  -ooozmsemmcood 7t

05/07/2022

(Date)

(c sor on’s sig

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

. 1 j {e ) 1l : W ol
datefat any time since 30 June Nature of interest (eg owner.or part.owner etc)

26 OBrien Avenue, Berridale NSW 2628 Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(e Work'title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Local Government Snowy Monaro Regional Council

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: __ Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June, .
Name and address of settlor (£ Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
Nil

—

3 Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second Job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Nil

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Nit

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travei was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken
Nil

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

I . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest -
K o Description of - . . .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) P Y ) )
{except in case of public company)
Nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Nil

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Nil

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page2of4
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which 1 obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors : SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) I this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {(whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6)  If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular {see clause 4.23 of the Mode! Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. M tth G . b b
(full name of councillor or designated person)

05/07/2022 01/07/2021 30/06/2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t
VA
{councilior’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

i f in egowner or part. ownerietc|
date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest {gE@NIRORRAL .

Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation

(egiWork title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (i_1
applicable)

Roads Supervisor

SMRC 12/14 Basalt St, Berridale

N/a

following 30 June:

2. Sources of Income I reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settior (Eg Eamily Trust)

Name and address of trustee

N/a

30 june:

3, Sourcesof other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the

Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June. E¢: Rental income shares dividends, second/job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

N/a

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

N/a

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

N/a

time since 30 June

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

AND PO O ORPORATIO

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any)

position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

N/a

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which 1 held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Member of the USU

Member

NAB

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which I retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

171 Towrang Vale Rd

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | WWW SNOWYmMOoNaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors , SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and todged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. J h J d
(full name of councillor or designated person)

18 July 2022 1July 2021 30 June 2022

Asat: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

. 18 July 2022

(councillor’s or designaze%mv)s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

A A i eg owner orpertlowner ete)
date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest (egowneror|peftiownerete)

10 William St, Berridale NSW 2628 Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation

(eg Workititle)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted {if
applicable)

Asset Inspection Officer

Snowy Monaro Regional Council, PO Box 714 ,Cooma NSW 2630

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

NIL

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second joh

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIF

Name and address of donor

NIL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travei

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

Name of States, Territories of

countries in which travel undertaken

NIL

time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

(if any) i

Nature of Interest Description of
position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

{except in case of public company)

NIL

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIL

NIL

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 3 of 4
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Disclosures by Councillors ' SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
James N Johnston

(full name of councillor or designated person)

04/07/2022 01/07/21  30/06/22

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY ‘

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

; R Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc
date/at any time since 30 June (eg P )

49 Maclean Street Numeralla NSW 2630 Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Quarry Operations Officer Snowy Monaro Regional Council
Director / Owner J&M Johnston pty Ltd J&M Waste Services

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

J&M Waste Services

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Nil

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken
Nil

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS ‘

Lo . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had

an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any o (i
time since 30 June (if any) position (if any)

Nature of Interest Description of

principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

J&M Johnston Pty Ltd. Director Waste Management

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P P
United Services Union Member

H. DEBTS ‘

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Westpac banking Corporation

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY ‘

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

49 Maclean Street Numeralla NSW 2630

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Institute of Quarrying Australia (ACT) Technical Member

Cooma Chamber of Commerce

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors 0 SNOWY MONAR
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

J4[E

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by Schedule 1 of the Model Code
of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct).

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or
designated person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with
appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return date, that is, the date on which you become a
councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of
disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must
complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year
or the date on which you became a councillor or designated person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which
is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial
year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on
30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5) This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to
be properly identified and signed by you.

(7) If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the
word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see
clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in
disciplinary action by the council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative
Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is
required to table all returns at a council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the
requirements of the Government Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation
2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that
must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return
within three months of becoming aware of the previously undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY: Gabriella Tagliapietra

(Full name of councillor or designated person)

As at: 12 July 2022 IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.

12 July 2022

(Councilfor’s or desig d person’s sig ) (Date)

‘ Issue Date: Revision Date: 20/08/2021 Page 10of 4
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A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest

Freehold
B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if

Description of occupation applicable)

description of office held (if applicable)

Snowy Monaro Regional Council:
2 Myack Street BERRIDALE NSW 2628
2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor

Property Officer

Name and address of trustee

NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June.

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Private enterprise as sole trader T/A Pinch River - based from my home at 1 West Baron Street COOMA NSW 2630 and
online, as well occasionally from other premises, such as markets or pop-up shops.

C. GIFTS

Page 126

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which I had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

NIL

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Description of

principal objects {if any) of corporation

{except in case of public company)

Description of position

NIL

Commonwealth Bank of Australia

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committee)

I run a side-project called Snowy Monaro Places that currently has a presence on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/SnowyMonaroPlaces/, to promote the people, landscape, art, culture, entrepreneurship of
our region. | am also trying to establish an Arts Trail or similar and correspond with a variety of people in our region in
regards to this via a newsletter, face-to-face discussions, emails and phone calls.

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.SnoWyYmonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) if there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. S
Grant William Holmes

(full name of councillor or designated person)

4}.7.22 1.7.21 30.6.22

IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at:

4.7.22

J e
7
(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etq
date/at any time since 30 June e of interest (g P )

21 Acacia Place East Ji(\}ij\_t}yne

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page1of4
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Description of occupation

(eg. Work title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable)

Water Supervisor SMRC 81 Commissioner Street COOMA NSW 2630

2. Sources of Income ! reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

Nil

3 Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shiares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Nil

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

Nil

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil

Name and address of each corporation in which I had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any} of corporation

{except in case of public company)

Nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Nil

Nil

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property} at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | wWww.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page3of4
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. . . .
David John Freimanis

(full name of councillor or designated person)

11 July 2022 1July 2021 30 June 2022

Asat: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

11 July 2022

{councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

- e >

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

" ) Nature of i { er or part owner etc
date/at any time since 30 June ature of interest [SHIONISEINGAA0 )

31 Denison Street Cooma Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1 of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
{eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Council Supervisor Snowy Monaro Regional Council 81 Commissioner Street Cooma

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor{Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
Nil

30 June:

3, Sources of other Income i reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income I received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second |ob

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Nil

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Nil

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest .
2 " Description of . . " "
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any e principal objects (if any) of corporation
y . (if any) position (if any)
time since 30 June It any| . X
(except in case of public company)
Nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Nil

Home Loan - Westpac Cooma

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

1. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | €ouncil@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page3of4
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Disclosures by Councillors Q SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONA UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

{1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously todged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

Al
DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : 3—“\‘\ 141‘*"‘ o 4
(fulf name of councilior or designated person)}

As at: 4‘;/ ?,/ z2 IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 1,/7

s —

{councillor’s or designated person’s signature)

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

. Nature of owner or fxart owner etc;
date/at any time since 30 June ature of interest (g e = )

COtna.~

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the followin 4 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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‘ Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
| (eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
_S\’ch V250 SM&/Y /‘fﬂnafg | W
K b
. Lean ovca (
wJ

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
| followin * 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June. ]
| Name and address of settlor.(Eg Fam/ly Trust) Name and address of trustee

WA

3. Sources of other Income ) reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental Income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

A,

G | GllS
Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor
Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Tersitories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Description of

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest ’
R . : Description of . . . .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any ) osition (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June {ifany) P i

(except in case of public company)

1€ yOu a property ¢ or a close associate of a property deveicper onthe returr date ? (Y/N)

ition in trade unions and fessional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not} at the return date / at any time since 30 June

dné-

Description of position

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 june

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4
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1. DISPOSHIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

WNope

CISCRE TIONARY DISCLOSURES {e.g. anything fuither to disclose Fke member of Service Club., Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.snowymonarg.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons R AL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : gﬂ"ﬁ'\) P ETETL %Z” \)

(full name of councillor or designated person)

- (ol
)81/0\7//202'Z IN RespecT oF e perion From: LYY 2021, 30 JUNE 20272

As at:

g = Vs /07// 2022

(councilior’s or nated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

177 Toweanes ¥ 230 ey eeonEN.

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Pagelof4
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2.

Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
{eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
| Soviar TECTHanc( SnigLoY  Menieo Letewd
etlicen  wimpt 4 Lol
wETEE WA

following 30 June:

Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of trustee
Fvr:s

30 June:

IR

Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

[

Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made

any financial or other contribution to any travel

Dates on which travel was undertaken
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

the Commonwealth and overseas

countries in which travel undertaken
MR

Name of States, Territories of

E.

INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
Name and address of each corporation in which | had

Description of
Nature of Interest ot
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any De§§rnptlf)n el principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) position (if any)
(except in case of public company)
N

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations
Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which I held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

UMTED  LerpuiCeS vvieny

Description of position

memben

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

CoprwonwereTd Al — HomE  Lon

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Alh

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
[ made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

ATK

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors i SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clouse 4.21 (Code of Conduct}

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2)  If thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated persor, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councilior or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

{4)  If you have previously lodged areturn with the general manager and are submitting a new return-for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5) This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a headi

an appropriate space under that heading.

g in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
Thisinformation s being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Gevernment and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns ata
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 421 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information [Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of 2 new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

Jouey GARCETT

{full name of councillor or designated person)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

£ Jovt 2022

Asat: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: '/7/ 292N 301/6/201L

NN 6/7/207.1

({councillor’s or designated person’s signoture) {Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

| Streetaddress of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the retum

| date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest (€5 owner or part owier eic)

ToovT OWNER

B. SOURCES OF INCOI

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the followin + 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occu, ation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 10of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
MANAGER BOTLY « NATURAL | SNOWY MonNARS BECaowal | N
ENVIRON HENT COUNCTL T
!
2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June. I
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NI Nz
B

Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive In the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 Jure:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second jon

(include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

SHARE DIVIDENDS

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

NZC NI

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made

Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

the Commonwealth and overscas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

NI Nz, Nzi

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any positio: (ifany) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any)

Description of
Nature of Interest

(except in case of public company)

CLEARNTEW TINVESTHENMTS _ISMMLE Mo LDER | NTC NZIL -
|

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June Rescriptisniofipasition
AUSTRALEAN ThsTTTTE OF BUZWOING SURVEYORS | MEMBER
DEEL 0PMEAT AnD ENVIRoWMENTAL PgoFESSTonde ASeciATiu. MEMBER

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

NI

Issue Date: Revision Date; Page20f4
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1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected

I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NTL

. Particulars of each disposﬁon of property to a person by any other person under arrangements

made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NTe

1. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymeonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page3of4
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Disclosures by Councillors - SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government information {Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

ISarah Brown I

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

(full name of councillor or designated person)

05/07/2022 01/07/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

05/07/2022

1 person’s si ) {Date)

(councillor’s or d

g

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest {(eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page1lof4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Town Planner Snowy Monaro Regional Council

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

Not Applicable

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

nil

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

nil

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

nil

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L. Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest —
. s Description of L. . . .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects {if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) position (it any. . .
{except in case of public company)
nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

nil

H. DEBTS

nil

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {(including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

nil

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Jindabyne Netball Association

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov au
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Disclosures by Councillors | SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) Ifthis is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Counclllor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
infarmation for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4) Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. -
Nﬂ\"{lw ) O Mafled

(full nun?rlof councillor or deslgnured.nérsun)

#|u . Zolb| 2%

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

<09 17
it IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

O ;»’f 7/ 024

d person’s sig ) (Date)

/ o re

( s or

dpcl

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the retumn
date/at any time since 30 June

NiC - . N

SR S 2 f" ] (S =2 ;;'7 ;

Nature of interest {eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June,

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 10f4



9.3.1 TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS
ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS  Page 147

Description of occupation Name and address of employer or

Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first dgih;the return date and erﬁng on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
- - — -
al

Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to recelve in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rentai income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June cefintrissinwhichitrayelldndertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

i . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest 4P
. s Description of - 4 [ -
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) p v

(except in case of public company)

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position I
. y Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected |
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time. |

I N Y

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors @4 SN OWY MONARO
and Designated Persons “agfl REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under ciouse 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and ather matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the genera! manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated persor.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new Interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financlial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identificd
and signed by you.

(7} iftherc are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘Nil’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being ccllected for the purpose of complying with clausc 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civit and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
councii meeting.

tnformation contained in returns mace and lodged under dause 4.21 is to be made publicly availab'e in accordance with the requizements of the Government
Information [public Access Act 2009, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : Sorrel! Lowrse. yar)Q// Au

{full nome of councillor or designated person)

M —
As at: 4 \72‘ él Mz— IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: / Jq? Q_Q,QJ to "‘?0 k.](://) e XOZP

(councilior's ot designal rson’s signature) {Date)

‘ Street address of each parcei of reai property in which | had an interest at the retum
. date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
J_ ___onthe following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation | Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted {if ‘

(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

f..un P/Q’me_/ rn._w'?- Monars Z-!q/mc-/ !‘\/4

|
_Covndy ¥/ ‘ J‘
2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect t receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date aniendln} on the I
followin | 30 june: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June. |
Name and address of settior (Eg Family Trus:) Name and address of trustee i
B |
| A = |
|

{
|
3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to recelve in the penod commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the followmg |
30 June:
Sources of other iIncome I received at any time since 30 june. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{
\
{

(Include description sufficient to identify the person ‘rom whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Name and address of donor

N A

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas ‘
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

N#A

any financial or other contribution to any trave! Dates on which travel was undertaken

E. INTFRESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Description of

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest | Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any principal objects (if any) of corporation
i . (if position (If any)
time since 30 June {ifany) ' (except in case of public company)

\
7

Q_fdgge__!&#;s@iﬂgg _},;SW,',/ ftc&% o _F

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions znd professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professiona! or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or '1ot) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

| Looma_ Nack . A AR SRRRET, W . ¥ 5% PR

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June I
J%_' - iz anke w
|
)

Description of position

o/
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' 1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
‘]. property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use

[

"_ and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

-
|

~ - SEE———

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements.
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit

e e e

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Ssnowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors A SNOWY MONAR
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of Interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

L

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to iodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and 1 of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) !f you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and ycu are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return,

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new flnanclal year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not locge a return that you krow or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (sce clausc 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

PN y
AN Ra D‘L-(—'k)‘ A

(full nome of coundliior or designated person)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

/ / i
LV AT 2 3o
Asat: e IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: IT/ ’/ 1o SErri ot R

(councilior’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)}

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an Interest at the retum N
date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

_(:g,\\m{ leag ¢

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
|L on the following 30 Jure: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (iﬂ
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Tows _ Plovnnes gl (ommisgionee St (poma
T s il
| 2. sources of Income ] reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the |
following 30 June: Sources of Income [ received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NJ Lk o E
3. Sourcesof other Income | reasonably expect to recelve in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and enal-rrg on the following
30 June:
Sources of ather Income ) received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Renta! income, shares, dividends, second job
{include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)
1 Y

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

N L

Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

countries in which travel undertaken

NTC | ’ ) ——

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Descrintion of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any serip i
time since 30 June (if any) position (if any)

Description of
Nature of Interest
prircipal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

T ~ }_ - | =

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Pesition in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of positior
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June =

L _ﬁ\j;,

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

LA
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

LR

e — —

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements

made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at

| any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit

of the property.
=Nl

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | coundl@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Appendix 1: DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS RETURN
(6. If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disciose, you must attach an appendix

Zvon Qoo‘l--Q) rr./l

{full name of councillor or designated person)

/ )
Asat: 2!07_‘/20‘22 IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: [11/7[[202’ to 3‘3']’6/30 2Z

which Is to be properly identified and signed by you.)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

illor’s of di d person’s sig ) {Date)
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons R A UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

{1}  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  if thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councilior or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. Ali cther parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that Is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) if you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return,

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  'fthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Compiaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Crephen Truscott

{full neme of councitlor or designated person}

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

\h"iO(Qé))/'/)e

Asat: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: ~ oo DY .. _S——

(cov/ciﬂor’ s or designoted person’s signature) (Doie}

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (6g owner or part owner etc)

Sources of income | reascnably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June:  Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1 of 4
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Description of occupation

{eg. Work titie)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable}

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable)

Byclofing Ceﬂff{ig}*

A

Sncw W ,if;;_mn/'c‘ /& .’w‘-:u»( Covn C 1_/

2 Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the |

foilowing 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June. 1
Name and address of settlor 1Eg Famiily Tryst) Name and address of trustee
A —

3. Sourcesof other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Fentalinto

e, shares. dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

A

Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS T

Name and address of each person who made

Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

A

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

- Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had

an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

Nature of Interest Description of

position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation

(if any)
(except in case of public company)

/(/; / N ) |

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a propert eloper on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

WA

Description of position

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

ol
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1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

A

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements

made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Al

J. DISCRETIONARY CISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose ke member of Service Club, Committe)

Al

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.ay
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EGIONAL CO It

Q SNOWY MONARO
R A UNC
Form | 250.2021.64.2

Disclosures by Councillors and
Designated Persons' Return

Councils’ code of conduct, Schedule 2: form of written return of
interests submitted under clause 4.21

1. The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of
Conduct).

2. If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the CEO after becoming a
councillor or designated person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts
of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances
at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a councillor or designated person.

3. If you have previously lodged a return with the CEO and you are completing this return for the
purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with
the CEO, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or
designated person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you became
aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4, [fyou have previously lodged g return with the CEO and are submitting a new return for the
new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

This formn must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a
heading in this form, the word “NIL” is to be placed in an appropriate space under that heading.

Important Information

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in
disciplinary action by the council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW
Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the CEO in a register of returns. The CEO is
required to table all returns at a council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly
available in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act
2008, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by
the Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of
the previously undisclosed interest.
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Q SNOWY MONAR
REGIONAL COUNCIL

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and other matters NICHDAS

ShMEDS Vo

[full name of councillor or designated person]

As at In respect of the period from

to 20 DuNC 2022

{return date]

—_——— 3
Counci!lg’r or gesignated person’s Signature

A. Real Property

[30 June of the previous year to 30 June current year]

Date Ziﬁ‘/ﬁ 20727

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an
interest at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest
(e.g. Owner or part owner)

OWNER..

B. Source of income

1.
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Source of income | receive from an occupation at any time since 30 June

Source of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first

Description Name and address of employer or Name under which
description of office held partnership conducted
(if applicable) (if applicable)
Seowrt Monnts Rotuomne (ou] €l (omsanynancn ST AL fgue Timg
e Rexw€ N e WHED . Jddios PARY TimyZ

2. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day

after the return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Sources of income | receive from a trust since 30 June.

P td

Name and address of settlor
(e.g. family trust)

Wess of trustee

/

3. Sources of otWe | reasonably expect to receive in the period ¢
return date and ing on the following 30 June.

Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 ]
{e.g. rental income, shares, dividends, second job)

encing on the first day after the

e

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons’ Reéturn Issue: 02/09/2022
Y
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QSNOWY MONARO
REGCIONAL COUNCIL

C. Gifts
o =

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 le/ Name and address of donor

7

/
- i
e

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person | Date on which travel was |_Name of States, Territories of the
Commonwealth and overseas

who made any financial or other undertaken
contribution to any travel countries in which travel
undertaken

undertaken by me at any time
since 30 June

>

e

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of each Nature of interest | Description of i Description of principal objects (if
position (if any) | any) of corporation (except in case

corporation in which | had an (if any)

interest or held a position at the of listed company)
return date/at any time since 30
June

‘J‘.(,C “PQémA\)(;N( M@L}JALO LbN-?{(,umuy, \]1(,6 R mont AToerAl oL Cﬁloﬂ-c’( 1
SAMNY MO AREA

DYl et

A5 coarion)
F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on
the return date? (Y/N)

N

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association | Description of position

in which | held any position (whether remunerated or not) at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DEPA

MEMBE e~ Fruar cia—

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time
since 30 June

Move A, -

Misclosures by Councillors ard Deslgnated Persons’ Return Issue 02/09/2072 Revision 20/12/2024 Page 3of 5
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I. Dispositions of property

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {including the street address of the affected property)
at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the
property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

J. Discretionary disclosures
(e.g. anything further to disclose, like member of Service Club, committee etc.)

Dsdosures by Counciliors and Designated Persons’ Return Issue; 92/09/2022 Revsion: 20/12/2024 Page 40?5
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Disclosures by Councillors ~ #9 SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons R A UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clouse 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  f this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal,

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. B tt A J
(full name of councilfor or designated person)

30 June 2022 1July 2021 30 June 2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

4 July 2022

(councillor’s or ,\\%py‘s ig e) (Date)

A REAL PROPELRTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

Owner

Farming arrangement

Farming arrangement

Farming arrangement

3. SOURCES OF NCOML

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income ) received from an occugation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1 of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Coordinator Biosecurity SMRC

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day a
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

fter the return date and ending on the following

Farm income

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NIL

). CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVE!

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonweaith and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL

ERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest - P
A e Description of . R N N
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any e principal objects (if any) of corporation
. ! if any) position (if any)
time since 30 June (if any| . .
(except in case of public company)
Numeralla Bushfire Brigade Deputy Captain

\A

Were you a property developer or 3 2 lose assor ate of 3 propeity developer 0 the retare date?

G Posdtion in rade unions énd professional or husmass associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIL

FSOED [

Commonwealth bank mortgage

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Agco finance (farm machinery) loan

Issue Date: Revision Date:

Page 2 of 4
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1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.ay

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 3 of 4
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONAR
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

IL

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the generai manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. Ali other parts of the return shouid be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest te be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5}  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

{7) Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL” is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form wili be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Iinformation contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must ke disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Scott A Gardiner
(full name of councillor or designoted person)

30 June 2022 5/3/2022 30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

6/07/2022

{ 's or desig d person’s sig e) (Date)

; Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return |

. . Nature of interest (@ owner or parl owner g
date/at any time since 30 June L (&R &1 or part owne )

Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the followin* 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occug ation at any time since 30 June.

issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1 0of 4
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| Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
| (eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Biosecurity Officer SMRC

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (g Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
Nil

3 Sources of other incoma | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. £g: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Farm Income

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Nil |

. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made | Name of States, Territaries of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken | the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

Nil

INTERESTS RPORATIONS

Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest

an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

Description of

: principal objects (if any) of corporation
if position (if any)
(if any) = (

(except in case of public company)

Nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in tradle unions anf professional or busir 1550C1alions

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

. Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June scription of positi

Nil

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

CNHI Finance(farm machinery),Agco Finance(farm machinery),PFG Finance(farm machinerg

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4
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1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected |
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which I retained, either wholly or in part, the use |
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page3 of 4
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Disclosures by Councillors 0 SNOWY MONAR
and Designated Persons REGIONA UNC

Return

Scheaule 2: Form of written return of interests submitred under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

{1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  Ifthis is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

{3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

{5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) if there is insufficient space for ail the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Mode! Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

Nz ERANCAC MiLepocH

(full name of councitior or designated person)

[ Jusy 2921 . 39 Junk 2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNJARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

(S fugesr 2000

IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

As at:

/s geedr 2020

fc illor’s or desi d person’s sigi ) {Dote]

{EAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

f i {
date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest {eg owner or part owner tc)

PORT OQvNER
Prer onER

3 { L

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending |
on the followin~ 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June. |

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 10f4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if

{eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

NOSECULITY OFEIEE Snony Moaips Rediassy Cawer!

L

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor [Eg Family Trust} Name and address of trustee

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following |
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. £g: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

CHARCTHIEDS | Tersted | WaoDS DE BecA CHEAE Ly |, /AG , IBR

€y @S

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. | Name and address of donor

NI

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

N /A

Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had i

: Nature of Interest
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any ‘

Description of

ition (i incipal objects (i f '
(if any) | position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation

time since 30 June .
(except in case of public company)

NA - '

e you a property develeper or ac oper cn tae reiurn date? (Y/N)

Vin trade unions and professional or busin

1SSOCiate ol a property dave:

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

g ription of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June Descrip oSt

N [

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

/,
.P‘-I 1'.!"‘\'

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4
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DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property} at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

N |4

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit

| of the property.

' AR

1. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES {e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345345 | council@snowymonarg.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page3of4
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Disclosures by Councillors . SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

{1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. GEOFFREY SCOTT ALEXANDER

(full name of councillor or designated person)

30/06/2022 1/07/2021 30/06/2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:
o é/ 7/ 2.2
7 /
{councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

37 Mulach Street Cooma owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Pagelof4
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Description of occupation

{eg- Work title}

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable}

Bio Security Officer

SMRC

following 30 June:

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settior (Eg Family Trust}

Name and address of trustee

Nil

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other [ncome [ received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Nil

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

Nil

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

A

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

{except in case of public company}

N &

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

A

il

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

; ~ S

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NTC

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe})

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.SnOWymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors 1 SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons R A UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

{2) I thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the pericd from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you bacome aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4}  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financiai year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 june of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIU is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
information {public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
KANE HORLORD

{full neme of councillor or designated person)

[ 3o l72<>'2/to IO MVME 2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

RO AMINE 7022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

o T G /é/ 7' ZZ

{councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

O\JNER
AT OWVNEK

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occu, ation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page1of4
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1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

N

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

MJic

g. anytung turther to disclose hke member of Seivice Club, Compitte)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Q SNOWY MONARO
R A UNC

IL

EGIONAL CO

Form | 250.2021.64.2

Disclosures by Councillors and
Designated Persons’ Return

Councils’ code of conduct, Schedule 2: form of written return of
interests submitted under clause 4.21

1. The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of
Conduct).

2. If this is the first return you have been reguired to lodge with the CEO after becoming a
councillor or designated person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts
of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances
at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a councillor or designated person.

3. If you have previously lodged a return with the CEO and you are completing this return for the
purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with
the CEO, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or
designated person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you became
aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4. If you have previously lodged a return with the CEO and are submitting a new return for the
new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a
heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that heading.

Important Information
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code
of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in
disciplinary action by the council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW
Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the CEO in a register of returns. The CEO is
required to table all returns at a council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly
available in accordance with the requirements of the Government information (Public Access) Act
2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by
the Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of
the previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Deslgnated Persons' Return Issue: 02/09/2022 Revision' 20/12/2024 Page'of 5
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OSNOWY MONARO
REGIONAL COUNCIL

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and other matters Ap, fd re J Of'—\K(QS

[full name of councillor or designated person]

As at 2N / QS In respect of the period from QOZ\ to 20?«9-\

[return date] [30 June of the previous year to 30 June current year]

R T A . A S B Date ZI;\//QI/Z?/

Councillor or designated perso‘r'ﬁ/’s Signature

A. Real Property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an Nature of interest
interest at the return date/at any time since 30 June (e.g. Owner or part owner)

Ml

B. Source of Income —|

1. Source of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Source of income | receive from an occupation at any time since 30 June

Description Name and address of employer or ! Name under which
description of office held partnership conducted
(if applicable) (if applicable)

ALl

2. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period coommencing on the first day
after the return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Sources of income | receive from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor Name and address of trustee
(e.g. family trust)

Nl

3. Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the
return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June
(e.g. rental income, shares, dividends, second job)

Ir\.l/"!-’

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons' Return Issue 02/09/2022 Revision 20/12/2024 Page 20f5
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COUNCIL

MONARO

OSNOWY
REGIONAL

C. Gifts

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June

Name and address of donor

AL

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person
who made any financial or other
contribution to any travel
undertaken by me at any time
since 30 June

Date on which travel was
undertaken

Name of States, Territories of the
Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel
undertaken

r\_)ll_

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of each
corporation in which | had an
interest or held a position at the
return date/at any time since 30
June

Nature of interest
(if any)

Description of
position {if any)

Description of principal objects (if
any) of corporation (except in case
of listed company)

[\.) |

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on

the return date? (Y/N)

No

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association

in which | held any position (whether remunerated or not) at the return

date/at any time since 30 June

Description of position

T

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time

since 30 June

f\J i B

Disclosures by Counclllors and Deslgnated Persons’ Return

Issue 02/09/2022

Revision 20/12/2024

-~
Page 3 of5
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GIONAL COUNCIL

OSNOWY MONARO
RE A U

I. Dispositions of property

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property)
at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the

property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

r\ll‘.l_

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by
me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June,
as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property

N —
N

J. Discretionary disclosures
(e.g. anything further to disclose, like member of Service Club, committee etc.)

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons’ Return Issue- 02/09/2022 Revision; 20/12/2024 Page 4 of 5
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. E M I LY G R I F F I N

(full name of councillor or designated person)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

04/10/2021

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: to

11/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

23 Jerrang Ave Cooma NSW 2630 Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Biosecurity Officer SMRC

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the fi

rst day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day a
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

fter the return date and ending on the following

NIL

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest -
. ", Description of L . X .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany) P Y ‘ ‘
(except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIL

NAB (mortgage)

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Australian Government (HELP loan)

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Secretary of Cooma Landcare until October 2021

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors - SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in @ material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government information {Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Michele Rogers

(full name of councillor or designated person)

07 July 2022 1July 2021 30 June 2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t
=4
(councillor’s or desig i person’s sit ) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which I had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest {(eg owner or part owner etc)

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page1lof4
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Description of occupation

(eg. Work title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable}

Coordinator Public Health & Environment

Michele Rogers 2/2 Wullwye Street, Berridale

Nil

following 30 June:

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

Nil

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Nil

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

Nil

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil

time since 30 June

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest

(if any)

Description of
position (if any)

Description of
principal objects {if any) of corporation

{except in case of public company)

Hundal Rogers Superfund PTY LTD

Director Director

Self Managed Superfund

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

United Services Union

Member

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Nil

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {(including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov ay
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Disclosures by Councillors o SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  if this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {(whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : "\(3»0{\ C\'b E LA (\3

(full name of councillor or designated person)

As at: \,5 Iq-l/l‘i— IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: ‘ l) 4/1 \ to 48/ (‘?ll Q’Q-

i l

V332072

or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

N Nature of interest (g awner or part owner elc
date/at any time since 30 June LEC BT A T

Ouner
] ()c«\‘ gwNe~

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if

(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

0ssa OVkiwr SAMEC

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Faniily Trust) Name and address of trustee

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

E'S
- ey ~ - R = PR |
- NL;\\'»& ANAD v R
- /W\S\f-k ANLI WS
Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

P . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest

an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

Description of

(ffany) position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
if any,

(except in case of public company)

F.Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

A Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P positl

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page2of4
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time. "

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors - SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government information {Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Sarah Davis
(full name of councillor or designated person)

2022 2023

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

11/08/2022

1 person’s si ) {Date)

(councillor’s or d

g

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

. N Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc’
date/at any time since 30 June (eg P )

Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Ranger SMRC

81 Commissioner street , Cooma NSW 2630

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
N/A

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day a
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

fter the return date and ending on the following

NIL

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NIL

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L. Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest —
. s Description of L. . . .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects {if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) position (it any. . .
{except in case of public company)
N/A

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business ass

ociations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Local Government Rangers Institute

Member

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {(including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Cooma ex services club
Club bombala
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Disclosures by Councillors o SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

{1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Claire Hynes

(full name of councillor or designated person)

25/07/2022 2021 2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 1
I ~ - 1
. foodh
(councillor’s or designated pefson’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

Nat f interest (€g owner or part owner etc
date/at any time since 30 June ature of in (eg p: )

Married to owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation

Name and address of employer or

Name under which partnership conducted {if

| {eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
| Polling Place official AEC
' Ranger SMRC

Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

following 30 June:

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Dog breeding business owned by my wife - "Camellia Kennels"

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

nil

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

nil

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which { had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

time since 30 June

Nature of Interest Description of

{if any) position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any} of corporation

(except in case of public company)

nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

usu

Member

nil

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which I retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | wWww.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors | SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1} The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2)  If thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6)  If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7} Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns, The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2003, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner,

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. ) R
Ingolf Peter Hickling

(fuli name of councillor or designoted person)

01.07.2021 30.06.2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: —-  IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t
i
{councillor’s or designated person’s signature} {Date)

| Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

; Nature of interest {88 OWNer oF part owner etc)
| date/at any time since 30 June ature of interest (€58

Owner

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occu, ation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg, Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Local Government Ranger Snowy Monaro Regional Council

81 Commissioner Street Cooma

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

Nil

30 June:

Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental Income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Nil

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

Nil

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest

Description of

an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any Degc‘rlptlpn of principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) position (if any)
(except in case of public company)
Nil

of a property d

er on the return date? [Y/N)

al or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

United Services Union

Australian Institute of Local Government Rangers

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Nil

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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). DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Refer Attachment

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Appendix 1: DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS RETURN
(6. If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix

which is to be properly identified and signed by you.)}

Ingolf Peter Hickling

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :
{full name of councillor or designated person)

01.07.2021 30.06.2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: to
| O /4/ JM‘V ?0?2
[/ ] a J
itfor’s or desit d person’s si e) (Date)

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Serviﬁ|
Club, Committee:
St John Ambulance Australia (NSW) - Clinical Event Health Services - Volunteer
Order of St John - Serving Brother
Vice President - Cooma District Band
Director of Monaro Air Rifle Club
Member of Lutheran Church of Australia - Cooma Congregation
Member of the University of the 3rd Age
Member of the Cooma Pacesetters
Cooma Library Volunteer (Friends of the Library)
Member Australian Air Rifle Association
Volunteer of NSW Rural Fire Service

Cooma Ex~Se'v e Club ~ ASSOC(Q,{’Q Meamber

Snewy Mepaeea Vol wateer Beeoch -~ RSPe A NSW.

N

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page4of 4
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clouse 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Ltocal Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and 1 of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last retusn you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councilior or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

{7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NI’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know Is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns ata
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Belincla _Lee Cuizner

(fulf name of councillor or designated person)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

As at: %O loe / AO3L .. IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: -Q-I—IQ-ZQQ?Z-(--M 3019-6-/42@2?02 -----------
. 0702 (2092
b ) D R D
{councillor’s or design person’s signature) (Dote}

A REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which 1 had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (g Owner or part owner etc)

f..;m‘ Owner
Hyl Ouwney

B. SOURCES OHINCOM:

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occu, ation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Pagelof4d
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted {if

(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

B

Loocer [Tedceid Sunors SMEC  om bl
gy i 71

3
(¥ cer
2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following: 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

Nie

|3 Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

| (Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

NIL

CONTRIBUTIONS TG TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

Nl

NIzRESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Description of

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest o
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any A ositio: (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June {if any) P Y

{except in case of public company)

s
— NI i -

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIl

1 DEBIS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

pestpoe Banking Qrprotion

5“&1{: 4% LAk 5

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page2of4
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1. DISPOSITIONS Of PROPIRTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the wouerty or the rizht to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NiC

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements |
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

N

close ke member of Service Clun, Conunitte)

PO Box 714 COOMANSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowyimonaro.nsw.zov.a
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Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and other matters C\(aﬂe N ZCW“ A

[full name of councillor or designated person]

As at _281 i [2022- In respect of the period from w400,

{return date] | ,/ [30 June of the previous year to 30 June current year]

JTRRSTC 2 V. D — ¥ U Date . Q&;/QLMZ’Z

Counci/ﬁ( or designated person’s Signature

A. Real Property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an Nature of interest
interest at the return date/at any time since 30 June (e.g. Owner or part owner)

o4t

i L Ll e

WL LI Al
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Q SNOWY MONAR
REGIONAL COUNCIL

C. Gifts

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June Name and address of donor

NTL

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person Date on which travel was Name of States, Territories of the
Commanwealth and overseas

who made any financial or other undertaken
countries in which travel

contribution to any travel i
undertaken by me at any time undertaken
since 30 June

NTL
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OSNOWY MONA
REGIONAL COUN

1. Dlspositlons of property

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property)
at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the
property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

AAEL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by
me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June
as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property

NIL

J. Discretionary disclosures A e
(e.g. anything further to disclose, like member of Service Club. committee etc.] it

AokiBln B o
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SNOWY MONAR
A UNC

REGIONAL CO 1L

Form | 250.2021.64.2

Disclosures by Councillors and
Designated Persons’ Return

Councils' code of conduct, Schedule 2: form of written return of

interests submitted under clause 4.21

1. The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of
Conduct).

2. If this is the firs u_have ired ti with the CEO after becoming a
councillor or designated person, do not complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts
of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances
at the return date, that is, the date on which you became a councillor or designated person.

3. If you have previously lodged a return with the CEO and you are completing this return for the
purposes of disclosing a new interest that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with
the CEO, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for the period
from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or
designated person, (whichever is the later date), to the return date which is the date you became
aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your updated return.

4. If you have previously lodged a return with the CEO and are submitting a new return for the

new financial year, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

5. This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach
an appendix which is to be properly identified and signed by you.

7. If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a
heading in this form, the word “NIL" is to be placed in an appropriate space under that heading.

Important Information
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code

of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a
material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of Conduct). Complaints about breaches of
these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in
disciplinary action by the council, the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW
Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the CEO in a register of returns. The CEO is
required to table all returns at a council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly
available in accordance with the requirements of the Government Information (Public Access) Act
2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by
the Information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become
aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return, or an interest that you have previously
failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of
the previously undisclosed interest.

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons’ Return Issue: 02/09/2022 Revision. 2012/2024 Pagelof S
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EGIONAL CO L

QSNOWY MONARO
R UNC

AMRANDA gBguRRELL

[full name of councillor or designated person]

In respect of the period from 367/0 6/2| to 3 °/° ‘7,/22__
{30 June of the previous year to 30 June current year]

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and other matters

As at l_schl 22

{return date]

Date _2 3[/0 q’/l Z

Counciffor or designated person's Signature

A. Real Property

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an
interest at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest
(e.g. Owner or part owner)

N exr

B. Source of Income

1. Source of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first
day after the return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Source of income | receive from an occupation at any time since 30 June

Description Name and address of employer or Name under which
description of office held partnership conducted
(if applicable) (if applicable)
3 Monalo Ledional
foumdger L e i NEFL
: pesl PN -
Seqvice < qlxjs-\' Insitec N

2. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day
after the return date and ending on the following 30 June.

Sources of income | receive from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor
{e.g. family trust)

N L

Name and address of trustee

NIL

3. Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the
return date and ending on the following 30 Junc.

Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June
(e.g. rental income, shares, dividends, second job)

NITL

NI L

wures by Counciions and Desgnated Pertons’ Return
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C. Gifts

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June Name and address of donor

D. Contributions to travel

Name and address of each person | Date on which travel was Name of States, Territories of the
who made any financial or other undertaken Commonwealth and overseas
contribution to any travel countries in which travel
undertaken by me at any time undertaken

since 30 June

E. Interests and positions in corporations

Name and address of each Nature of interest | Description of Description of principal objects (if
corporation in which | had an (if any) position (ifany) | any) of corporation (except in case
interest or held a position at the of listed company)
return date/at any time since 30
June

NaL NiL NIl N L

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on
the return date? (Y/N)

G. Positions in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association Description of position
in which | held any position (whether remunerated or not) at the return
date/at any time since 20 June

NiL NIL

H. Debts

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return
since 30 June

date/at any time

Nodienol  RBank of australia

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons’ Return Issue: 02/09/2022 Revision 20/12/2024 P
/202 ision 20/12/2024 T TaTe
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I. Dispositions of property

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property)
at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the
property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by
me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June,
as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property

J. Discretionary disclosures
(e.g. anything further to disclose, like member of Service Club, committee etc.)

NTL

Disclosures by Councillors and Designated Persons’ Return Issue: 02/09/2022 Revision: 20/12/2024 Page 4 of &



9.3.1 TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS
ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS  Page 210

Disclosures by Councillors | SNOWY MONAR
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

IL

-(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged+a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disciose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

iIMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicty available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. i .
Keiran Joseph Spillane

{full name of councillor or designated person)

04/07/2022 1/7/2021  30/6/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

e 04/07/2022

Mnci/lar's or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

| Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

X Nature of inte eg owner or part owner. etc
date/at any time since 30 June interest (g part owner,etc)

79 Maybe Stree Bombala 2632 Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
N/A

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
N/A

3 Sources of other income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Rental Income from 79 Maybe St Bombala 2632

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

N/A

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made

Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken
N/A

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN. CORPORATIONS

. . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of interest L
. L Description of o . § .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any o principal objects (if any) of corporation
X . (if any) position (if any)
time since 30 June Fany, . .
(except in case of public company)
N/A
e yo e eloper or a = e e eveiope cire aa
N
O O ae 0] apro d e Oociallo

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which I held any position

{whether remunerated or not} at the return date / at any time since 30 June Description of position

N/A

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

N/A

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page20f4
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

N/A

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

N/A

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

N/A

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page3of4
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. . .
David Llewellyn Rawlings

(full name of councillor or designated person)

30 June 2022 01July2021 30 June 2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

30 August 2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

Nil.

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Nil.

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the fi
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

rst day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day a
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

fter the return date and ending on the following

Nil.

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

Nil.

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil.
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
o . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any positios (ifany) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany)
(except in case of public company)
Nil.

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Nil.

Nil.

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil.

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. . .
Luke O'Sullivan
(full name of councillor or designated person)

04/07/2022 1July 2021 30 June 2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

04/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

.,
|

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Acting coordinator Governance SMRC

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the fi

rst day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day a
30 June:

fter the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

NIL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
o . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any positios (ifany) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany)
(except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Financial member of United Services Union

member

Mortgage on primary residence with CBA

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Further to section A : Council rents archive space at Ziggiz Building Centre in Berridale which is owned by my in-laws’ through a superannuation fund of which | am a member. | am not connected with any decision making processes at Council in regard to the rental of the premises,

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 3 of 4



9.3.1

TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS

ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS

Page 219

Disclosures by Councillors _ SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons RE A UNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete
Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return
date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or designated person, (whichever is the later date),
to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts
of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5) This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and
signed by you.

(7) Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in an
appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : ‘é,é /I\) /> ONN"é’Lk k/

(full name of councillor or designated person)

2 /4 /22 2 v
Asat: e IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 1/07/2028-----~-----~- PO Y

o/a /22
7

- T
7
(councillgf's or designated person’s signal im—'/ {Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return Nature of interest (e owner or part owner etc)
date/at any time since 30 June

N (¢ ALl
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending

on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(e Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

CLov€ENANCE SMmec

2. Sources of Income 1 reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor {Fg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

WY

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 fune: Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NI Cee £ KRescue

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

N AL

CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made . Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

N LC N

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (except in case of public company)

NI

(if any)

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of position
{(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Uusy) MENBewr
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Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

NTU

I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1.  Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a result
of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

N

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the
affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Moo v Eormioalo S0
Croinmdte e (Yo nakber” 601’}40«,(0\ IQLCZ%/O

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | wWiww.sSnowymonaro.nsw,gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. . .
Arthur Wilkinson
(full name of councillor or designated person)

19/07/2022 0v/07/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

19/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

12 Nioka Place Cooma NSW 2630 Owner
1 Nulgarra Place Cooma NSW 2630 Owner
Lot 14 Narrowness Road Creewah NSW 2631 Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4



9.3.1 TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS
ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS  Page 223

Description of occupation

Name and address of employer or

Name under which partnership conducted (if

(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Infrastructure Engineer Snowy Monaro Regional Council
Corporate Projects. Cooma Office 81 Commissioner Street

COOMA NSW 2630

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

NILL

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Rental Income from 1 Nulgarra Place COOMA NSW 2630.

Telstra Share’s, IAG Share’s, AXA Share’s.

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NILL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Dates on which travel was undertaken

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NILL

Name and address of each corporation in which I had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

Description of

principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

NILL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

(whether remunerated or not) at the ret

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

urn date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Local Government Engineers Association NSW

Member

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Commonwealth Bank of Australia - Investment Loan

Commonwealth Bank of Australia - Home Loan

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NILL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NILL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Cooma Ex Services Club - Member

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Scott Taylor Goudie

(full name of councillor or designated person)

12/07/2022 1/07/2021 30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

12/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

16 Hain Street Cooma NSW 2630 Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Coordinator ICT Snowy Monaro Regional Council

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

NIL

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken
NIL
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest i P
. ", Description of L . X .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any ition (if principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany) position (if any) ) .
(except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

. R Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P P

NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

NIL
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Treasurer - Cooma Little Theatre Inc
President - SSAA (NSW) Snowy River Branch Inc

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) I thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  1f you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4

Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6]

If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL" is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns ata
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 s to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the ion (Public Access) jon 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the din this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. R
William Prowse

(full name of councillor or designated person)

12/7122 117121 30/6/22

Asat: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: o

12/7/22

or d person’s (Date)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

v/l pvy—"

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return Nature of interest
date/at any time since 30 June rest (eg owner or part owner etc)

none

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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ation .
Description of 0CCup: Name under which parime:

ion of office held (if app! e congmer)
(eg. Work title) description of (if applicable) i 19 conducteg (1 |
SMRC e A

Network Administrator

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date
' I 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

and ending on the

none

3. Sourcesof other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

30 June:
sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

none

Description of each gift I received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

none

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

none

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN.CORPORATIONS

Description of

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest A

n Description of g 5 . "
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any iton (if principal objects (if any) of corporation

time since 30 June (if any) position (ifany)
(except in case of public company)
none
ere vou a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the re date
Po 0 dade 0o ana proie onaloro e associatio

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

4 Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

none

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Commbank
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1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY
L. Particulars of each disposition of real pro

property) at any time since 30 Juneasar
and benefit of the property or the right t

0 re-acquire the property at a later time.

perty by me (including the street address of the affected
esult of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use

none

2. Particulars of each disposition of

any time since 30 June, as a result of which | o
of the property.

property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the aff

ected property), being dispositions made at
btained, either wholly orin part, the use and benefit

1. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose fike member of Service Club, Committe)
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Gina McConkey
(full name of councillor or designated person)

5 July 2022 01/07/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

5 July 2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

Lot 12 DP 1242 - 8 Bent Street BERRIDALE NSW 2628 OWNER
Block 7 Section 99 - 31 Stanner Circuit BONNER ACT 2914 Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Coordinator Strategy Development Snowy Monaro Regional Council NIL

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Rental Income from Investment Property

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

NIL NIL

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

NIL NIL NIL

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest -
. ", Description of L . X .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany) P Y ‘ ‘
(except in case of public company)
NIL NIL NIL NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

. R Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P P

NIL NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Service One Alliance Bank - Investment Mortgage

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4



9.3.1 TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS
ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS  Page 233

|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors Q SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONA UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councilior or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  f you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, {whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5) This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6)  If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Mode! Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular {see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns ata
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Ashraf Ahamat
(full name of councillor or designated person)

1/07/2021 30/06/2022

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

04/07/2022

As at:

IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

04/07/2022
i — o 7 f— —
(councW (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

i ol
date/at any time since 30 June Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

18 Smith Street Cooma NSW 2630 Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
] on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Team leader Asset MAnagemennt | snowy Monaro Regional Council 81 Commissioner Street Cooma NSW 2630 NIL

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NiL NIL

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NIL

NIL

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL NIL

NIL

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

B L Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any P principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany) position (if any)
{except in case of public company)
NIL NIL NIL NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which I held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 june

Description of position

NIL

NIL

H. DEBTS

Westpac Bank - Home Loan

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a resuit of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Brooke Davey

(full name of councillor or designated person)

30 June 2022 0v/07/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

8/08/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

13 Sellar Street. Cooma Freehold, Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or

(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if

applicable)

Senior Strategic Land Use Planner | snowy Monaro Regional Council, 81 Commissioner Street Cooma 2630

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

30 June:

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

Nil

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Nil

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

Nil
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
o . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any positios (ifany) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany)

(except in case of public company)

Nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Nil

Bendigo Bank, Bendigo Centre, PO Box 480, BENDIGO VIC 3552

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Elhannah Joyce Houghton

(full name of councillor or designated person)

07/07/2022 22/11/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

07/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

NIL NIL

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4



9.3.1

TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS

ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS

Page 241

Description of occupation

(eg. Work title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable)

Strategic Land Use Planner

Snowy Monaro Regional Council 81 Commissioner St, Cooma NSW 2630

following 30 June:

Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

NIL

NIL

Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NIL

NIL

Name and address of each person who made

any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Dates on which travel was undertaken

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL

NIL

NIL

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which I had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

time since 30 June

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIL

NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

HECS/HELP Loan - Australian Government - Canberra ACT 2600 Australia

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Tracy Sligar

(full name of councillor or designated person)

05/07/2022 28/06/2022 30/06/2023

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

05/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

75 Deakin Street, Oak Flats NSW 2529 Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
CFO Snowy Monaro Regional Council, 81 Commissioner Street, Cooma NSW 2630

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the fi
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

rst day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day a
30 June:

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

fter the return date and ending on the following

Rental income

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

NIL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
o . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any positios (ifany) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany)
(except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

CPA Australia

member

LG Professionals NSW

member

Latrobe Financial, 333 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3001

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors : SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NiL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

PATRICK _SEA__Dund
DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : ‘L i %« N DU

(full name of councillor or designated person)

As at: L‘ [i[lz IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: Zg/é /zzto 3 0 /é /Z 2—
— ‘tM( 10

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

Nat f int €
date/at any time since 30 June ature of interest (eg owner or part owner ete)

L710  [ONGD RORD _[oNaD nqrt o
/ _NSw 25%7) /

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or

(eg. Worl title) description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable}

Sendab vran (TAC AL |Bukoco DAL SHIRE (oUn(T

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the fi
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

rst day after the return date and ending on the

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

MNA o

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day ai
30 June:

fter the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg:/Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NI

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

NI

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

NIL

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest s
N L Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition {if any)
time since 30 June (if any) & l

Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

{except in case of public company)

NTL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not} at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NTIL

NvIC

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom [ was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Tl

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES {e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors - SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government information {Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Sharon Gourlay

(full name of councillor or designated person)

04-07-2022 01/07/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

04/07/2022

1 person’s si ) {Date)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

[Z4

g

(councillor’s or d

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

| Part Owner

Nature of interest {(eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation

(eg. Work title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable}

Senior Finance Officer SRMC

. 2 Myack Street, Berridale NSW 2628

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

Description of
principal objects {if any) of corporation

{except in case of public company)

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {(including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov ay

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 3of4



9.3.1 TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS
ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS  Page 252

Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
KRISTIN KIMBELL
(full name of councillor or designated person)

18/07/2022 01/07/21 30/06/22

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

18/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

NIL NIL

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation

(eg. Work title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

Name under which partnership conducted (if
applicable)

REVENUE OFFICER — WATER BILLING

SMRC — 81 COMMISSIONER ST, COOMA

following 30 June:

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

NIL

NIL

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NIL

NIL

any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Dates on which travel was undertaken

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

time since 30 June

Name and address of each corporation in which I had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)

Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. R . .
Fiona Elizabeth McKenzie

(full name of councillor or designated person)

04/07/2022 0v/07/2021  30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: t

04/07/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

NIL

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Revenue Officer - Rates SMRC - Berridale

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL
C. GIFTS
Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor
NIL
D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken
NIL
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
o . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest i
. ", Description of L . X .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any ition (if principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany) position (if any)
(except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

. R Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P P

NSW Revenue Professionals General Member

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

NIL

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 2 of 4
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Member of Coolamatong Snowy Mountains Country Club

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Mode! Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2} If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must compiete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  If you hove previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Mode! Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these reguirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Lacal Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information coliected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. o . .
Benjamin Edwin Cherry

(full name of councillor or designated person)
Bombala t.7.22 30.6.23
SRR P [ [ e S S S S

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: =-ssssveresecens

4.7.22

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

¢
{counciilor’s or designated person’s signature) {Date)

Street address of each parce! of real property in which | had an interest at the return

< %1 9 Nature of interest {8
date/at any time since 30 June

18 Townseg_d _Siree_t Bo[nb_a_la NSW 2632 [ Owner

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation

Name and address of employer or

—— e

Name under which partnership conducted (if I
applicable) [

- Wk vitte]

Storeman

description of office held (if applicable)

Snowy Monaro Regional Council i

—

A C | = | . |

2 Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income i received from a trust since 30 June

Name and address of settior|{EaIEamIN Irust]

Name and address of trustee

nil

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first_day_a?ter the return date and ending on the following

30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. EfTREHIGINCOMEIShores B denasIseconaion

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

nil

| Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

nil

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

|
|
nil |
|

g Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had

| aninterest or held a position at the return date/ at any
| time since 30 June

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position (if any)
| | {except in case of public company)

principal objects (if any) of corporation |

nil | |

F. Were you a property developer or a « > of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position |

, . Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

United Service Union

Delegate & member

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

nil

Revision Date.
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1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

nil

-

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person u?défgr_r?angements

any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at |

nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | WWWw.SNOWYMONaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and 1 of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  |fthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disciosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Richard James Doolan

(full name of councillor or designated person}

30/06/2022 23/14/22  30/06/22

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 1

Lo V. W 1
y
(coungié"/sllr designated person’s signature) (Date)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest {eg owner or part owner etc)

Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page1of4
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held {if applicable) applicable)
N/A

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
N/A

30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. £g: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Superannuation Pension from PSS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

N/a

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL
Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

N/A

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest ey
. L Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any asition (if any)
time since 30 June (ifany) P Y

Description of

principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

n/a

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
{whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

N/A

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

IMB Bank Mortgage

Issue Date: Revision Date:

Page 2 of 4



9.3.1 TABLING OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS
ATTACHMENT 1 REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES BY COUNCILLORS AND DESIGNATED PERSONS  Page 263

I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

N/A

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

N/A

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

My wife Jessica Buttriss is employed by council

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
Paul lan Edwards

(full name of councillor or designated person)

30/6/2022 17/1/2022 30/6/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

5/7/2022

(councillor’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Team Leader WHS SMRC, 81 Commissioner St Cooma

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

30 June:

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Dividends from Shares - VAS, STW, BHP, CBA, EDV, TLS, WBC, WOW

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

C. GIFTS

Name and address of donor

Nil

Name and address of each person who made

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Nil
E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS
o . Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any positios (ifany) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (ifany)

(except in case of public company)

Nil

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Nil

Nil

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

Issue Date: Revision Date:
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|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Nil

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Nil

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Nil

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors , SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in @ material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government information {Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. GINA WOODWARD

(full name of councillor or designated person)

4 JULY 2022 sodune2021 30 JUNE 2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: to

4 JULY 2022

{Date)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

. N Nature of interest {eg owner or part owner etc:
date/at any time since 30 June (eg p )

OWNER
OWNER

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if

(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable} applicable)

81 COMMISSIONER ST COOMA SNOWY MONARO REGIONAL COUNCIL

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

NIL

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

NIL

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest -
3 i Description of L. . . .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects {if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) position (it any. . .
{except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P pos

NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

HOME LOANS ONLY
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {(including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Non-Executive Board Director - Tourism Snowy Mountains

Judge - Tasmanian Tourism Awards

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | wWww.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov au
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Disclosures by Councillors - SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 {Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct}. .

(2) If this s the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct}.

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information {public Access Act 2009, the Government information {Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest. .
Jamie McMaster

(full name of councillor or designated person)

5th July 2022 2/05/2022 30/06/2022

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

Sth July 2022

1 person’s si ) {Date)

S

(councillor’s or d

g

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which I had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

Nature of interest {(eg owner or part owner etc)

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1.  Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Economic Development Officer 81 Commissioner Street, Cooma, NSW N/A

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
NIL NIL

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June:
Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of

any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

L Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest —
. s Description of L. . . .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any osition (if any) principal objects {if any) of corporation
time since 30 June (if any) position (it any. . .
{except in case of public company)
NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position

Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June P P

NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

NIL
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me {(including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

). DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | Www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov ay
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) ifthisis the first return you have been reguired to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete
Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return
date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or designated person, (whichever is the later date),
to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts
of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 june of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and
signed by you.

(7) fthereare no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in an
appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and-Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

Narelle )
DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : V\O\ A e'\ LRAR S ale ONL D

(full name of councillor or designated person)

As at: b]\ \ \‘J 2 IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: ~----------------06/01/2022 10 30/06/2022-----------=2nmmmemreaene
{the date on which you complete the form)

: “7!1/22

{councillor or designated person’s signature) {Date}
A. REAL PROPERTY
Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

date/at any time since 30 June

72?3 S\'\;\Aws ok Qa‘\ md/fu mlouccc Ooney
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Description of occupation

Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title)

description of office held (if applicable) applicalgl_$)

Plovnes Dvve e RN Core | Nl s Pocire Pl L34
Baord Membas QNCL LHD

Py
~ . L & Jnoesnidns ] .
el wnn s P&/'\’f\-t/' f&»& d Cee PH‘J“N;O&/\S %‘L/’}J\USL\\{)
2. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

N-\

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June: Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. £g: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

\'ﬂ\oob\)sf\/\t\, S\J?u F\JI\"‘J"

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made . Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 lune countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of Description of
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June {except in case of public company)

N

(if any)

o
F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

TR Sovton NS0 L) el BoonsJ Roard Tomleys
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-
Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

N i\

1. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a result
of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the
affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

1~

DISCRETIONARY. D OSURES (e.e o ertod ose like member of Service Club. Co e

Roasrd Membs SNSOLHD

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors 0 SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct}

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete
Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return
date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or designated person, (whichever is the later date),
to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts
of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and
signed by you.

(7) ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in an
appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Mode! Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misieading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

J——
DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : I ANND LEA' Hlaq INS

(full name of councillor or designated person)

As at: 6 :YAN \ f &\’ IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: -------- ---06/01/2022 to 30/06/2022---
(the date on which you complete the form)
- %Y ) ) )22
T+
(councillor or designated person’s signature) {Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which I had an interest at the return Nature of interest (g owner or part owner etc)
date/at any time since 30 June

Gl Baeoonwe Roppo Menelaco Oworner. _l wiTH HUSBA‘M();
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Description of occupation

Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title)

description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
—

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June: Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

TFoster caver subosiay

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made . Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken
g

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any

time since 30 June

Qp%, TLNSW  Rual Fie So

Description of Description of
(if any) position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
v {except in case of public company)

Volonteof  Call bud| Mordoor cj\' (oliadn .
Executive Coen

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

Looor PQ«B (rogeu) Monno
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v

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

1, Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a result
of which ! retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time. ]

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the
affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June, as a resuit of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit

of the property.

REFS —see E.

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.fov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors
and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If this is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete
Parts C, D and t of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return
date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3) If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or designated person, (whichever is the later date),
to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts
of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) if there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and
signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed inan
appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is faise or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : TRIC/ A LoUISE H QP i< L MS

{full name of councillor or designated person)

Asat: (% TAN - 202 2. IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: ----—------------06/01/2022 t0 30/06/2022--------------=rmmmmeem
(the date on which you complete the form)

S bL-t-2022>
~
{councillor or designated person’s signature} (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)
date/at any time since 30 June

% COVEWTRY CloSE, RINTURA NSWIHL0 PAR T OWNER
2 DAVID STREET, MANNUM SA 5238 OW NER.
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending

on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Worktitle) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

CONEERENCE MANACER. KAL) CONFERENCING ¥ eVENTS

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the

following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee
N

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30June: Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

RENTAL INCOME (2 DAVID ST MANNUM, SR, 5235 )
oVIDENDS ( WESEARIMERS, ANZ, MACMAHCNS )

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made . Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of Description of
aninterest or held a position at the return date/ at any (ifany) position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June v (except in case of public company)

NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

UODMA CHAMBER OF cOMMTELCE COMM) T TEE  MEVIBENR

r
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o

oI

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

b

DEFENICE BANK (ML TGRGE oN sg_wvéNTQEf UOCE )
BINTURA NSW 24530

|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1.  Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a result
of which I retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NI

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the
affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | wWww.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors . SNOWY MONAR
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4 21 {Code of Conduct)

L

{1}  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Lacal Councils in NSW {the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  Ifthisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated persor, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, thatis, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person

(3) i you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councitlor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7)  If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading In this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Thisinformation is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Madel Coce of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table ail returns ata
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
John Albert Last

{full name of counciilor or designated person)

Asiat: Q'? / ?/2029 IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 1/07/2021to 30/06/2022
27.7. 2022

{councilior’s or designated person’s signature) (Date)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS 8Y :

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return

. Nature of interest (8g OWNEr OF part GWHEr ete
date/at any time since 30 June (eg P )

| Part Owner

. Part Owner

B. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.

Issue Date: Revision Date: Page 1of 4
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Description of occupation

(eg. Work title)

Name and address of employer or

description of office held (if applicable)

i
Name under which partnership conducted (if |
applicable)

Solicitor

Partner

Last and Maxwell

following 30 June:

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
Sources of Income i received from a trust since 30 June

Name and address of settlor {Eg Family Trust)

Name and address of trustee

NIL

NIL

30 June:

3 Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

NIL

C. GIFTS

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NIL

NIL

Name and address of each person who made
any financial or other contribution to any travel

undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Dates on which travel was undertaken

Name of States, Territories of

the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Nature of Interest Description of

(if any) position {if any)

| Description of
principal objects (if any) of corporation

(except in case of public company)

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

Description of position

NIL

NIL

H. DEBTS

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

NIL

Issue Date:

Revision Date:
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

NIL

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a resuit of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

NIL

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

NIL

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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-~ Xt (E\e@m e Versio a

Disclosures by Councillors @9 SNOWY MONARO ~
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1) The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  Ifthis is the first return vou have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete
Parts C, D and | of the return. Alf other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return
date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3} If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the [ast return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a counciflor or designated person, (whichever is the later date),
to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged g return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete ali parts
of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(S} This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and
signed by you.

(7} If there are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL is to be placedinan
appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : d/Or €< L% @V\G”\\ \)O’ﬁ“ =20 0

{full name of councillor or designated person)

As at: IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: -+—--------------06/01/2022 t0 30/06/2022+----rrrmmmmmmmmeomeeee
(the date on which you complete the form)

G-2.22

Mil/or or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)
date/at any time since 30 June

40 BlLgn Street .Coog OnsNEy

271 6t<:ufoxo/wm Ave coda OrsN\05

Lot 4 oia Ay DlOlﬂb Pood Cooyvgy Onavrer -
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending

on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
Description of occupation Name and address of emplayer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
eg. Worktitle) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Hovoressed I7 Bonoaig &t oo

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

NA

1, Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June: Sources of other income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

I~ T

Description of each gift ! received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

A

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made . Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me atany time since 30 lune countries in which travel undertaken

N A

R AND POSITIO ORPORATIO
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest Description of Description of
aninterest or held a position at the return date/ atany (iFany) position (if any) principal objects {if any) of corporation

time since 30 June {except in case of public company)

NA

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y,'N)

G, Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 Jurie

NA
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Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

= =Nce O,

|. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a result
of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time. ‘

erson under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other p
as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit

affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June,
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | wiww.SNOwWYmMOoNaro.NSw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors T S QW\Q MO ,D'ﬁcR
R

and Designated Persons
Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1} The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If thisis the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete

Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return

date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3} Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete ail parts of the return with appropriate information for

to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts

of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6)  If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and

signed by you.

(7)  Ifthereare no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this fbrm, the vx)ord ‘NIL" is to be placed in an

appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of

Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,

the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a

council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : LYN o A.

FRANCES Suvmn E€RS

(full name of councillor or designated person)

e 34 Janvary 2

(the date on which you complete the form)

21 ]aa

J IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: --cvremememmeeee 06/01/2022 to 30/06/2022----mrrememem-

(councillor or desi d person’s si } . (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

date/at any time since 30 June

Street address of each parcel of real property in which [ had an interest at the return Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)

‘Koolavoo' 2S mvaLLp 2o Coom A owRneER itk

Wusba nad  HAask SaarHn

L

_
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

eceive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
|

1. Sources of income | reasonabz expect to r
n at any time since 30 June.

on the following 30 June: ources of income | received from an occupatiol

Name under which partnership conducted (if |

Description of occupation Name and address of employer or
applicable)

{eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable)

[

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the
2. Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

the

period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on

following 30 June: 2
Name and address of settlor [Eg Family Trust) —[ Name and address of trustee
Sumess Sm i Faw»ﬂ-v!TM + Kinnicle Pin Lo!
| STRvE MEYN 1S Akuvuana  Puerve
CE-MUH Parbrers N eocasHe ) T\ Mz, 3102

e first day after the return date and ending on the following

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receiveinthe period commencing on th
e. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

30 June: Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 Jun
s received)

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income wa

Shase olNidends tntesest

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

Name and address of each person who made . Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June countries in which travel undertaken

R AND POSITIO ORPORATIO
Description of

principal objects (if any) of corporation
{except in case of public company)

Tvustee Compary

Nature of Interest Description of

Name and address of each corporation in which | had
position (if any)

an interest or held a position at the return date/ atany .
X . (if any)
time sincg 30 June .

Tl Py W Dicecho ¢
(S Akuna A, wilangati

ere you a prope developer or 4 "c.o‘.-'l.' geveloper o ere gaalie
Positio ade unions and ofessional Or O ess associatio
Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position - - i Description of position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

|
|
|
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Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June o §

N

I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY.

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a resuit
of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of Pproperty to a person by any other person under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the

affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June, as a result of which [ obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit

L of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES {e.g. anything further to disclose fike member of Service Club, Committe

Sevekary [ Tveasuves - Astmll anea Soc iety

Severary -  Coommen Hisloricalk Sociehy ™

L Wweasvre” = Uppe Srowmw Lardeave =
Mewmbes — Cosana Hemare ses

)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 { 1300345345 | council@snowvmonaro.nsw.gov‘au | WWW.SNOWYMONaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons R A UNC

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

{1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Mode! Code of Conduct). .

(2)  If thisis the first return vou have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a councillor or designated person, do not complete
Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at the return
date, that is, the date on which you become a councillor or designated person.

(3) I you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest that
was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate information for
the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a councillor or designated person, (whichever is the later date),
to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all parts
of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 June of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) If there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified and
signed by you.

(7)  Ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in an
appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously

undisclosed interest.
LowSe Frors/cH.

(full name of councillor or designated person)

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY :

o 18082029

IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: -----------------06/01/2022 t0 30/06/2022-----r--mnmmmarrmmmmnannm
(the date on which you complete the form) o po—
. ) f /
{Youncillor or designated person’s signature) (Date)

A. REAL PROPERTY

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return
date/at any time since 30 June

UNIT & / | PENDERS T, JiNDABHVE

Nature of interest (eg owner or part awner etc)
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B. SOURCES OF INCOME

1. Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending |

on the following 30 June: Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June.
Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Workttitle) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)

PeobucTioN 4 SAES | WILDBRUMRY DISTILERN| EnplorEE
| ASSISTANT 26 WOLLNDIBEY 21>
,x CRACK ENBACK NEN 2627

| 2. ;

Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.

Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust)

NN

Name and address of trustee

3. Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30June: Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

(Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

AS exp A, paove

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June.

Name and address of donor

NN o

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEL

Name and address of each person who made .
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June

1\
NJA-

Name of States, Territories of
the Commonwealth and overseas
countries in which travel undertaken

E. INTERESTS AND POSITIONS IN CORPORATIONS

Name and address of each corporation in which 1 had Nature of Interest
‘ an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any
time since 30 June

Paln mo UNT HORTVCLOLRRE OuNER.
PENDTRS ¢t SINDABYNE

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Description of Description of
(if any) position (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
v (except in case of public company)

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position
(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June

PA2 npyaunyr HerTicuLTyrE P 0D @LINER.,

Description of position
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Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

AN OIS ALTH BANK 0T AOSTKAUTA —
reorms LoAaN + crep T cAR-D.

I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected property) at any time since 30 June as a result
of which I retained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements made by me (including the street address of the
affected property), being dispositions made at any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300345345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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Disclosures by Councillors Q SNOWY MONARO
and Designated Persons REGIONAL COUNCIL

Return

Schedule 2: Form of written return of interests submitted under clause 4.21 (Code of Conduct)

(1)  The pecuniary interests and other matters to be disclosed in this return are prescribed by
Schedule 1 of the Model Code of Conduct for Local Councils in NSW (the Model Code of Conduct). .

(2) Ifthis is the first return you have been required to lodge with the general manager after becoming a Councillor or designated person, do not
complete Parts C, D and | of the return. All other parts of the return should be completed with appropriate information based on your circumstances at
the return date, that is, the date on which you become a Councillor or designated person.

(3)  If you have previously lodged a return with the general manager and you are completing this return for the purposes of disclosing a new interest
that was not disclosed in the last return you lodged with the general manager, you must complete all parts of the return with appropriate
information for the period from 30 June of the previous financial year or the date on which you became a Councillor or designated person, (whichever
is the later date), to the return date which is the date you become aware of the new interest to be disclosed in your return.

(4)  Ifyou have previously lodged a return with the general manager and are submitting a new return for the new financial year, you must complete all
parts of the return with appropriate information for the 12-month period commencing on 30 lune of the previous year to 30 June this year.

(5)  This form must be completed using BLOCK LETTERS or typed.

(6) if there is insufficient space for all the information you are required to disclose, you must attach an appendix which is to be properly identified
and signed by you.

(7) ifthere are no pecuniary interests or other matters of the kind required to be disclosed under a heading in this form, the word ‘NIL’ is to be placed in
an appropriate space under that heading.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
This information is being collected for the purpose of complying with clause 4.21 of the Model Code of Conduct.

You must not lodge a return that you know or ought reasonably to know is false or misleading in a material particular (see clause 4.23 of the Model Code of
Conduct).

Complaints about breaches of these requirements are to be referred to the Office of Local Government and may result in disciplinary action by the council,
the Chief Executive of the Office of Local Government or the NSW Civil and Administrative Tribunal.

The information collected on this form will be kept by the general manager in a register of returns. The general manager is required to table all returns at a
council meeting.

Information contained in returns made and lodged under clause 4.21 is to be made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Government
Information (public Access Act 2009, the Government Information (Public Access) Regulation 2009 and any guidelines issued by the information Commissioner.

You have an obligation to keep the information contained in this return up to date. If you become aware of a new interest that must be disclosed in this return,
or an interest that you have previously failed to disclose, you must submit an updated return within three months of becoming aware of the previously
undisclosed interest.

[et corq. I
DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND OTHER MATTERS BY : e L Q £.g.e @ € R

{full name of councillor or designated person)

Asat: 30 June 22 IN RESPECT OF THE PERIOD FROM: 30/6/2" to 2",/6/21

. (- - 22

(c ilor’s or desi person’s sig ) (Date)

A. REAL PROPE

Street address of each parcel of real property in which | had an interest at the return R - = =
. : Nature of interest (eg owner or part owner etc)
date/at any time since 30 June

— Pa.A7L O wnen
7

8. SOURCES OF INCOME

Sources of income | reasonably expect to receive from an occupation in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending
on the following 30 June: 3 A Sources of income | received from an occupation at any time since 30 June. 2 /
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Description of occupation Name and address of employer or Name under which partnership conducted (if
(eg. Work title) description of office held (if applicable) applicable)
Directdors Board Director oA,
S fhoenn Crrocs Boarth Dine tor
Blye cH P htd. Boord Director v A

2. Sources of Income | reasonably expect to receive from a trust in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the
following 30 June: Sources of Income | received from a trust since 30 June.
Name and address of settlor (Eg Family Trust) Name and address of trustee

Sestbamsy Coass J |

3, Sources of other Income | reasonably expect to receive in the period commencing on the first day after the return date and ending on the following
30 June: 2R A

Sources of other Income | received at any time since 30 June. Eg: Rental income, shares, dividends, second job

{Include description sufficient to identify the person from whom, or the circumstances in which, that income was received)

Blue ¢cHP Linted 42 s00 ; Reat NMeRé Cranm ganlin St

$32 God = ,SM&V_AQ (s, S &Q&Clv_\g jgg,@m

Description of each gift | received at any time since 30 June. Name and address of donor

rod

D. CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAVEI

Name and address of each person who made Name of States, Territories of
any financial or other contribution to any travel Dates on which travel was undertaken the Commonwealth and overseas
undertaken by me at any time since 30 June &1 countries in which travel undertaken
~ |
R P RPORA
Description of
Name and address of each corporation in which | had Nature of Interest . P
R - Description of - ) " .
an interest or held a position at the return date/ at any ' osition (if any) principal objects (if any) of corporation
time since 30 June 2 2~ (if any) R i ( th £ oubli )
except in case of public compan:
Southen Cpross Poi.. | Board Pireton : P pany
Briue cHP ot td t e

F. Were you a property developer or a close associate of a property developer on the return date? (Y/N)

G. Position in trade unions and professional or business associations

Name of each trade union and each professional or business association in which | held any position Description of position
{(whether remunerated or not) at the return date / at any time since 30 June 2 ! P P

Sa‘%ﬁ“\l»’w‘ CI‘OSS O\ r~= C.Jof‘
Blce [ IRy Pifrecton

Name and address of each person to whom | was liable to pay any debt at the return date/at any time since 30 June

A
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I. DISPOSITIONS OF PROPERTY

1. Particulars of each disposition of real property by me (including the street address of the affected
property) at any time since 30 June as a result of which | retained, either wholly or in part, the use
and benefit of the property or the right to re-acquire the property at a later time.

e

2. Particulars of each disposition of property to a person by any other person under arrangements
made by me (including the street address of the affected property), being dispositions made at
any time since 30 June, as a result of which | obtained, either wholly or in part, the use and benefit
of the property.

Ml

J. DISCRETIONARY DISCLOSURES (e.g. anything further to disclose like member of Service Club, Committe)

Mo

PO Box 714 COOMA NSW 2630 | 1300 345 345 | council@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au | www.Snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au
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